ERMIT APPLICATION _
PERMIT # g
FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT
4” 34 Eorbes Street, Swie |, Apalachicola, Florida 32320 FEE: %
e Phone: §50-653-9783 Fax: $50-653-9759 CSI : %
hitp:tveww Traoklinposnt foridg.complannine bulldine. axre TOTAL: §
Fionas |

NOTE 10 AFPLICANTS AND PERMIT HOTDERS: EXISTING HOUSE: CIves 0 o
VIDLATIONS OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY
WARRANT A STOP WORK ORDER OR REVOCATION OF THIS PERMIT. THIS DEF PFERMIT;: OFes O o

PERMIT IS VALID FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE. ARMY COE PERMIT:65ve © o
CONSTRUCTION MUST COMMENCE WITHIN STX MONTHS OF THIS DATE: :
ISSTUANCE DATE: _ EXPIRES: APPROVED: wes @ Ne

APTLICATION MUST RE COMPLETE:

Property Owner/s: ___jr:l_li".tri 4 Ony Dedion,

Contact Information: Home #: b Cell #

Mailing Address: G 3 Dave h. TakKee 2ol City/State/Zip: f st Shet, Ne 24141

EMAIL Address: e ;

CmrrantnrNamc:?i—id Hick € L Business Name. BF T f F & EBu." /7 Doc

Contact Information: Office #: 85¢ - E59. S3/ 3 Cell# 8BS0, 519 N3G

State License #t:. = County Registration #.  f4feq

Mailing Address: j2e8 N 3= § 7 City/State/Zip: (ae 2 abe ¢, P 32322

EMATL Address: fof v o, [l ce X T @ _dof. & ory -

]

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 911 Address: [ 27 Trdlian ddapbor A _

Lotfs: i | Block: Subdivision; Trd o crd Boy Y ‘.l'Lm?IE._ Unit:

Parcel Identificadon# 2. 005 - Oloys - 1337 - CCCO - colo

JURISDICTION:  erFranklin County 0 Citv of Carrabelle
o Apelachicola 0 Easipoint w®1 George Teland  n Camabelle oDoglsland © Lanerk! St Jamcs o St Tersa © Alligator Foint

SSINGLE FAMILY DOCK/PIER ., [ MULTL-FAMILY DOCK/FIER O COMMERCIAL

DESCRIPTION: _ﬁulnu Y237 Deck, Puld L2220 Teemi~us
Puild T 5 srephbon ™

ZONING DISTRICT: CONTRACT COST:_T 3. 421 .00
TOTAL SQUARE FOOT: FOUNDATION TYPE:
ROOF MATERIAL-

APPROVED BY: [ Planning & Zoning Date: O County Commissioners Date:

WATER BODY:
CRITICAL SHORELINE DISTRICTOYES OR NOO CRITICAL HABITAT ZONECNES OR NOO

_ ‘l'?.g s | HJ{ KL "ﬁ':iﬂ'[ Y
BUILDING OFFICIAL Date  OWNER groquirea; Date CONTRACTOR ey Date

Page 161



BETTER BUILT DOCKS, INC

1208 MW 3rd 5t
Corrabedle, Al 32322
BS0.519.7376

850.897.5313
petterbuittdocks@ool com

lared Crciani
imdian Horbor Bd
31 George Island. H

Description

Provide & Set Dock Pilings & HandRall Height

Tatal OWED

QUOTE

QUOTE # J ORCIANI
DATE 4/15/21

Amount

$6,500.00

Make all checks payable to BETTER BUILT DOCKS . . If you have any guestions concermning this invoice,

contact Reid @ 850.519.73%6

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

material liat

B8 Borews
Galvanized Bolts
FT 2x8 Framing

PT 2x€ Decking
Marine Treated Pilings

Page 162



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
CORPR OF ENGQINEERS JACHEONVILLE DESTRICT
415 RICHARD JACKSON BOULEVARD, SUATE 411

PANAMA CITY BEACH, FLORIDA 12407

January 25, 2021

Regulatory Division

North Permit Branch
Panama City Permits Section
SAJ-2020-05121({GP-KAB)

Mr. Jared Crciani
263 Dave Whitaker Road
Horseshoe, NC 28742

Daar Mr. Orciani:

The U.S. Army Corps of Enginsers (Corps) assigned your application for a
Department of the Army permit, which the Corps received on December 14, 2020, tha
file number SAJ-2020-05121. A review of the information and drawings provided
indicates that the proposed work would result in the construction of a 1,104 SF dock
associated with a single-family residence. The activities subject to this permit are
authorized pursuant to authorities under Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act of
1899 (33 U.5.C. § 403). The project is located at 1927 Indian Harbor Road, in Section
29, Township 9 South, Range 6 West, St. George Island, Franklin County, Florida.

Your project, as depicied on the enclosed drawings, is authorized by Regional
General Permit (GP) SAJ-20. This authorization is valid until March 27, 2023. Pleass
access the Corps’ Jacksonville District Regulatory Division Internet page to view the
special and general conditions for SAJ-20, which apply specifically to this authorization.
The Internet URL address is:

hitp/fwww_saj.usace. army. mil/Missions/Regulatory.aspx

Please be aware this Inlernel address is case sensitive, and, you will need to enter it
exactly as it appears above. Qnce there you will nead lo dick on “Source Book™, and,
then click on “General Permits." Then you will need to click on the specilic SAJ permit
noted above. You must comply with all of the special and general conditions of tha
permit; and, any project-specific conditicns noted below, or you may be subject to
enforcement action. The following project-specific conditions are included with this
authorization:

1. Reporting Address: The Permitiee shall submit all reports, notifications,

documeniation and cormespondence required by the general and special conditions
of this permit to either (not both) of the following addresses:

Page 163



a. For electronic mail (preferred): SAJ-RD-Enforcementf@usace.army.mil (not to
excead 15 MB).

b. For standard mail: U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Regulatory Division,
Enforcement Section, P.O. Box 4970, Jacksonville, FL 32232-0018.

The Permittee shall reference this permit number, SAJ-2020-05121(GP - KAB), on all
submittals.

2. Commencement Notification: Within 10 days from the date of initiating the work
authorized by this permit the Permitiee shall submit a completed "Commencement
Motification™ Form (Attachment A).

3. Self-Certification: Within 60 days of completion of the work authorized by this
parmit, the Parmittee shall complate the attached “Self-Certification Statement of
Compliance” form [Altachment B) and submit it to the Corps. In the event that the
completed work deviates in any mannar from the authorized work, the Permittee shall
describe the devialions belween the work authorized by this permit and tha work as
constructed on the “Self-Cerification Statement of Compliance” form. The description
of any deviations on the “Self-Cerlification Statement of Compliance” form does not
constitute approval of any deviations by the Corps.

4. Agency Changes/Approvals: Should any other agency require and/or approve
changes to the work authorized or obligated by this permit, the Parmittee is advisad a
modification to this permit instrument is required prior to initiation of those changes. Itis
the Permmittee's responsibility to reqguest a modification of this permit from the Panama
City Permits Section. The Corps reserves the right to fully evaluate, amend, and
approve or deny the request for modification of this permit.

5. Assurance of Navigation and Maintenance: The Permillee understands and
agreas thal, if future operations by the United States require the removal, relocation,
ar other alteration, of the structures or work herein authorized, or if in the opinion of
lhe Secretary of the Army or his authorized representative, said structure or work
shall cause unreasonable obstruction lo the free navigation of the navigable waters,
the Permittee will be required, upon dua nolice from the Corps of Engineers, to
remove, relocate, or alter the structural work or obsiructions caused thereby, wilhout
axpense to the United States. No claim shall be made against the United States on
account of any such removal or alteration.

6. Posting of Permit: The Pemmitlee shall have available and maintain for review a
copy of this permit and approved plans at the construction site.

Page 164



7. Gultural Resources/Historic Properties

a. Mo structure or work shall adversely affect impact or disturb proparties listed in the
National Register of Historic Places (NRHP) or those eligible for inclusion in the NRHP.

b. i during the ground disturbing activities and construction work within the permit
area, there are archaeologicalicultural materials encountered which were not the
subject of a previous cultural resources assessment survey (and which shall indude,
bul not be limited to: pottary, modified shell, flora, fauna, human remains, ceramics,
stone tools or metal implements, dugout cances, evidence of structures or any other
physical remains that could be associated with Native American cullures or early
colonial or American settlement), the Permittea shall immediately stop all work and
ground-disturbing activities within a 100-meter diameter of the discovery and notify the
Corps within the same business day (B hours). The Corps shall then notify the Florida
Slate Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) and the appropriate Tribal Historic
Preservation Officer(s) (THPQ(s)) 1o assess the significance of the discovery and dewvise
appropriale actions.

c. Additional cultural resources assessments may be required of the permil area in
the case of unanticipated discoveries as referenced in accordance with the above
Special Condition ; and il deemed nacessary by tha SHPO, THPQ(s), or Corps, in
accordance with 36 CFR B0O or 33 CFR 325, Appendix C (5). Based, on the
circumstances of the discovery, eguity to all parties, and considerations of the public
interest, the Corps may modify, suspend or revoke the permit in accordance with 33
CFR Part 325.7. Such activity shall not resume on non-federal lands without written
authorization from the SHPO for finds under his or her jurisdiction, and from the Corps.

d. In the unlikely event that unmarked human remains are identified on non-federal
lands, they will be Ireated in aceordance with Section 872.05 Flonda Statutes. All work
and ground disturbing activities within a 100-meter diameter of the unmarked human
remains shall immediately cease and the Permiltee shall immediately notify the medical
examiner, Corps, and State Archeologist within the same business day (8-hours). The
Corps shall then notify the appropriate SHPO and THPO(s). Based, on the
circumstances of the discovery, equity to all parties, and considerations of the public
interest, the Corps may modify, suspend or revoke the permil in accordance with 33
CFR Part 325.7. Such activity shall not resume without written authorization from the
State Archeologist and from the Corps.

Page 165



B. Turbidity Barriers: Prior to the initiation of any of the work authorized by this
permit, the Permittee shall install floating turbidity bamiers wilh weighled skirts thal
extend 10 the bottom around all work areas that are in, or adjacen! lo, surface
waters. The turbidity barmers shall remain in place and be maintained until the
autharized work has been completed and all suspended and erocdible materials have
been stabilized. Turbidity barriers shall be removed upon stabilization of the work
area.

0. Manatee Conditions: The Permiltee shall comply with the “Standard Manatee
Conditions for In-Water Work - 20117 [Attachment C).

10. Jacksonville District Programmatic Biological Opinion (JAXBO), November
2017, Project Design Criteria (PDCs): Structures authorized under this permit must
comply with all applicable PDCs, based on the permitted activity, as required by
JAXBO. Plaase note that failure to comply with the applicable PDCs, where a take of
listed species occurs, would constilute an unauthorized take, and noncompliance with
this permil. The NMFS is the appropriate authority to enforce the terms and conditions
of JAXBO. The most current version of JAXBO can be accessed at the Jacksonville
District Regulatory Division inlernel webpage in the Endangered Species section of the
Sourcebook located at:

hitp:/ fwwew saj. usace.army.miliMissions/Requlatory/Source Book aspx

Note - JAXBO may be subject 1o revision at any time. The most recent version of these
conditions musl be utilized during the design and construction of the permitted work. In
accordance with the Endangerad Species Act, and for those projects which do not
comply with JAXBO, the Corps will seek individual consultalion with the NMFS.

Note - some authorized aclivities may deviate from the PDCs. In cases, where the
activity (i.e., structure dimensions, length, etc.) deviates from the PDCs, the permit
drawings shall supersede the POCs.

For each of the following authorized activities subject of this permit, the permittea shall
adhere lo the following PDCs, which are attached to, and made part of, this
authorization/verification letter:

Activity 2 - Pile-supporied Structures and Anchored Buoys: (AP.1-14; AZ.1-16; 5.1, 5.2;
S.4) (Attachment D)

Please note U.S. Coast Guard regulations may reguire you as permittee to provide

mfarmation for a Noltice to the maritime community regarding your project. You should
contact the Coast Guard Sector Mobile Waterways Management Branch (spw), 1500

Page 166



15th Street, Mobile, AL 36615 or by phone at 251-441-5684 10 determine if a Notice IS
necessary. Also any safety lights, signs and signals prescribed by the U.S. Coast
Guard through their regulations or otherwise, must be installed and maintained at your
axpense as permillee on authonzed facililies in navigable watars of the United States.
To receive a U5, Coast Guard Privale Aids lo Mavigation marking determination, you
are advised to contact the Eighlh Coasl Guard Districl (dpw), 500 Poydras St. Suite
1230, New Orleans, LA 70130, 504-671-2328 or via email to: D8oanPATONEuscg.mil
prior to installation/construction of any fixed structures. For general informalion related
to Private Aids to Navigation please visit the Eighth CG District web site at

hillp:/fwww atlanticarea uscg.mil/district-B/district-divisions/waterways/PATON

This authonzation does not obviate the necessity to oblain any other Federal, State,
or local permils, which may be required. Prior to the initiation of any construction,
projects qualifying for this NWP/RGP permit must qualify for an exemption under
section 403.813(1), F.5. or 373.406, F.5., or otherwise be authorized by the applicable
permit required under Part IV of Chapter 373, F.5., by the Depariment of Environmental
Proteclion, a8 waler managemeani district under saction 373.069, F.5., or a local
government with delegated authority under section 373.441, F.5,, and receive Water
Quality Certification (WQC) and applicable Coastal Zone Consistency Concurrence
(CZCC) or waiver thereto, as well as any authorizations required for the use of state-
owned submerged lands under Chapter 253, F.5., and, as applicable, Chapter 258, F.5.
You should check State-permitting requirements with the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection or the appropriate waler management district.

This authorization does not include conditions that would prevent the “take of a state-
listed fish or wildlife species. Those species are protected under sec. 379.411, Florida
Statutes, and listed under Rule 68A-27, Florida Administrative Code. With regard to fish
and wildlife species designated as species of special concern or threatened by the State
of Florida, you are responsible for coordinating directly with the Florida Fish and Wildlife
Conservation Commission (FWC). You can visit the FWC license and permitting
webpage (hilp:/iwww.myfwe.com/license/wildlifel) for more information, including a list
of those fish and wildlife species designated as species of spacial concem or
threatened. The Flonda Nalural Areas Inventory (hilp./iwww_fnai.org/) also maintains
updated lists, by county, of documented occurrences of those species.

This authorization does not give absolute Federal authaority to perfarm the work as
specified on your application. The proposed work may be subjed o local building
restrictions mandated by the National Flood Insurance Program. You should contact
your local office thal issues building permits to determine if your site is located in a
flood-prone area, and if you must comply with the local building requiremenls mandated
by the Mational Flood Insurance Program.

Page 167



If you are unable to access the internet or require a hardcopy of any of the conditions,

limitations, or axpiration date for the above RGP(s), please contact Mrs. Kelly Bunting
by lelephone al 850-362-8150.

Thank you for your cooperation with our permit program. The Corps’ Jacksonville
District Regulatory Division is committed to improving service to our customers. We
strive to perform our duty in a friendly and timely manner while working to preserve our
environment. We invite you to complete our automated Customer Service Survey al
htip:/corpsmapu. usace. army.mil'em_apexfTp=regulatory_survey. Please be aware
this Intermet address is case sensitive; and, you will need to enter it exactly as it
appears above. Yourinput is appreciated - favorable or otherwise.

Sincerely,
A %_ Em«'_’z}ajb

Kelly Bunting
Project Manager

Enclosures
oo Mr. Kevin Burdette, Gadick Environmental Assoc., Inc.

Page 168



GENERAL CONDITIONS
33 CFR. PART 320-330

1. The time limit for completing the work authorized ends on the dates identified in the
letter.

2. You must maintain the activity authorized by this permit in good condition and in
conformance with the terms and conditions of this permit. You are not relieved of this
requirement if you abandon the permitted activity, although you may make a good faith
transfer to a third party in compliance with General Condition 4 below. Should you wish
to cease 1o maintain the authorized activity or should you desire to abandon it without a
good faith transfer, you must obtain a modification of this permit from this office, which
may require restoration of the area.

3. If you discover any previously unknown histonc or archeological remains while
accomplishing the activity authorized by this permit, you must immediately nolify this
office of what you have found. We will initiate the Federal and stale coordination
required to determine if the remains warrant a recovery effort or if the site is eligible for
listing in the Mational Register of Historic Places.

4. I you sell the property associated with this permit you must obtain the signature of
the new owner in the space provided and forward a copy of the permit to this office to
validale the transfer of this authorization.

5. If a conditioned water guality cerlification has been issued for your project, you must
comply with the conditions specified in the cerification as special conditions to this
permit. For your convenience, a copy of the certification is altached if it contains such
conditions.

6. You must allow a represeniative from this office lo inspect the authorized activity at
any time deemed necessary to ensure that it is being or has been accomplished in
accordance with the terms and conditions of your permit.

Page 169



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY PERMIT TRANSFER REQUEST

PERMIT NUMBER: S5AJ-2020-05121(GP-KAB)

When the structures or work authonzed by this permit are still in existence at the time
the property is transferred, the terms and conditions of this permit will continue to be
binding on the new owner(s) of the properly. Although the construction period for works
authorized by Department of the Army permits is finite, the permit itself. with its
limitations, does not expire.

To validate the transfer of this permit and the associalad responsibiliies associated
with compliance with its terms and conditions, have the transferee sign and date below
and mail to the U.5. Army Corps of Engineers, Enforcement Section, P.O. Box 4970,
Jacksonville, FL 3223240019 or by electronic mail at
saj-rd-enforcemantf@usaca. army. mil.

(TRANSFEREE-SIGNATURE) (SUBDIVISION)

(DATE) (LOT) (BLOCK)
(STREET ADDRESS)

(NAME-PRINTED)

(MAILING ADDRESS)

(CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE)

Page 170



PREFARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P, O, BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLOSIDA 32320-0385 (850) 6593-8888 FAN (BSO) B55-9656 gorllick®gorllckenv.com
LB Ho. 7415

APPLICAMT SCLIENT: Jored OQrcianl JOB: 20-084

WATERBODY /CLASS: Apalochicolo Bay DEF:

PURPOSE: DFA COE:

PFROJECT LOCATION / USGS: S61 POA  Fronkiln County OTHER:
LATITUDE: 29° 3T 44.55" DATE: October 30, 2020

LOMGITUDE: B4* 58" 18.95" SHEET: 1/4

SECTION: 28 TWHSHP: 35culh RHG: 6 Wesl
T il




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSCCIATES, INC.

P. 0. BOX 3B5, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (B50) E53—8899 FAX [BS0) 653-955E8 garllck@gariickeny.com
LB Mo. 7415

APPLICANT /CLUIENT: Jored Crolani JOB: 20-0D84

WATERBODY /CLASS: Apalochicola Boy DEF:

FURFOSE: DFA CODE:
PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: SG61 POA  Fronklin County CTHER:

LATITUDE: 28° 37" 44857 DATE: Cetober 30, 2020
LONGITUDE: B4° S&' 18957 SHEET: 2/4

SECTION: 29 TWNSHP: 85outh RNG: 6 Wesi

g

ke
HEF DO

PILINGS WILLBE d
PLACED A BINIBILINGE "=,
R0 AFART .

PILINGS 50

WiLL BE B INCHER
ANY DCMLTEIHALDS
FORMED DLRING LW
SRESELRE JETTIHG
OF MLES WILL BE
BEMCVED BY HAKD
IS AN RS WL

BE SPACED
A=ARART.

£ e

AL




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENYIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

F. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA X23329-0385 (850} 653—BB99 FAX (B50) 653-9656 gorlick@gariickany.com
LB Ho. 7415
APPLICANT /CLIENT: Jored Orclani JOB: 20-0B4
WATERBODY /CLASS: Apalochleclc Bay : DEF:
PURPOSE: DFA COE:
PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: SGI POA  Franklin County OTHER:
LATITUDE: 29° 57" 44,537 DATE: Oclober 30, Z020
4 L ' ¥ -
LONGITUDE: B4° 55' 1B.95 SHEET: 3/ PILINGS WILL BE
SECTION: 78 TWHSHP: 9South RMG: & ‘Waal PLACED A& MINIALIM
OF 10F ARPART

PILINGS SITE
WILL BE 6 INCHES

ANY DOMUTSHAL S

R!‘DAR
IAN R‘; FORMED DURING LOW
: GHTS PRESSURE JETTING
LINg

OF PILES WILL BE

X o i REMOVED BY HAND

/ ) ' _ PLANKS WILL :

; — BE SPACED

; ‘1.! T — | 1TAPART. wil
Lt m e \

. "l.l'"""'
\\// “ﬁtﬁ ""ﬂl'""" m -
X s> PROPOSED 4' M L2 F ;
‘f’/_T ERMINUS - "'m 4
1| 6'X26'/ 3 -® wd 1-10
STEP DOWN v |

— 25 hiﬁARlAN RIGHTS LINE |

SCALE 1" = 30

€17 abed



PREPARED BY:
P. 0. BOX 3B5. APALACHICCLA FLORIDA 31323-0385
LA Me. 7415

APPLICANT/CLIEMNT: Jared Orclan
WATERBODY /CLASS: Apoloohicola Bay
PURPDSE: DFA

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: S5G1 POA  Franklin County

LATITURE: 29" 37" 44,537
LOMGITUDE: B84° 58' 1B.857
SECTION: 29 TWHNSHP: S5outh RME: & Wesf
] Oy '-.n';_ Firmi
f Proposed Pier
NOT TO SCAIL
R ' S—
I
: [
o B L ;
y | By —— 3 I_ I E
" ".I..-'I | | | |
{ |I 5_ | 5.
r [ :
MHW | 1 1 . 1
uleﬂP et | — - iB

GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

(850) 653-8893

Fix {ﬂﬂl’.'l‘ll E53—-9E58 gurllu:l:ﬁgurlhl:lnu’.num

JOB: 20-084
DEP:
COE:
OTHER:
DATE: Dolober 30, 2020
SHEET: #4/4
Wl
S
3z
-244' — = = %
=5
PIER: | PROPOSED | ,
—14 —'|
N | :p-—""_F i ._I__I-III

'} —

i

—BEADE || WATURAL |

v.it abed




COMMENCEMENT NOTIFICATION
Within fen (10) days of imtrafing the awthonzed work, submit this form via electronic mail fo

saj-rd-enforcement@usace. ammy.mil (preferred, not to exceed 15 MB) or by sfandand mail
fo U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Enforcemeni Section, P.O. Box 4970, Jacksunville, FL

222320018
1. Department of the Army Permit Number: SAJ-2020-05121(GP-KAB)

2. Permittee Information:

MNama:

Email:

Bddress:

Phone

3. Construction Start Date:

4. Contact to Schedule Inspection:

MName:

Email;

Prone:

Signature of Permittee

Printed Name of Permittes

Date

Page 175
ATTACHMENT A (1 PAGE]

Dated 100072020



SELF-CERTIFICATION STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Within sixty (60) days of complefion of the authorzed work, submit this form via electronic mail to
i mil (preferred, nol fo exceed TAMB) or by standard mail fo IS
Army Corps of Engineers, Enforcemant Section, P.0. Box 4970, Jacksonwille, FL 32232-0019.

1. Department of the Army Permit Number SAJ-2020-05121(GP-KAR)
2. Permittee Information: Mame:

Email:
Address:

Phone:

3. Date Authorized Work Started: Cempleted:
4. Contact to Schedule Inspection: Name:
Email;

Phone:

5. Description of Authorized Work (e.g. bank stabilization, fill placed within wetlands,
docks, dredging, etc.):

6. Acreage or Square Feet of Impacts to Waters of the United States.
7. Describe Mitigation completed (if applicable).

B. Describe any Deviations from Permit {attach drawing(s) depicting the deviations).

L2 LU LLL e o] L L

| cartify that all work and mitigation (if applicable) was dona in accordance with the limitations
and conditions as described in the parmil. Any deviations as described above are depicted on

the attached drawing(s).

Signature of Parmitiea

Printed Mamea of Permillesa

Dale

ATTACHMENT B (1 PAGE)
Dated 10/07/2020

Page 176



STANDARD MANATEE CONDITIONS FOR IN-WATER WORK

2011
The parmittes shall comply with the following conditions intended lo protect manatees from
direct project effects.
a All personnel associated with the project shall be nstructed aboul the presence of

manabees and manatee speed zones, and the need 1o avoid collisions with and injury 1o
manatees. The permitiea shall advise all construction parsannel that thare are civil and
criminal penalties for harming, harassing, or killing manatees which are protected under
thi Marine Mammal Prolection Act, the Endangered Species Act, and the Florida
Manatee Sanctuary Act.

All vezsals associated with the construction project shall operate at "Idle Speed/MNo
Wake" at all imes while in the immediate area and while in water where the drafi of the
vassel provides less than a four-foo! clearance from the bottam.  All vessels will follow
routas of deep waler whanever possible.

Siltation ar turbidily barriers shall be made of matarial in which manalaes cannol
become entangled, shall be propery secured, and shall be regularly monitored (o avoid
manatee entanglement or enfrapment. Barriers must not impede manatee movamean.

Al on-site project personned are responsible for observing water-related activities for the
presence of manatee(s). All in-water operations, including vesseals, must be shutdown if
a manalee(s) comes within 50 feet of the operation. Activities will not resume until the
manatea(s) has moved beyond the 50-foot radius of the project operation, or until 30
minutes elapses if the manatee(s) has not reappeared within 50 feet of the cperation,
Animals must not be herded away or harassed Into leaving.

Any collision with or injury to @ manatee shall be reported immediately to the Florida Fish
and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC) Hotline atl 1-888-404-3922_ Collision
and/or injury should also be reporled to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service in Jacksonville
{1-804-731-3336) for north Flonda or in Vero Beach {1-772-562-3808) for south Florida,
and emailed to FPWC at ImperiledSpecies@myFWE com,

Temporary signs conceming manalees shall be posted prior to and during afl in-water
project activities. All signs are to be removed by the permitiee upon compietion of the
project. Temporary signs that have already been approved for this use by the FWE
must be used. Ona sign which reads Caution: Boalers musl be posted. A second sign
measuring at least 84 " by 117 explaining the requiraments for “ldie Speed/MNo Wake”
and the shut down of in-watar oparations must be posted in a location prominently
visible to all personnel engaged in water-related aclivihes. Thess signs can be viewed
at hitpiweww myfwc.comWILDLIFEHABITATS manatee sign vendors. hitm. Questions
concaming these signs can ba forwarded lo the email address listed above.

Page 177

ATTACHMENT C (1 PAGE)

Dated 10/07/2020



Froject Design Criteria (PDCs) Applicable to All Projects

NOTE - You are required o comply wilh the following PDCs, which sarve 0 address
requirements pursuant 1o Section 7, Endangered Species Act (ESA) for those listed species and
designated critical habitat under purview of the National Marine Fisheries Service Protected,
Resources Division. Thesa PDCs are taken from the Programmatic Biological Opinion (PBO)
refermed to as JaxBO. These criteria serve to address ESA requiremenits only, and additicnal
conditions may be required to address other Federal laws, including the Magnuson-Stevens
Fighery Conservation and Management Reauthorization Acl. Authorization under this permil is
conditional upon vour compliance with all applicable PDCs, which are made part of this permit.
You are reminded that you must complete the aitached self-certification statement of
compliance following completion of ihe authorized work. Your statement of compliance does
nol obwiale the nead to satisfy all POCs, including those requirements (e.g.. such as structural
dimensions and educational signg) that are observable post-consiruction, and those
requirameants (a.g., construction methods or proceduras to be Tollowad) that are not observable
posl-construction. Please nole thal failure (o comply with the applicable PDCs of this PBO,
whiera a take of tha listed species occurs, woubd constitute an unauthorized take, and it would
also constilute noncompliance with this parmit. The NMFS is the appropriate authority to
delarmine complianca with the terms and condibions of this PBO.

AP, The applicant must agree 1o adhere to PDCs for In-Water Activities (provided below).

AP.2, All projects invalving the installation of piles or sheet piles shal! follow the PDCs for in-
Water Noise from File and Sheet File Insfallabion (Section 2.2). This Opinion doas not  cover
projects that use seismic surveys, low frequency sonar, explosions, and saismic air guns.

AP.3. All projects proposed in or near areas with mangroves, seagrasses, corals, or hand
bettom  habitat must refer to PDCs for Mangroves, Seagrasses, Corals, and Hard Bottom for
ANl Projects (provided below) to determine whether the project is covered under the  Opinion
and, if it is covered, to ensure it is sited, designated, and implemented following  all of the
FDCs in that section.

AP.4. For every project, the USACE must determine if the project is located within:
a) Smalltooth sawfish critical habitat limited exclusion zones (Section 2.1.1.1)
b) Gulf sturgecn critical habital migratory restriction zones (Secticn 2.1.1.2)
¢) Aflantic sturgeon critical habitat exclusion zone (S1. Marys Rivar) (Saction 2.1.1.3)
d) Morih Atlantic right whale educational sign zones (Section 2.1.1.4)
&) U S Carbbean sea turtle crifical habital restrichon zones (Section 2.1.1.5)
f)y Bryde's whale exclusion zone (Section 2.1.1.6)

Whera the aclivity is excluded from the Opinion within a paricular zone, the apphcalion must
be processed under a separate consultation. Where adddicnal restncbons apply lo activities
within that zone, the USACE or other authorizing entity must ensure that the project meets
the reguiremenis for thal zone.

AP.5. This Opinion anly covers new construction (Le. | installalion, repair, replacement) and
does not apply fo after-lhe-fact consullations or enforcement actions handled by the Corps.

AP.B. All activities must be completed during daylight hours.

Page 178

ATTACHMENT D (16 PAGES)

Dated 10/07/2020



Project Design Criteria (PDCs) for In-Water Activities

AP.7. Education and Observation: The permittee must ensure that all personnel associated

with the project are instructed about the potential presence of species protected under
the ESA and the Marine Mammal Prolection Act (MMPA). All on-site project personnel
are responsible for observing water-related activities for the presence of protected
species. All personne! shall be advised that there are civil and criminal penalties for
harming, harassing, or killing ESA-listed species or marne mammals. To deftermine
which spacies may ba found in the projecl anea, please review the relevant Prolected
Spacias List at:

hitpaisero. nmis noaa goviprotectad resources/zaction Tihreatenad endangered/indesx

b}
c)
d}
€

a)

Anyf mllrsmn[sl wﬂh anrl:ll'nr ingLary m amr 388 lurﬂe sawfish, whale, or sturgeon
occurring during the construction of a project, shall be reported immediately to NMFS's
Protected Resources Division (PRD) at {1-?2]’-324-»531 2} or by email to:

takeraport. nmfsserginoas. oy and SAJ-RD-Enforcamentitiursace anmy ml, .
Smaltooth sawfish: Report sightings 1o 1= BM-SAWFIEH or ﬁmall
Sawfish@hiyFWC com

Sturgeon: Repor dead sturgeon to 1-844-STURG 91 {1-844-TEB-7491) or email:
nmis ser sturgeosnnetwarki@noaa.go

Sea lwriles and marine mammals. Rﬂpﬂl‘t slranded, injured, or dead animals to 1-
BY7T-WHALE HELP [1-B77-842-5343),

Morth Adlantic right whale: Report injured, dead, or entangled righl whales to the USCG
via VHF Channel 16.

All vessel operators must watch for

- Yessel Traffic and Construction Eguipment
and avoid collision with species pretected under the ESA and MMPA. Vessel

operators must avoid potential interactions with protected species and operaie in

accordance with the following protective measures.

Construction Equipment.

1} Al vessels associated with the construction project shall operate at Tdle
SpeediNo Wake™ at all imes while operating in water depihs where the draft of
the vessel provides less than a 4-foot (ft) clearance from the bottom, and in all
depths after a prolecied species has been observed in and has deparied the
ared,

n) Al vessels will follow marked channels andior routes using the maximum water
depth whenever possible.

i) Operation of any mechanical construction eguipment, including vesseals, shall
cease immediately if a lisled species is observed within a 50-f radius of
construction equipment and shall not resume until the species has departed the
area of itz own wolition.

iv) If the detection of species is not possible during certain weather conditions {e.q..
fog, rain, wind), then in-water operations will cease uniil weather conditions
improve and delacbicn is again feasible.

Page 179



c)

€)

b) AN Vessels:

i} Sea turtles: Maintain a minimum dislance of 150 0

i} Marth Atlantic right whale: Maintain a minimum 1 500-1t distance (500 yards).

iii) Vessels 65 fi in langth or longer must comply with the Right Whale Ship Strike
Reduction Rule (50 CFR 224.105) which includes reducing spaeds to 10 knots or
less in Seasonal Management Areas
(httpfiwanw fizsheries noaa gowprishipstrikel)

iv] Marirers shall check varous communication media for general information
regarding avoiding ship sirkes and spedfic informalion regarding right whale
sightings in the area. These include NOAA weather radio, USCG NAVTEX
broadcasts, and Notices to Mariners.

vl Marine mammals {i.e., dolphins, whales [other than North Allantic right whales],
and porpoises); Maintain a minimum distance of 300 fit.

vi} When these animals are sighted while the vessel is undarway (a.g., bow-riding),
attemnpt to remain parallel to the animal's course. Avoid excessive speed or
abrupt changes in direction until they have left the area.

vil) Reduce speed to 10 knots or less when matherfcalf pairs or groups of
marine mammals are observed, when safely permils.

AP.10. Turbidity Control Measures during Construction: Turbidity must be monitored and

controlled. Prior to initiating any of the work covered under this Opinian, the Permities
shall insiall urbidity curtains as described below. In some instances, the use of
turbidity curtaing may be waived by the USACE project manager if the project is
deemed too minimal to ganerate wrbidity (e.g., certain ATON instaliation, scientific
survey davice placemeant, marine debris removal) or if the current is loo strong for the
curtains to stay in place. Turbidity curtains specifications:

a) Install floating lurbedity barmers with waighted skirts that extend to within 1 ft of the

bottom around all work areas that are in, or adjacent to, surface waters.

b} Use these turbidity barriers throughout construction to contrel erasion and siltation and

ensure that turbidily levels within the project area do nol exceed backgrourd
conditions.

FPosition lurbidity bamiers in a way thal doas nol block spaces enlry 1o ar axl from
designated critical habitat,

d} Monitor and maintain turbidity barriers in place until the authorzed work has been

completed and the water guality in the project area has returned to background
conditions.

In the range of ESA-isted corals (St. Luce Inlal, Martin Counly soulh to the Dry
Tortugas and the U.S. Caribbean) and Johnson's seagrass [ Turkey Creek/Falm
Bay south to central Biscayne Bay in the lagoon systems on the east coast of
Florida):

i. Projects that include upland earth moving (e.g., grading to install a building or
parking lot associated with a dock and seawall project), must install sediment centrel
barriers to prevent any upland sediments from reaching estuarine or marine waters.

ii.  The turbidity curlain requiremeant cannot ba wanved for any project that moves or
removes sediment (e.g., dredging, auger o craate a pile, trenching to nstall a
cable

Page 180



lina). I lurbidity curtains are not feasible in an area based on site conditions such
as waber currenl, high wave aclion, or stormy conditions, the project must
undergo mdividual Section ¥ consuftation and is not covered under this
Programmalic Opinion.

AP.11.Entanglement: All turbidily curtains and olher in-waler equipment must be propeary
secured with materials that reduce the risk of entanglement of marine spacies
(described below). Turbidity curtains likewise must be made of materials that reduce
the risk of entanglement of marine species.

a) In-water lines (rope, chain, and cable, including the linas o secura lurbidity curtains)
must be stiff, taul, and non-looping. Examples of guch lines are heavy metal chains
or heavy cables that do not readily loop and tangle. Flexible in-water lines, such as
mylon rope ar any lines that could loop or langle, must be encosed in a plastc or
rubber sleevelube to add rigidity and prevent the line from looping and tanghng. In
all instances, no excess line is allowed in the water. I
b} Turbidity curtains and other in-water equipment must be placed in a manner that

does not entrap species within the construction area or block access for them to
navigate around the construction area.

Page 181



Project Design Criteria (PDCs) for Mangroves, Seagrasses, Corals and Hard Bottom
for All Projects

G , the PDCs below supercede
any umﬂr guu:lﬂnm duu.lmﬂnts ﬂlhﬂf‘lﬂﬁ'& amtnabla o mﬂum or a'ml:l impacts o mangroves,
seagrasses, and corals. This includes the NMFS's Construction Guidelnes in Florida for Minar
Piling-Supported Struclures Construcied n or over Submerged Aqualic Vegetahion, Marsh, or
Mangrove Habital dated August 2001, and NMFS's Key for Consiruction Conditions for Docks
or Other Minor Struciures Constructed in or over Johnson's Saagrass (Halophila johnsani),
dated October 2002. NMFS may siill apply these guidance documenis in ofher consultations,
including consultations on Essaential Fish Habitat under the Magnuson-Stevens Fishery
Conservation and Management Act, as appropriate.

AP.12. Mangroves:
a) To qualify for coverage under this Opinion, all projects must be sited and designed to
avoid or minimize impacts (o Mangroves.

b) Mangrove removal must be conductad in a manner that avoids any unnecessary removal
and is imited to the following instances:
i. Removal toinstall up to a 4-fl-wide walkway for a dock,

ii. Removaltoinstall up to an B-fi-wide walkway for public docks, where the
walkway is necessary (o address compliance with the Americans with Disability
At (ADA).

il. Remowval toinsiall culveris necessary to improve waler quality or restore
hydrology between 2 water bodies. Such mangrove removal is limited o a
maximum of 20 linear feet (lin ft) of shoraline per culvert opening.

iv. Removal of mangroves above mean high water (MHW) provided that the ires
doas nol have any prop roots that extend into the waler below the MHWL.

€) Mangrove Trimming. Mangrove trimming is regulated by FDEP, Puerto Rico
Depariment of Natural and Environmental Resources, and U.S. Virgin Islands
Department of Planning and Nalural Resources. Consistent with those authorilies,
when used in this Opinicn, mangrove trimming refers to the removal (using hand
equipment such as chain saws and/or machetes) of lateral branches (i.e., no alteration
of the trunk of the tree) in a manner that ensures survival of the tree. This Opinion does
not limit or supersede any restrictions on mangrove removal required under any federal,
state, or local law.

i.  This Dpinion only covers projects wilh associated mangrove timming cocurmng
waterward of MHW if such trimming (1) occurs within the area where the
authorized siructures are placed or will be placed (.g.. removal of branches that
overhang a dock),

i. (2)is necessary to prowide temporary construction access, and (3) is conducted
in @ manner thal avoids any unnacessary rimming.

Page 182



i,  The Opinion does not apply 1o projects proposing (o remove red mangrove
props roots waterward of MHW, excepl for removal to install the dock
walkways, as described above (up 1o a 4-ft walkway and up to a 8-ft ADA
compliant walkway) and 10 inslall culverts necessary lo improve waler quality or
restore hydrology between 2 water bodies.

AP.13. Seagrass.
8) Pile-supported structuras must follow the PDCs for Docks or Other Minor Structures (FDC
A2.17, Section 2.2.2)

Johnson's seagrass:
b} This Opinion does not apply to projects where Johnson's seagrass is found within
the project footprint except for:
i. Installation of plle-supporied siructures that meet the PDCs for Docks or
Oeher Minar Structures (PDC A2 17, Saction 2.2 .2).

i. Maintenance dredging of previously authorized areas. This is imited 1o the
removal of no more than 0.1 acre (ac) (4,356 ft*) of Johnson's seagrass per year
{Activity 3; see Section 2.2 3).

.  Transmission/utility kne repairs within the same foolprint of the lines being
repaired (Activty B; see Section 2.2.8).

Nondisted seagrasses.
a) All impacts lo non-ESA listed native, non-invasive seagrasses should be avoided
and minimized o the exient practicable.

b) This Opinion does not apply to projacts located within the geographic boundary of
.S, Caribbean sea lurle critical habitat (hawksbill, leatherback, and the MA DPS of
grean sea turlle critical habitat identified in Section 2.1.1.5) f non-ESA listed,
native, non-invasive seagrasses are found within the project footprint.

¢) This Opinion does not apply to projects that may affect, directly or indirectly, ESA-
listed corals

d) Projects eccurring within in the Flonda Keys National Marine Sanctuary (FKNMS)
may require separate consultation or authorization from NOAA's FKNMS. Projects
authorized 10 occur in the FKNMS shall comply with any measures NOAA FKNMS
has developed 1o avoid, minimize, andfor mitigate any effects on non-listed corals.
For projects occurring outside of the FKNMS, if non-listed corals are found within
the project footprint, we recommend relocating all non-isled corals. when possible,
in &8 manner that is protective of 1the corals.

Page 183



AP.14. Coral and Hard Botiom Habital
a) This Opinion does nat apply to projects that may affect, directly or indirectly, ESA-
listed corals.

b) Projects nccurring within in the Florida Keys National Marine Sanctuary (FKNMS) may
require separate consultation or authorization from NOAA's FENMS. Projects
authorized to occur in the FKNMS shall comply with any measures NOAA FKMNMS
has developed to avoid, minimize, and/or miligate any effects on non-listed corals.
For projects occuming  outside of the FKNMS, if non-listed corals are found within the
project footprint, we recommend relocating all non-isted corals, whan possible, in a
menner {hat is prolective of the corals.

c) This Opinion does not apply (o projects where hard bottom habédat is found within the
project footprint, eaxcept for the temporary placement {up to 24 months) of scientific
survey devices [Activity 5) thal have a foolprint of less than 1 square foot [ft°) per
device and are installed in a manner that does not permanenily alter the hardbatom
(e.g.. the devices are not installed by ¢rilling). For this Opinion, we define hard
boltom in 2 ways:

i.  Matural consoldated hard substrate thal is suitable fo support corals,
coral larval setllement, reattachment and recruitment of asexual coral
fragments. These areas of hard botllom or dead coral skeleton must be
free from fleshy or burf macroalgae cover and sediment cover.

. Mearshore and sur-zone, low-profile hard bottom oulcroppings (e.9., worm-
rock reef [sabellanid worm reefs] and eclianite, granodiarite). This habitat
can be persistent or ephemeral, cycling through pariods of expesure and
cover by sand, The range of this hard boltom habital axtends along the
southeastern coast of Florida from Cape Canaveral 1o Miami-Dade County
and in tha U.5. Caribbaan. It 1s an rmporant devalcpmental habitat Tor
juvanile hawksbill and green saa turtles, which use it for both foraging and
refuge.

Page 184



Project Design Criteria (PDCs) Specific to Activity 2 for Pile-Supported
Structures and Anchored Buoys

A2.1. Activities covered by this Opinion include the installation, repair, replacement, and
removal of slructures as described below:

82.1.1. The pile-supporied and anchored siructures included in this Opirion are:
docks and piers, boallifts, mooring piles and dolphin plles asscciated with
docks/piens; ATONs and PATONs; flcating docks, pile-supported chickeas
(i.e., small, back-country, over-water, pile-supporied, primitive camping
shelters); boardwalks (as long as they are designed and clearly marked 1o
prahibit fishing and vessel mooring); mooring fialds and buoys,; and other
minor pile-supported structures, This does not include structures that
support large commercial vessels including ferries, tankers, and cargo
ships such as ferry terminals and large poris.

AZ.1.2. Pile-supported docks/piers for a single-family residential lot are imited to
4 slips for motorized vessels. Slips for non-motorized vessels (e.g.,
kayak, cance, and paddleboard) and associated launching areas do not
count loward the lolal ship number.

A2.1.3. Pile-supported structures for marinas, multi-family facilities (e.g., condo
complexes, trailer parks, subdivisions when the homeowners association
owns and controls the in-water struclures). Docks and piers for mult-
family residential properties (e.q., condos, traller parks, apariment
complexes), and marnas are limited to a maximum of 50 total slips (e,
combinalion of wel and dry slips lor existing plus proposed slips).

A2.1.4. Anchored bugys and temporary pile-supported structures associated with
maring events. Upon completion of the event, thesa structures must ba
removed and, to the maximum extent practical, the sile must be reslored
to pre-construction elevations. Water depths in the area of marine events
must be deep encugh 1o support at least 5 ft of water depth under the
kel of a vessel and between the keel of a vessel and ESA-lisled coral
colonies when transiting o the mooring areas. There is no limil on the
number of vessel slips allowed for temporary structures associated marine
avents such as boal shows.

AZ21.5. Moonng fields are imited to a maxamum of 50 motorized vessels (there is
na limit on the number of non-motorized vessels).

A2 1.6 Al pile-supported struclures constructed must comply with PDC 217 for
Dacks or Other Minor Structures Consirucled in Florida Under s

Opinicn (see below).

The following PDCs apply to all the activities described in PDC A2.1 above:
A2 2. For commarcial, multi-family, or public facllities, and marine events, signs must be
posted in a visible location(s), alerting users of listed species in the area susceplibla
o wessel sinkes and hook-and-line captures. The most curment version of the signs
that must be downloaded and sign installation guu:lanm are available al:
1./ e, NS roaE mon]

ignal ns/index biml). The signs required to ba posted by area are stated below:
AZ 21, Al projects in Florida shall use the Save Sea Turtle, Sawfish, and Dolphin sign
These signs shall include conlact information o the sea turtle and maring

Page 185



AZ.B.
A2T.

mammal stranding nelworks and smalllooth sawfish encounter database.

A2 2.2, Projects within the Morth Atlantic right whale educational sign zone (as
defined In Section 2.1.1.4) shall post the Help Protect North Atlantic Right
Whales sign.

AZ.23. Onthe east coast of Florida, projects located within the St John's River
and those occurring north of the 51 Johns River io the Flonda-Georgia
line shall post the Reporl Sturgeon sign. On the wesl coast of Florida,
projects occurmng from the Cedar Key, Flonda north to the Flonida-
Alabama line.

A2 24, We are still developing the signs to be used in the LS. Caribbean. Once
developed. those signs will be included at the website above.

.3. For commercial, multi-family, or public faciities, monofilament recycling bins must be

provided at the docking facility to reduce the risk of turtle or sawfish entanglemeant in,
or ingestion of, marine debriz. Monaofilament recycling bins must:
A2 31. Be corstructed and labsded according to the instructions
prowaded al hllp:merp. imylwe. o,
A2.3.2. Be maintained in working order and emplied frequently (according to
hitpciimrrp.myfwe.com standards) so that they do not overflow.,

4. For any dock project (new construction, repair, of replacement) al a private

residence located within 11 nautical miles of North Aflantic right whale critical
nabilat (as measured in a radius from the center of the nearest inlet lo open ocaan
and described in Seclion 2.1.1.4), the property owner will be provided a handout
with their USACE permit describing the presence of North Atlantic right whales in
the area and the Federal regulations governing the approach to North Allantic right
whales (Appendix C).

. ATONs and PATONs must be approved by and installed in accordanca with the

requiraments of the USCG (see 33 CFR, chapter |, subchapter C, pant 66 and RHA
Section 10 and any other partinent requirements).

Chickaas musl be less than 500 It* and support no more than 2 ships.

Mo activities associated with municipal or commercial fishing plers are covered
under this Opinion

. Docks installed within visible distance of ocean beaches are required to comply

with turtle-friendly lighting, if lighting is necessary to the project. Turlle-friendly
lighting is explained and examples are provided on the Florida Fish and Wildlife
Consarvabion Commission wabsite:

http:fryiwe comiwildiifehabitats/managedfsea-uniesAighting’

Project construchon will take place from uplands or from floating equipment (e.g.,
barge): prop or wheel-washing is prohibited.

Page 186



Additional PDCs for Activity 2 applicable in Critical Habitat

A2.10. Acrapora critical hahitat and the ULS. Caribbean: This Opinion does nat cover new and
expanded pile-supported structures in Acrapors critical habitat where the essential
features are present. The distance from ATONS ta ESA-listed corals and Acropara critical
habitat shall ensure there are Ao impacts 1o the aorals or the essentlal feature of
Acroparg eritical habitar from the movement of bunys and tackle. The appropriate
distance shall be based on the size of the anchor chain or other tackle to be installed to
secure the buoy to its anchor, particularly when the design of the ATON does nol prohibit
contact of tackle with the marine bottom. In all cases, buoy tackle will indlude flotation to
ensure there is no contact between the anchor chain ar line and the marine bettom.

AZ2.11. Gulf sturgeon critical habitat: Additional noise restrictions are required for pile and sheet
pile installation in the Guif sturpeon critical habitat migratory restriction zones defined in
Sectlon 2.1.1.2. The noise restrictions are descrilsed in that section.

AZ1Z. Smalltooth sawfish critical habitat: This Opimion does ol cover activilies oofurming in - areas
identified as smalltooth sawfish limited exclusion 2ones defined in Section 2.1.1.1.

AZ2.13 North Atlantic right whale critical habitat: This Opinion does not cover installation of
anchored ATONMs and permanent buoys in Morth Atlantic right whale critical habitat;
temporary buoys for marine events are allowed in North Atlanbc right whale critical
habitat.

AZ.14, Johnson’s seagrass critical habitat: This Opinion does not cover new marinas or mu'ti-
family facilities in lohnson's seagrass critical habitat. Repair, replacement, and
reconfiguration of existing marinas or multi-family facilities may be covered if it (1) ococurs
within same owerall footprint (out to the perimeter of the facility, including the outer limits
of the structure and permitted mooring |ocations), (2) does not increase the total aerial
extent (i.e., area of coverage from the dock structures) of the existing facility, and (3) does
nat affect Johnson's seagrass. Moaring fields are allowed in Johnson's seagrass critical
habitat amd within the range of lohnson's seagrass so long as they occur in waters desper
than -13 ft [-4 m).

A2.15 NWA DPS of loggerhead sea turtle critical habitat: ATONs (plle-supported and anchored
buovs) are allowed in nearshare reproductive habitat of the NWA DPS of loggerhead sea
turtles under this Opinian. No other plle-supported structures are  allowed in nearshare
regroductive habitat under this Opinion.

A2.16. U5 Caribbean sea turtle critical habitat (haeksbill, leatherback, and the MNA DPS of green
sea turtle critical habitat): ATOMNs {pile-supported and anchored buoys) are  allowed near
sea turtle nesting beaches under this Opinion. No other pile-supported structures are
slowed near sea turtle nesting beaches under this Opinion.

Page 187



Project Design Criteria (PDCs) for Gulf Sturgeon Critical Habitat ll'liﬁral:ﬁrjr Restriction
Zones

1. Thiz Opinion does not apply o the placement of living shoreline, oyster real, and
arlificial reef materials (Activity 7, PDC A7.26) and temparary platform, fill, and
cofferdams (Activity 10, PDC A10.11) in Gulf sturgeon critical habitat migratory
restriction zones.

2. This Opinion does not apply to new transmission and ulility lina installation in the Guif
slurgeon critical habitat migratory restriction zores between Seplember and March,
whan sturgeon are likely to be present in these areas. Emerngency repairreplacament
of transmission and utility lines may occur in these areas during this time feame If the
work iz conducted without the use of heavy in-waler eguipmen {e.q.. dradging
aquipment) (Activity 8, PDC AB.10).

3. This Opinion does not apply 1o the installation of metal piles and metal sheel piles by
impact hammer in the areas identified as Gull sturgeon critical habitat migratory
restriction zones.

4, The allowable pde and sheet pile driving activities vary depending on the width of
the project action area, as described below.

5, Areas that are 0-500 ft wide: In areas up to 500 ft wide, the allowable pile or sheal
pile driving activities within the Gulf sturgeon critical habitat migratory restriction
ZONESs are:

a. Creating a pitot hole for any type of pile using an auger or drop punch

b. Trenching a shoreline with mechanical equipment Lo create a space o install
any type of sheel pile and backfilling behind it

¢. Installing any type of piles and sheet piles by |etting.

6. Areas that are 501-1.400 N wide: In areas over 500 ft wide, but less than 1,400 ft
wide, the allowable pile or sheet pile drving activities within the Guif sturgeon critical
habitat migratory restriction zones are:

a. The activites described in 1-3 abowe, and
b. Installing any type of piles and sheet piles by vibratory hammer

7. Araas over 1,401 ft wide: In areas 1,401 fi wide or wider, the allowable pile or sheat
pile driving activities within the Gulf sturgeon critical habilal migratory reslriction
ZONes are:

a. The activities described in 1-4 above. and
t. Installing wood, vinyl, and concrete piles and sheet piles by impact hammer.

Page 188



Project Design Criteria (PDCs) for In-Water Noise from Pile and Sheet Pile Installation

Open Water

The lettars A-E in the tablas below specily the PDC calegory. Activities labaled A-D must
follow the coresponding POCs for labeled Category A-D below. Activities labeled E are
excluded from this Opinion, as stated in Category E balow.

| Trene
h and

Fllat hale
(auger ar

- other installation methods

Wood piles 14-inch {in) diameler
of less when installed via impact
hammer and 36-in or less for all

A

A

Jelting | Vibratory

A

| Concrele pile 24-in
| diameterividth or less in open

| Metal pipe pile 36-in diametes
| or lpss

A

Impact
hamme

B

| 2 metal boatlift I-beams

Concrate slab wall- any sire

Viryl sheet pile- any size

Metal sheet pile- any size

SRS ENE S I S

Pl B> = =

B> E =

» > e > >

Confined Space
in Florida, we consider the confined space to be any area that has a solid object (e.g.,

m||mio m m

shoralines or seawalls) within 150 ft of the pile installation site and in the U.S. Caribbean we
consider confined space 1o be any anea that has a solid object within 260 i of the pile

installation site.

Wood pile 14-in diamabar or
l2ss wihaen installed wia impact
hammer and 38-in or less for
all olher installation methods
Concrete pie 24-mn
diameter/width or less (5 piles

Trenc
h and

A

Pilot hole
(auger or

A

A

B

E Jetting Vibratory

A

Impact
hammea

Concrete pile 24-in
diameter/width or less (6-10
Melal pipe pile 36-in diametar
or less

2 metal boatlift -beams

| Winyl sheet pile — any size

| Goncrete slab wall- any size
{5 slabs or less

Concrate glab wall- any size
(6-10 slabs installed/day)

B> | >

b= I e e T

Bl E EFBEE=E E| P

| B R |PE

m o0 |(@m m | 2

Metal sheel pile- any sizs_:_

1

Page 189



A. The Projects Identified as A above must comply with POCs Identified for all
projects in this Opinion. Specific PDCs related to noise include:

1. Al work must cccur during daylight hours only (PDC AP.G).

2. All construction personnegd are responsible for observing water-related activities o
delect he presence of these species and avoid them (PDC AP.7).

B. The projects identified as B above must follow all of the conditions under A,
above, AND also must limit the maximum number of plles installed per day to no
more than 10 piles per day.

C. The projects identified as C above must follow all of the conditions under A.
above, AND also must limit the maximum number of piles installed per day to no
mare than 5 piles per day.

D). The projects identified as D above must follow all of the conditions under A and
B, above, AND also must abide by one of the noise abatement maasuras balow,
as chosen by the applicant:

. Bubbde curtain: The bubble curtain design must adhere to the guidelines for
unconfined and confined bubble curtains described in Appendix B.

2. Temporary noise atenuation pile (TNAP) also known as a pide isolation casing: The
THAP design musi be constructed of a double-walled tubular casing (a casing within
a larger casing), with at feast a S-in-wide area between the casings thal is
dewatered to create a hollow space or 5-in wide area between the casings
complelaly filled with closed-cell foam or other noise dampening material between
the walls. The TMAP must be long enough to be seated firmly on the sea batiom,
fit over the pile being driven, and extend at least 3 it above the surface of the water

1. The use ol any olher allernalive noise control mathod must recedve prior
approval by NMFS and the USACE, as described in Saction 2 3.

E. The projects identified as E are not covered undar this Opinion.

Page 190



Attachment I

Morth Atlantic Right Whale Federal Regulations Information Hand oot

Federal Regulations Governing the Approach to North Atantic Right Whales

Federal regulations goverming the approach to North Atlantic nght whales can be found at 50 CFR
224.103(e). It s illegal to approach and remam within 500 yards of nght whales: 500 yards s equal

i the distance of 5 fooiball fields.

Prolubitions on approaching nght whales are as follows

(Excerpts from 50 CFR 224, 103(c). available at

wiwvw.cclrgov): Unless othernase ].l'n'fl.l]]}' allovwed or umless

doing so would create an imminent and senous threat to a

person or vessel. it is unlawfil to:

(i Approach (imeinding by interceprion wirthin 300 vards
(460 m} of a right whale by vessel

(il Fail ro undermke requirad right whale avoidance
measures. [f underway. a vessel must sieer a course

'y L]

<+

500 yhrds

¥

avway from e right whale and immediarely leave the area al a slow .mf.".: :peeu'.

Updates can be downloaded from:

a hibtpswww pusils poas.gov prispecies mmanunals cctaccans nghtwhale _northatlantic htm. or

b. www.echr.gov

Page 191



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF o e
Environmental Protection Jeancttz umcr

LT Cirvamas
Fartaest District
M Vasseritein
150'W, Government Street, Suite 308 Sacretary
Pensacola, FL 32802

Wednesday, November 25, 2020

Jared Oreiani
63 Dave Whataker Road
Horseshoe, Morth Carolina 28742

jaredal plasterbey'o,com

File No.: 0394428-001-EG 19, Franklin County

Dear Mr, Chreiam:

On November 06,2020, we received your notice of intent to use a General Permit {GF) pursuant
to Rule 62-330.427, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C ) to construct a single-family pier not
intended for motorized vessel use totaling less than 2,000 square foet within Apalachicola Bay
Aguatic Preserve, Class 1l Outstanding Florida Waters, Approved 1621 Shellfish [arvesting
Arca. The project is located at 1927 Indian Harbor Road, 5t. George Island, Flonda 32328,
Parcel No. 29-095-06W-T337-0000-0070, in Section 29, Township 09 South, Range 06 West of
Franklin County; al approximately 29°3743.6628" North Lamiude, 84°36'1 8,043 1" West
Longitude.

Your intent 10 use a general permit has been reviewed by Department stafl for three types of
authorization: (1) regulatory authorization, (2) proprictary authorization (related 10 state-owned
submerged lands), and (3) foderal authonization. The awthority for review and the outcomes of
the reviews are listed below. Please read cach section carcfully,

Your project did not gualify for the federal autherization, therefore additional
authorization must be obtgined prior to commencement of the proposed activity, This letter
does not relieve you from the responsibility of ohtaining other lederal, state, or local
authorizations that may be required for the activity. Please refer to the specific section(s) dealing
with that portion of the review below for advice on how to proceed

If vou change the project from what you submitted, the authorization(s) granted may no longer
be valid at the time of commencement of the project. Please contact us prior 1o beginning your
project 1f vou wish to make any changes.

1. Regulatory Heview — Approved

Based on the forms, drawings, and documents submitted with your nobice, it appears thal the
project meets the requirements for the General Permit under Rule 62-330.427, F.AC. Any
activitics performed under a gencral permit are subject to general conditions required in Rule
6£2-330.405, F.A.C. (attached) and the specific conditions of Rule 62-330.427, F A C, {attached).
Any deviations from these conditions may subject the permitiee to enforeement action and
pussible penalties.

Page 192



Please be advised that the construction phase of the GP must be completed within five years
from the date the notice to use the GP was received by the Department. If you wish to continue
this GP bevond the expiration date, you must notify the Depariment at least 30 days before its
expiration.

Authority for review — Pan IV of Chapter 373, Florida Statutes (F.S.), Title 62, FA.C., and in
accordance with the operating agreements executed between the Department and the water
management districts, as referenced in Chapter 62-113, FA.C.

1. Proprictary Review - Granted

The Department acts as stafT wo the Board of Trustees of the Intermal Improvement Trust Fund
(Board of Trustees) and issucs certain authonizations for the use of sovercign submerged lands.
The Department has the authority to review activities on sovereign submerged lands under
Chapters 253 and 258, F 8. and Chapters 18-20 and 18-21, F.A.C.

The activity appears to be located on sovereign submerged lands owned by the Board of
Trustees, The activity is not exempt from the need 1o obtain the applicable proprietary
authorization. As staff to the Board of Trustees, the Depariment has reviewed the activity
described above and has determined that the activity qualifies for a Letter of Consent under
Section 253.77, F.5. to construct and use the activity on the specified sovergign submerged
lands, as long as the work performed is located within the boundaries as described herein and is
consistent with the terms and conditions herein.

During the term of this Letter of Consent you shall maintain satisfactory evidence of sufficient
upland interest as required by paragraph 18-21.004(3)b), F.A.C. If such interest is terminated or
the Board of Trustees determincs that such interest did not exist on the date of issuance of this
Letter of Consent, this Letter of Consent may be terminated by the Board of Trustees at its sole
option. [f the Board of Trustees terminates this Letter of Consent, you agree not 1o assert a claim
or defense against the Board of Trustees arising out of this Letter of Consent.

Please be advised that any use of sovercign submerged lands without specific prior authorization
from the Board of Trustees will be considered a violation of Chapter 233, F.5. and may subject
the affected upland riparian property owners to legal action as well as potential fines for the prior
unauthorized use of sovereign land.

Authority for review — Chaplers 253 and 258, F.S., Chapters 18-20 and 18-21, FAC_, and
Section 62-330.075, F.A.C., as required.

3. Federal Review — SPGP Mol Included

Your proposed activity as outlined on your application and attached drawings does not qualify
for Federal authorization pursuant to the State Programmatic General Permit and a SEPARATE
permit or authorization shall be required from the Corps. You must apply scparately 1o the
Corps using their APPLICATION FOR DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY PERMIT, ENG
FORM 4345, or alternative as allowed by their regulations. More information on Corps

File Mame: Chczam Peer
File Na.; 03544280801 -EG-19
Fage 2 of 13

Page 193



permiiting may be found online in the Jacksonville District Regulatory Division Source Book at:

hitps. ) www salusace.army.mil Missions Regulatory Source-Book,

Authority [or review - an agreement with the USACOL entitled “Coordination Agreement
Berween the U.S. Army Corps of Engincers (Jacksonville District) and the Florida Department
of Environmental Protection (or Duly Authorized Designee), State Programmatic General
Permit”, Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbor Act of 1899, and Section 404 of the Clean Water
Act,

Additional Information

Please retain this general permit. The activitics may be inspected by authorized state personnel in
the future 1o ensure compliance with appropriate statutes and administrative codes. If the
activities are not in compliance, you may be subject to penalties under Chapter 373, F.5_ and
Chapter 18-14, F.ALC.

NOTICE OF RIGHTS

This action is final and effective on the date filed with the Clerk of the Department unless a
petition for an administrative hearing is timely filed under Sections 120.569 and 120537, F.5.,
before the deadline for filing a petition. On the filing of a timely and sufficient petition, this
action will not be final and effective until a subsequent order of the Depariment. Because the
administrative heanng process is designed 1o formulate final agency action, the subsequent order
may modify or take a different position than this action.

Petition for Admimstrative Hearing
A persan whose substantial inlerests are affected by the Department's action may petition for an

administrative proceeding (hearing) under Sections 120,569 and 120.57, F.S. Pursuant 1o Rules
18-106.201 and 28-106.301, F. A .C. a petition for an administrative hearing must contain the
following information:

{a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency s file or identification
number, il known;

{b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address, and
telephone number of the petitioner's representative, if any, which shall be the address for
service purposes duning the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the
petitioner’s substantial interests are or will be affected by the agency determination;

() A statement of when and how the petitioner received notice of the agency decision;

id} A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must 50
indicate;

{e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts that the
petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action;

(N A statement of the specific rules or statutes that the petitioner contends require reversal or
modification of the agency’s proposed action, including an explanation of how the
alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and

(g) A statement of the reliel sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action that the
petitioner wishes the agency 1o lake with respect to the agency's proposed action.

Page 194
File Mame- {drcana Pier
File Mo.: 03924 FH-1H0L -EC5- %
Page Y od 13



The petition must be filed (received by the Clerk) in the Office of General Counsel of the
Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-
3000, or via clectronic correspondence at Agency Clerk@ FloridaDEP.gov. Also, a copy of the
petition shall be mailed to the applicant at the address indicated above at the time of filing.

Time Penod for Filing a Petition

In accordance with Rule 62-110.106(3), F.A.C., pctitions for an administrative hearing by the
applicant and persons entitled o written notice under Section 120.60(3), F.5., must be filed
within 21 days of receipt of this written notice. Petitions filed by any persons other than the
applicant, and other than those entitled 10 wntten notice under Section 120.60(3), F.5., must be
filed within 21 days of publication of the notice or within 21 days of receipt of the wnitien
notice, whichever occurs first. You cannot justifiably rely on the finality of this decision unless
notice of thiz decision and the right of substantially affected persons to challenge this decision
has been duly published or otherwise provided 1o all persons substantially affected by the
decision. While you ar¢ not required to publish notice of this action, you may ¢lect to do so
pursuant Rule 62-110.106( 101 a).

The failure to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that
person’s right 10 request an adminisirative determination (heanng) under Sections 120.569 and
120,57, F 5., or 1o intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party 10 it, Any subsequent
intervention {in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the discretion of the
presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C. If you
do not publish notice of this action, this waiver may not apply to persons who have not recetved
a clear point of entry.

Under Rule 62-110.106(4), F.A.C., a person whose substantial interests are affected by the
Depariment’s action may also request an extension of time to file a petition for an administrative
hearing. The Departiment may, for good cause shown, grant the request for an extension of time.
Requests for extension of time must be filed with the Office of General Counsel of the
Department at 3900 Commeonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Flonda 313199-
3000, or via electronic correspondence at Agency Clerk@ FlondaDEP. gov, before the deadline
for filing a petition for an administrative hearing. A timely request for extension of time shall
toll the running of the time period for filing a petition until the request is acted upon.

Mediati
Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

FLAWAC Review

The applicant, or any party within the meaning of Section 373.114(1 {a) or 3734275, F.5., may
also seck appellate review of this order before the Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission
under Section 373.114(1) or 373.4275, F.5. Reguesis for review before the Land and Water
Adjudicatory Commission must be filed with the Seerctary of the Commission and served on the
Department within 20 days from the date when this order is filed with the Clerk of the
Department.

File Name: Omomani Prer
File Moo 03924 27R-00 -E- 9
Page 4 of 13

Page 195



udisial Revi
Once this decision becomes final, any party to this action has the right to seek judicial review
pursuanl W Section 120,68, F.S. by filing 2 Notice of Appeal pursuant to Florida Rules of
Appellate Procedure 9.110 and 9,190 with the Clerk of the Department in the Office of General
Counsel (Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000) and
by filing a copy of the Natice of Appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the
appropniate district court of appeal. The notice must be filed within 30 days from the date this
action is filed with the Clerk of the Department. IF you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact Jacob Hutlett at the letterhead address, at (850)595-0638, or at

Jacob d lullettf FlondaDER, gos

EXECUTION AND CLERKING
Exccuted in Orlando, Flonda.
STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

i

A

v
&

Jacob Hullewt
Environmental Specialisi
Submerged Lands and Environmental Resources Frogram

Attachments:
1. Rule 62-330427, FAC,, 2 pages
2. General Conditions for All General Permits, Rule 62-330.405, FAC., 3 pages
3. Special Consent Conditions for Use of Sovercignty Submerged Lands, | page
4, General Consent Conditions for Use of Sovercignty Submerged Lands, 2 pages
5. Project Drawings, 4 pages

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
The undersigned duly designated deputy clerk hereby certifies that this document and all
attachments were sent on the filing date below o the following histed persons:

Wade Dandridge, DEP, Wade Dundridue.a FloridaDEP pov

Jonathan Brucker, DEP AP Manager, fonathan Brucker dep.state flus

Dan Garlick, Agent, Garlick Environmental Assoc., Inc., dani garlickeny com

Mary Ann Wasmund, Garlick Environmental Assoc., Inc., marvanna garlickeny com
Franklin County, michaclis franklincounty flopda, com

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT
FILED, on this date, pursuant w Section 120.52, F.5., with the designated Department Clerk,
receipt of which is hereby acknowledged.

November 25, 2020
Clerk Daie

File Mame: Orgiami Pier
File Ho.: 0384418k -EC:- 1Y
Page % of 13

Page 196



62-330.427 General Permit for Docks, Piers and Associated Structures.

{1} A general permit is granted 10 any person 1o construct, extend, or remove a dock or prer and
associated structurcs as described below:

{a) A private, single-family pier or dock with up to two boat lifis that, together with all existing
structures on the shoreline of the property, does not exceed a total arca of 2,000 square feet over
surface waters. Such a structure:

1. Shall not accommodate the mooring of more than two vessels, either in the water or on a boat
lifl. Selely for purposes of this general permit, up to two personal watercraft as defined in section
327.02(33), F.5., may be moored in liew of either or both allowable vessels of another type.
These limits shall not apply to the mooring, storage or other use of the dock or pier by:

. Non-motor-powered vessels less than 16 feet in length that are stored on or under the dock or
pier, or within an authorized mooring arca; or

b. Personal watercraft, dinghics or similar small vessels that ere siowed out of the water, upon a
larger parent vessel that is moored at the dock in compliance with this general permit.

2, Shall be located such that all arcas used for vessel mooring and navigational access already
provide a minimum depth of two feet below the mean low water level for tidal waters, or two
feet below the expected average low water depth for non-tidal waters as determined based on
best available information for the water body at the project location; and

3. May include a roof over the vessel mooring areas, boat lifts, and terminal platform, or any
pertions thereof, subject to the applicable provisions of chapters 253 and 258, F.8_ and the rules
adopted thereunder. Portions of such roofs that overhang beyond the edge of decked portions of
the picr or dock shall be included in the caleulation of the total square footage of over-water
structure allowed under paragraph (1)(a). above.

{b) A public fishing pier that does not exceed a 1otal area of 2,000 square feet provided the
structure is designed and built to discourage boat mooring by elevating the fishing pier 1o a
minimum height of Nive feet above mean high water or ordinary high water, surrounding the pier
with handrails, and installing and maintaining signs that stale “No Boat Moonng Allowed.”

(2) This general permit shall be subject w the following specilic conditions:

{a) Construction or extension of the boat lift, boat mooring locations, or terminal platform, shall
not occur over submerged grassbeds, coral communities or wetlands. However, the access
walkway portion of the pier may traverse these resources provided it is clevated a minimum of
five feet above mean high water or ordinary high water, contains handrails that are maintained in
such 2 manner as to prevent use of the access walkways for boat mooring or access, and does not
exceed a width of six feet, or a width of four feet in Aquatic Preserves;

{b) There shall be no structures enclosed by walls, screens, or doors on any side,

ic) The dock or pier will not facilitate vessel rentals, charters, or serve any other commercial
purpose;

{d) There shall be no fish cleaning facilitics, boat repair facilities or equipment, or fueling
facilities on the structures authorized by this general permit. In addition, no overboard discharges
of trash, human or animal waste, or fuel shall occur from any structures authorized by this
general permut;

(e) This general permit shall not authorize the construction or exiension of more than one dock or
pier per parcel of land or individual lot. For the purposes of this general permit, multi-family
living complexes shall be treated as one parcel of property regardless of the legal division of
ownership or control of the associated property; and

Page 197

Fike Mame: Orciami Pier
File Mo.: 0394428-001-E0-19
Page 6 of 13



() Notwithstanding any other provisions of this general permit, the design, construction and
operation of the dock or pier and associated vessels shall not conflict with any manatee
protection plan approved and adopted under section 379 243 1(2)(1), F.5.

Rulemaking Authority 373.026(7), 373,043, 373.118(1), 373 406¢5), 3734131, 373.414(9).
373,418 403.805(1) FS. Law Implemented 373.118¢1), 373.406(5), 373413, 373 4131,
373.414¢9), 373,416, 373418, 373,426, 403.814(1) F5. History-New 10-3-95, Formerly 6.2-
341,427 Amended [0-1-13. 6-1-14.

Page 198
File Mame: Orciani Pier
File Mo,; U394 18- 1-E0G-19
Page Tof 13



62-330.405 Generual Conditions for All General Permits.

The following general permit conditions are binding upon the permitlee and are enforceable
under chapter 373, F.5. These conditions do not apply 1o the general permil for stormwater
management systems under section 403 814(12), F 5

(1) The general permit is valid only for the specific activity indicated. Any deviation from the
specified activity and the conditions for undertaking that activity shall constitute a vialation of
the permit and may subject the permitice to enforcement action and revocation of the permit
under chapter 373, F.5.

{2) The general permit does not eliminate the necessity to obtain any required federal, state, local
and special district authonizations prior to the start of any construction, alteration, operation,
maintenance, removal or abandonment authonzed by this permit; and it does not authonze any
violation of any other applicable federal, state, local, or special distnct laws (including, but not
limited 1o, those governing the "take™ of listed species).

{3) The general permit does not convey to the permitiee or ereate in the permitiee any property
right, or any intercst in real property, nor does it authorize any enlrance upon or activities on
property which is not owned or controlled by the permittee, or convey any rights or privileges
other than those specified in the general permit,

(4) The general permit does not relieve the permittee from liability and penalties when the
permiited activity causes hanm or injury to: human health or welfare; animal, plan: or aquatic
life; or property. It does not allow the permitiee to cause pollution that violales state water
quality standards,

(5) Section 233,77, F.5., provides that a person may not commence any excavation, construction,
or other activity involving the use of state-owned or other lands of the state, the ttle o which is
vested in the Beard of Trustees of the Intemal Improvement Trust Fund without obtaining the
required consent, lease, casement, or other form of authorization authorizing the proposed use.
Therefore, the permittee is responsible for obtaining any necessary authorizations from the Board
of Trustees prior to commencing activity on statc-owned lands.

(6) The authorization to conduct activities under a general permit may be modified, suspended or
revoked in accordance with chapter 120, F.5., and section 373.429, F.5.

(7} The general permit is not trans[erable 1o a new third party. To be used by a different
permittee, a new notice 1o use 2 general permil must be submitted in accordance with rule 62-
330,402, F.A.C. Activities constructed n accordance with the terms and condiions of a gencral
permit are automatically authorized to be operated and maintained by the permiltee and
subscquent owners in accordanee with subsection 62-330.340(1), F.A.C. Any person holding the
general permit, persons working under the general permit, and owners of land while work is
corducted under the general permit shall remain liable for any corrective actions that may be
reguired as a result of any permit violations prior to sale, conveyance, or other transfer of
ownership or control of the permitted project, activity, or the real property at which the permitted
project or activity 15 located.

{K) Upon reasonsble notice to the permittee, Agency staff with proper identification shall have
permission io enler, inspect, sample and test the permitied system to ensure conformity with the
plans and specifications approved by the general permil

(%) The perminec shall maintain any permitied project or activily in accordance with the plans
submitted to the Agency and authorized in the gencral permit.

{10} A permittee’s right to conduct a specific activity under the general permit is authorized fora
duration of five years.

File Mame: Crgmni Pigr
File Mo.: 03944 28-0:01 -EG- 19
Page 8 of 13

Page 199



{11) Activities shall be conducted in a manner that does not cause or coninbute to violations of
state water quality standards. Performance-based erosion and sediment control best management
pructices shall be implemented and maintained immediatcly prior to, during, and afier
eonstruction as needed 1o stabilize all disturbed areas, including other measures specified in the
permit to prevent adverse impacts to the water resources and adjacent lands. Erosion and
sediment control measures shall be installed and maintained in accordance with the Srae of
Fiarida Erasion and Sediment Control Designer and Reviewer Manual (Florida Department of
Environmental Protection and Florida Department of Transportation, June 2007}, available at
https:www flrules org Gateway ‘reference aspNo—Re f-04227, and the Florida Stormwarer
Erosion and Sedimentation Control Inspector s Manual (Florida Department of Emvironmental
Protection, Nonpoint Source Management Section, Tallohassee, Flariga, July 2008), available at
http:/Apublicfiles.dep.state. l.us/DEARStormwater_Training_Docs/erosion-inspectors-
manual pdl
{12} Unless otherwise specified in the gencral permit, temperary vehicular aceess within
wetlands during construetion shall be performed using vehicles generating minimum graund
pressure 1o minimize mutting and other environmental impacts. Within forested wetlands, the
permittee shall choose alignments that minimize the destruction of mature wetland trees to the
greatest extent practicable. When needed to prevent rutting or soil compaction, access vehicles
shall be operated on wooden, composite, metal, or other non-earthen construction mats. In all
cases, access in wetlands shall comply with the following:
{a) Access within forested wetlands shall not include the cutting or clearing of any native
welland iree having a diameter four inches or greater at breast height;
(h) The maximum width of the construction access arca shall be limited 1o 15 foer;
{e) All mats shall be removed as soon as practicable afier cquipment has completed passage
through, or work has been completed, at any location along the alignment of the project, but
in no case longer than seven days after equipment has completed work or passage through
that location; and
(d) Areas disturbed for access shall be restored to natural grades immediately after the
maintenance of repair is completed.
(13) Barges or other work vessels used to conduct in-water activities shall be operated in a
manner that prevents unauthorized dredging. water quality violations, and damage to submerged
aquatic communitics.
(14} The construction, alteration, or use of the authorized project shall not adversely impede
navigation or create a navigational hazard in the water body.
(15) Except where specifically authorized in the general permit, activitics must not:
(2) Impound or obstruct existing warer flow, cause adverse impacts to cxisting surface water
slorage and conveyance capabilitics, or otherwise cause adverse water quantity or llooding
impacts to receiving water and adjacent lands; or
ib) Cause an adverse impact to the maintenance of surface or ground water levels or surface
water Nows established pursuant to section 373.042, F.5_, or a Works of the District
established pursuant to section 373.086, F.5.
{16) If prehistorie or historic artifacts, such as potiery or ceramics, projectile points, stone tools,
dugout canocs, metal implements, historic building materials, or any other physical remains that
could be associated with Native American, early European, or American scttlement are
encountered at any time within the project site area, the permitted project shall cease all activitics
involving subsurface disturbance in the vicimity of the discovery. The permitiee or other designee

File Wame: Orciani Mer
File Mo s 0394428-00] -E(-19
Page Yol 13

Page 200



shall contact the Flonda Depariment of State, Division of Historical Resources, Compliance
Review Section (DHR), at (350)245-6333, as well as the appropriate permitting agency office.
Project activities shall not resume without verbal or written authonzation from the Division of
Historical Resources, [funmarked human remains are encountered, all work shall stop
immediately and the proper authoritics notified in aceordance with section 872.03, F.5.
(17) The activity must be capable, bascd on generally accepted engineering and scientific
principles, of being performed and of functioning as proposed, and must comply with any
applicable District special basin and geographic arca critcria.
i 18) The permittee shall comply with the following when performing work within waters
accessible 1o federally- or state-listed aguatic species, such as manatees, marine turtics,
smalliooth sawlish, and Gull sturgeon:
{a) All vessels associated with the project shall operate at “Idle Speed™o Wake™ at all times
while in the wark area and where the drafi of the vessels provides less than a four-foot
clearance from the bottom. All vessels will follow routes of decp water whenever possible.
(b)) All deployed siltation or wrbidity barriers shall be properly secured, monitored, and
maintained to prevent cntanglcment or entrapment of listed species.
{c) All in-water activities, including vessel operation, must be shut down if a listed species
comes within 50 feet of the work area. Activitics shall not resume until the animal{s) has
moved beyond a 50-foot radius of the in-water work, or until 30 minutes elapses since the
last sighting within 30 feet. Animals must not be herded away or harassed into leaving. All
onsite project personnel are responsible for observing water-related activities for the presence
of listed species.
id) Any listed species that is killed or injured by work associated with activitics performed
shall be reported immediately 1o the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservalion Commission
(FWC) Hotline at 1{888)404-3922 and ImperiledSpeeies@my FWC.com.
{€) Whenever there is a spill or frac-out of drilling fluid into waters accessible to the ubove
species during a directional drilling operation, the FWC shall be notified ar
ImperiledSpecies@myfwe.com with details of the event within 24 hours following detection
of the spill or frac-out.
{19} The permitiee shall hold and save the Agency harmless from any and all damages, claims,
or liabilities which may arise by reason of the construction, alteration, operation, maintenance,
removal, abandonment or use of any aclivity authorized by the general permit.
(20} The permittee shall immediately notify the Agency in writing of any submitted information
that is discovered to be inaceurate.

Rulemaking Auwikority 373.026(7), 373.043, 373.118(1), 373.406(3). 373 4131, 373.414(%9),
3734045, 373418, 403.805¢1) F5. Law [mplemented 373,044, 373 118(1), 373.129 373 134,
ITIA06/5) 373413, 3T A1RL, 3T AL40), 373145, 373416, 373422, 373.423, 373,429,
403.871471) FS. History-New [0-3-95, Amended 10-1-07, Formerdy G234 215 Amended 10-]-
Iz 6-0-18.

File Mame: Croiai Puer
File Moo 03934 28-000-ECG-14%
Page 10af 13

Page 201



Special Consent Conditions

1. The applicant agrees w0 indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Board of Trustees and the
State of Florida from all claims, actions, lawsuits and demands n any form ansing out of the
authorization 10 use sovereignly submerged lands or the applicant’s use and construction of
structures on sovereignty submerged lands. This duty 1o indemnify and hold harmicss wall
include any and all liabilities that arc associated with the structure or activity including special
assessments or taxes that are now or in the future assessed against the structure or activity during
the pericd of the amhorization.

2. Failure by the Board of Trustees to enforce any violation of a provision of the authorization
or waiver by the Board of Trustees of any provision of the authorization will not invalidate the
provision not enforced or waived, nor will the failure to enforce or a waiver prevent the Board of
Trustees from enforcing the unenforced or waived provision in the event of a violation of that
PTOVISION.

3. Applicant binds itsclf and its successors and assigns to abide by the provisiens and conditions
set forth in the authorization. If the applicant or its successors or assigns fails or refuses to
comply with the provisions and conditions of the authorization, the authorizanon may be
terminated by the Board of Trustees after written notice to the applicant or its successors or
assigns. Llpon receipt of such notice, the applicant or its successors or assigns will have thirry
(30) days in which to correct the violations. Failure to correct the violations within this period
will result in the automatic revocation of this authorization.

4. Al costs incurred by the Board of Trustees in enforcing the terms and conditions of the
authorization will be paid by the applicant. Any notice required by law will be made by certified
mail at the address shown on page one of the authornization. The applicant will nolily the Board
of Trustees in writing of any change of address at least ten days before the change becomes
effective.

5, This authorization does not allow any activity prohibited in a conservation cascment or
restrictive covenant thal protubits the activity.

Page 202
File Mame: Owewam Prer
File Mo 0304438001 -EG- 1%
Page 11 0f 13



General Conditions for Authorizations lor Activities en State-Owned Submerged Lands:
All authorizations granted by rule or in writing under rule 18-21.003, F.A.C., except those for
geophysical testing. shall be subject 1o the gencral conditions as set forth in paragraphs (a)
through (j) below. The general conditions shall be part of all authorzations under this chapter,
shall be binding upon the grantee, and shall be enforceable under chapter 253 or 238, part 11, F.5.

{x) Authorizations arc valid only for the specified activity or usc. Any unauthorized deviation
from the specified activity or use and the conditions for undertaking that activity or usc shall
constitule a violation. Vielation of the authorization shall result in suspension or revocation of
the grantee’s use of the sovereignty submerged land unless cured to the satisfaction of the Board.

(b Authorizations convey no title 1o sovereignty submerged land or waler column, nor do they
constitute recognition or acknowledgment of any other person’s title to such land or water.

(ch Authorizations may be modificd, suspended or revoked in accordance with their terms or the
remedics provided in sections
253.04 and 258.46, F.5., or chapter 18-14, F.A.C.

(dy Structures or activitics shall be constructed and used 1o avoid or minimize adverse impacts 1o
sovereignty submerged lands and resources.

(e} Construction, use, or operation of the structure or activity shall not adversely affect any
species which is endangered, threatened or of special concern, as listed in rules 68A-27.003,
6EA-27.004 and GEA-27.005, F.AC.

(N Structures or activitics shall not unreasonably interfere with ripanian nghts, When a court of
competent jurisdiction determings that riparian rights have been unlawfully affected, the
structure or activity shall be modified in accordance with the court’s decision.

(2} Structures or activities shall not create a navigational hazard.

inp Activitics shall not interfere with the public easement For traditional uses of the sandy
beaches provided in section 161.141 F 5.

(i) Structures shall be maintained in a functional condition and shall be repaired or removed if
they become dilapidated to such an extent that they arc no longer fumctional. This shall nod be
construed to prohibit the repair or replacement subject 1o the provisions of rule 18-21.005,
F.A.C., within une year, of a structure damaged in a discrete event such as a starm, flood,
accident, or fire,

(i} Structures or activities shall be constructed, operated, and maintained solely for water
dependent purposes, or for non-water dependent activities authonzed under paragraph 13-
21.004(1g), F.A.C.. or any other applicable luw.

Rulemaking Authority 253.03(7), 253.73 FS. Law Implemented 253,000, 25303, 253141,
253.0047. 253.665. 253,71, 253.68 25372 253.74, 253.75, 25377 FS. History—New 3-27-82,

Fike Mame. Owciani Pier
File Mo 03934238-001-EG-19
Page 12 0f 13

Page 203



Amended 8-1-83, Formerly [60-21.04, 160-21.004, Amended 12-25-86, {-23-87, 3-13-94), 8-18-
92, M-15-98, 12-11-0], 10-29-03, 12-16-03, 3-8-04, [0-27-05, 4-14-08, 9-1-09, 3-21-19.

Page 204

File Mame: Orcaare Fier
File foo.: (0394428-00]-EG-19
Page |3 of 13



PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSCCIATES, INC.

P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32379-038% (B50) 6535-BB99  FAX (BS0) B53—0656 porlick@garlickenv.com
LE Me. Td415

AFPLICANT f/CLIENT: Jarad Crelanl JOE: 20-0B84

WATERBODY /CLASS: Apalachicola Bey DEP:

PURPOSE: DFA COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: 3GI POA  Fronklin County OTHER: Rev. 11-=-23-20

LATITUDE: 29" 37" 44,537 DATE: October 30, 2020

LOMGITUDE: B4 56" 18.957 SHEET: 1/4
SECTION: 20 TWNSHP: 9South

¥




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P. O, BOX 385, APALACHMICOLA FLORIDA 32318-03B5 (A5} B53-B899  FAX (B50] 653-9636 gorlick@garickany.com
LB Ho, 7415

APPLICANT /CLIENT: Jared Orcland JOB: Z0-D84

WATERBODY /CLASS: Apalachicala Bay DEF:

PURPOSE: DFA COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: 56! POA  Franklin Cownty COTHER: Rew, 11=23=20

LATITUDE: 29" 37" 44.53" DATE: October 30, 2020

LOMGITUDE: B84 56" 18.95" SHEET: 2/4




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P, 0, BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORMDW 32329-03B5 [B50) 653-BA9%  FAX (B50) B53-8656 gorlick@goriickem.com
LB Mo, 7415
APPLICANT /CLIENT; Jared Orclonl JOB: 20=084
WATERBODY/CLASS: Apaluchlcola Boy DEP:
PURPOSE: DFA COE:
PROJECT LOCATION / WSGS: SGI POA  Franklin County OTHER: Rew, 11-23-20
5 ] L] ' PILTHLEE WILL BE
LATITUDE: 28* 37" 44.53 DATE: October 30, 2020 PLACED & MINIMUM
LONGITUDE: B4" 56° 18.85 SHEET: 3/4 t e
SECTION: 28 TWNSHP: 9South RNG: 6 Wast Bz i
VALL BE & MCHES
ANY DONUTSHALDS
FORMED DURING LW
PRESSLUIRE JETTIMNG
OF PILES WILL BE
REMOVED BY HAND
PLANES 'WILL
BE SFACED
1" APART
FROPUSED ROPE
A R,'FIA WILL BE PLACED IN

R‘f A N AREA OF WETLAND

L “'I -, S :
Wl ; P Cwd 18

102 9bed




PREPARED BY: GARLICK EMVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P, 0O, BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32325-D385 (B=0) ES5-®E99  FAX (B50) 653-3B856 gorlick@goariickeny.cam
LB Mo, 7415
APPLICANT /CLUIENT:  Jored Orclani JOB: 20-084
WATERRODY /CLASS: Apalachlcale Bay DEP
PURPOSE: DFA COE:
PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: SGI POA  Franklin County OTHER: Rev. 11=23=20
LATITUDE: 29° 37" 44,837 BATE: October 30, 2020
LOMGITURE: B4* 58" 18,95 SHEET: 4}'4
SECTION: 29 TWHSHP: #S5outh RMG: & Wast
Crogss Section
of Proposed Pier
NOT TO SCALE
Bl
PROPOSED zlQ
R ROPE |
0 = = adst — o Lla
-l =
| [ soroseo | -"
; | |
-4_5 :—..--_ ————eaa —] PRDPDE.E_-EI_: f”'_:l?u_ samaEn I —————— F— _— —— C—— 'ft_‘_q_
1.5 | ] ' — | ey
alE : —
H-ler |__._ i - : _'-'__'_____ it Wiy R
VLW I| . = I il = = _.--—"' I
e ?5| | | = MATURAL SRADE !
i | . I
e ol L aal sl =
= P - ‘ -
| |
BLANKS WILL
PILINGS VL BE -aléﬁ:msn
PLACED A MENINALINS N APART
OF 10 AFPART e
PILINGS SIZE WILL BE PLACED IN
WILL BE B INCHES AREA OF WETLAND
AMY DONUTSHALOS
FORMED DURING LOW
Ry PREZSURE JETTIMG
& OF PILES VWALL BE
@ REMOVED BY HAND
S u
(]




NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT

Lt OE] PSHHIARER hati: SISO Ther: 103N

Space Reserved For Recording: . Pape dof] B 130 P: ZN1, Michele Vavmell, Clerk of Court Fra “
-
Depaty ek

PERMIT # , PARCEL ID# 29 OS5 T - 13317 Cooo -coo

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN

The UNDERSIGNED hereby gives notice that improvements will be made to cemain real property, an in accordance with
Chapter 713, Florida Statutcs, the following information is provided in the Notice of Commencement

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY : (Include Street Address) =t
IG27 Irdian Hopbor s qecage IS lopd

K 1 -
(Lo 71 Todhian "5oed VAL 5
- : M n.: : . e
General Description of Improvements: Se7_ P2 -’:ﬂf;f-i fee ‘-f—ir_:-_:,_t.f't.}-"*--ﬂ' € 2
Owner Information or Lessee Information Contracted For The Improvements:

Name: Fog & 4 Omy TReiad Phone Number:
Address: 3 [’E‘k'i'f- '-h.-h._TILE'hL ol e ast Shot E 1% 'l'-'ﬁ-.;_

Owner's Interest In Site O The Improvement:
Name & Address Of Fee Simple Titlcholder:
{1f Different From Owner Listed Above):
Tid e KS
Contractor’s Name: Bf 77 F& 3w, J I~ Dc ES Phone Number: TS0 S 19739,
Address: \2o8, i d 57 Cog acbe fle, £ . 3232 2

Surety: (IT Applicable, A Copy Of The Payment Bond Is Attached):
Name & Address: Amount: §

Lender Name: Phone Number:
Address:

PERSONS WITH IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER UPON WHOM NOTICES OR
OTHER DOCUMENTS MAY BE SERVED AS PROVIDED FOR BY FLORIDA STATUTE 713.13(1) (A) 7.

NAME:
ADDRESS:

IN ADDITION TO HIMSELF OR HERSELF, OWNER DESIGNATES THE FOLLOWING PERSON(S) TO RECEIVE
A COPY OF THE LEINOR'S NOTICE AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 713.13{1)(B) FLORIDA STATUTES:

EXPIRATION DATE OF NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT (THE EXPIRATION DATE 1S ONE (1) YEAR FROM
THE DAT OF RECORDING UNLESS A DIFFERENT DATE IS SPECIFIED.)

WARNING TO OWNER: ANY PAYMENTS MADE BY THE OWNER AFTER THE EXPIRATION OF THE NOTICE
OF COMMENCEMENT ARE CONSIDERED IMPROPER PAYMENTS UNDER CHAPTER 713, PART L, SECTION
713.13, FLORIDA STATUTES, AND CAN RESULT IN YOUR PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR
PROPERTY. A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MUST BE RECORDED AND POSTED ON THE JOBSITE
BEFORE THE FIRST INSPECTION. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN FINANCING, CONSULT WITH YOUR
LENDER OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE COMMENCING WORK OR RECORDING YOUR NOTICE OF

COMMENCEMENT. 7 e
Owner/Agent Signature: Cneeing Lo e P
NOTARY SEAL: Printed Name: [\, 2 he T8 e XS
Sworn to me this gﬁﬂvdl}- of Nu-""}" In the year of 20 i‘f
JESSICAR. GAY : 1) Page 209
TR ) rowremr sunorromes | Notary Siguature: __ QPO (R [Vidwy,
COMMISSIN B GG 5940 i i o
My Corewmion Exgares da 13 202 . —




€9 gPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

A b5 '.;J'#[{b WEE
. ‘-
R ke b

f Y -

4

alh

06

Parcsl 1D J&-rS-0SW -DD00-00a 1 -0 Adbernate 1D 05D 7S RSD00000 | DO

Sec/Twp/Rng 3755 Class S E fans

Praperty Address 160 WY W Rirpagps a5as
CARRASELLEBEACH

Destract 1

Brief Tax Description LOT 1 CROOKED RIVER LIGHT

[raate: Bao 1o be used on g sl detumenti)

Db v b 426500
Lt D U el S538500R T80 Ana

PrmateSY Srbnmidler

Page 210

Crverviawy

Dwiner Address 3MITH JAMES E & JENMNIFER E

FLEF RANGRUR CRCLE
RIVERSIDE CA 7258



Pagej211

o\a\"“ COQ‘,; DOCK PERMIT APPLICATION
g PERMIT #
FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320 FEE: $
Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799 CSI :%
http://www.franklincountyflorida.com/planning building.aspx TOTAL: $
Floride
NOTE TO APPLICANTS AND PERMIT HOLDERS: EXISTING HOUSE: OYes O No
VIOLATIONS OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY
WARRANT A STOP WORK ORDER OR REVOCATION OF THIS PERMIT. THIS DEP PERMIT: Oves O No
PERMIT IS VALID FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE. ARMY COE PERMIT: Des O No
CONSTRUCTION MUST COMMENCE WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THIS DATE:
ISSUANCE DATE: EXPIRES: APPROVED: Oves O No

APPLICATION MUST BE COMPLETE:

Property Owner/s: _ Jennifer Smith

Contact Information: Home #:  Cell #: 819-6425

Mailing Address: _1968 Highway 98 W City/ Carrabelle / State/ Florida Zip:32322
EMAIL Address:__tyler.marsh@southeasternce.com

Contractor Name: Business Name:
Contact Information: Office #: Cell #:

State License #: County Registration #:
Mailing Address: City/State/Zip:
EMAIL Address: @

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION::

Lot/s: 1 Block: Block Unit:

Parcel Identification #: 36-07S-05W-0000-0031-0000
JURISDICTION: Xo Franklin County o City of Apalachicola o City of Carrabelle

o Apalachicola 0 Eastpoint 0 St. George Island x Carrabelle o Dog Island o Lanark/ St. James o St. Teresa 0 Alligator Point

X[ SINGLE FAMILY DOCK/PIER L1 MULTI-FAMILY DOCK/PIER 0 COMMERCIAL

DESCRIPTION: _Single Family Residential Dock w- 2 Boat Lifts

ZONING DISTRICT: CONTRACT COST:
TOTAL SQUARE FOOT: FOUNDATION TYPE:
ROOF MATERIAL:
APPROVED BY: [ Planning & Zoning Date: U] County Commissioners Date:
LI City of Carrabelle Date: L1 City of Apalachicola Date:
WATER BODY: _ East Bay
CRITICAL SHORELINE DISTRICT: YES OR NO CRITICAL HABITAT ZONE: YES ORNO
BUILDING OFFICIAL Date OWNER (Required) Date = CONTRACTOR (Required)y  Date

FRANKLIN COUNTY DOCK CHECKLIST & FEE SCHEDULE




CHECKLIST:
X[ Application
X[1 DEP

1 Army CORPS
X[ Site Plan

L1 Drawings (Approved by all entities)

L1 Approvals from local jurisdictions

Page 212

FEE SCHEDULE:
DOCKS | SQUARE FOOT X| $5.00 | = |$
BOAT LIFTS | SQUARE FOOT X1 $5.00 = |$
TOTAL VALUATION: | §
Critical Shoreline Fee: | $ 100.00
PERMIT FEE: | §




o 5% GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

,;‘ 4 SPECIALIZING IN: REGULATORY PERMITS « WETLANDS/UPLAND JURISDICTIONAL

DELINEATIONS » SUBMERGED LAND LEASES « ECOLOGICAL INVENTORY ASSESSMENTS ¢
CONSERVATION AND OTHER EASEMENTS « EXPERT WITNESS AND ENVIRONMENTAL
LITIGATION SERVICES » MITIGATION « CULTURAL RESOURCE ANALYSIS « CREATIVE
MARINA, DOCK, AND SUBDIVISION DESIGN

June 16, 2021

Ms Cortni Bankston

Franklin County Planning & Zoning
33 Commerce Street

Apalachicola, FL 32320

Re:  Planning and Zoning Agenda
GEA File No. 21-149
Jennifer Smith

Dear Ms. Cortni Bankston:

Please find attached an Application for Development for the referenced project. The
proposed project consists of construction of a Single-Family Residential Dock. We have
submitted the application for the FDEP and COE permits. Upon receipt, we will send you
a copy of each.

As shown on the attached drawings, the access walkway for the proposed dock will be
constructed 242 ft. in length and 4 ft. in width (968 Sq. Ft.). The proposed dock will also
consist of a deck midway of the access walkway, which will be constructed 15 x 15°.
The total square footage of the proposed deck will be 225 sq. ft. The terminus of the
proposed dock will be constructed 10° x 16 for a total square footage of 160 sq. ft. Two
(2) boat lifts will also be constructed adjacent to each side of the terminus. The boat lift
will be built 10° by 20’ (200 Sq Ft). The proposed boat lift will not have a roof. If you
have any questions, please let us know.

Sincerely,

Kevin Burdette, Pfoject Manager
Garlick Environmental Associates, Inc.

Attachments

GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.  POST OFFICE. BOX 385  APALACHICOLA, FL 32329-0385
PHONE: (850) 653-8899 FAX: (850) 653-9656
BRANCH OFFICE IN PORT ST JOE

Page 213



PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

FAX (BS0) B53—9858 gorlkck@gariicksny.com

P, 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653-8809
v obedig we. 7415

APPLICANT/CLIENT: Jennifer Smith JoB: 21-115

WATERBODY /CLASS: St George Sound / Cless Il / OFW / DEP:
PURPOSE: Environmantal Permitfing COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Fronkdin County / Carraballe OTHER:
LATITUDE: 28" 48" 32a7" DATE: June B, 2021

LONGITUDE: B84 41" 59.187 SHEET: 1/4
SECTIONM: 36 TWHSHP: 7 South RNG: 5 West

MNOT TO SCALE




GTE abed

FREFARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) s53-8899 FAX (B50) 653-9656 garflck@garilckenv.com
LB Ko. 7415

APPUCANT/CUENT: Jannifer Smith JoB: 21-115

WATERBODY /CLASS: St George Sound / Classll / OFW / not an APDEP:

PURPDSE: Environmantal Permiting COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Fronkiin Counly / Corrobslle OTHER:

LATITUDE: 29° 49" 3247 DATE: Juna 8, 2021

LONGITUDE: 84" 41° 50.18 SHEET: 2/4

SECTION: 36 TWNSHP: 7 South RNG: 5 West
27 I g WA S
o T L
Fae o

=
x

NOT

%

10 SCALE




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES,
APPLICANT/CLIENT:  Jennifer Smith JoB: 21-115
WATERBODY/CLASS: St George Sound / DEP:
PURPOSE: Rebuild an Existing Dock COE:
PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Carrabelle / Franklin County OTHER:
LATITUDE: 29° 49’ 32.17” DATE: June 8, 2021
LONGITUDE: 84" 41’ 58.18" SHEET: 3/4
SECTION: 36 TWNSHP: 7 South RNG: 5 West
RUCUKN ~J '..)gj;‘:'f;',;‘% O
REVETMENT \, o Ariss
2
2\ '
2
% \
%
X <
5
2 )
2 Y NOT TO SCALE
%
2
180 2 \
2
2
e '
2
3\3'® % X/ | |
' 2
) ,
2 o
O
O
W
O
’fo Re '
) place
A Existing
K 242 A\ Deck (15x15) \
2
' 2
\J % 1}
7
A L}
\ S
2
2
2
) 2 \
' © '
2 -\
’ ', \
\ 4 "g - / \
N \
' 2 1Y
'Y L 4 ”
/ g %\’ ’ \%/
2\ Z,
\ - - \J \\'{\\\‘, 5) %
' ¥ P d -
‘ . QOB B
3 Terti 'X20°
' / 1016 \\U‘
\ / Y - Proposed \\;
Boat Lift e
’ 10'X20'
- 160 \
f
2 \
20\ \
2
e

,P. O. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385

(850) 6538899

FAX (850) 653-9656 garllck@gariickenv.com




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

11Zebeyq P- 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653—-8899  FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick@garlickenv.com
LB No. 7415
APPLICANT/CLIENT:  Jennifer JOB: 21-115
WATERBODY/CLASS: St George Souond — Class i, OFW, not an AP DEP:
PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting COE:
PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Franklin County / Carrabelle OTHER:
LATITUDE: 29° 49" 32.17” DATE: June 8, 2021
LONGITUDE: 84" 41’ 59.18" SHEET: 4/4
SECTION: 36 TWNSHP: 7 South RNG: 5 West

These drawings are for

H H permitting purposes
Cross Sectional DrOW|ng - BOATUFT . TERMINUS - BOATLIFT only. Not intended for
of PI’OpOSEd Dock , construction purposes
Not To Scale — 16 —
!
— 10" — - 10"
10°
MR o —T
NATURAL | |GRADE _31'5

Profile Drawing
of Proposed Dock

Not To Scale
PROPOSED
BOATLIFTS
(2) 10’x 20'
19"
f ! m
242’
n ﬂ n n M n n 5 N sto n o A n M n M 1 r n Tmuomus H
/ PROPO DOCK F—10"—]
15°X15 7
S 5 DECK 5’ 5
R HW
o T e T, MW
’ 8 NATURAL™ GRADE 1153 —H——m e | R — ~3L5

 m— 1
e
—
 a—
2
sn— ¢
w3
—
[ ¥
[ ¥
—tr
—r
—
o—
—
 —
 o— 3
f—
—
=
—
s}




Parcel Summary

Parcel 1D
Location Address

Brief
Tax Description®

Property Use Code
Sec/Twp/Rng

Tax District
Millage Rate
Acreage
Homestead

View Map

gPublic.net  Franklin County, FL

36-075-05W-0000-0031-0000
1968 HWY 98 W
CARRABELLE BEACH 32322

Page 218

LOT 1 CROOKED RIVER LIGHT HOUSE RESERVATION CONTAINING 1.89 AC M/L.OR/185/1 OR 198/378 472/253 691/750 1002/460 1075/456

1223/336 1223/357

“The Description above is not to be used on legal documents,
SINGLE FAM (000100}

36-75-5W

County {District 1)

11.2322

0.585

N

Owner Information

Primary Owner

Smith James E & Jennifer E

9129 Rangpur Circle
Riverside, CA 92508

Land Information

Code
000125

Number of Units
25,520.00

Land Use
GULF FRONTALLIPT

Residential Buildings

Building 1

Type

Total Area
Heated Area
Exterior Walls
Roof Cover
Interior Walls
Frame Type
Floor Cover
Heat

Air Conditioning
Bathrooms
Bedrooms
Stories

Effective Year Built

Extra Features

Code
0530
0380
0650
0330
0330
0410
0430
0357

DOCK

Sales
Multi Parcel

Z2ZZ Z Z Z

Description

WD SEAWALL
WIDOW WALK
CON DRWAY
STORAGE, UTILITY
STORAGE, UTILITY
WD FENCE

TERMINUS

Sale Date

07/05/2018
07/05/2018
09/21/2012
12/01/2009
03/12/2002
10/07/1994

SFR PILING
6,140

2,688
AVERAGE
MODULAR MT
WALL BD/WD
WOOD FRAME
SHT VINYL; HARDTILE
AIR DUCTED
CENTRAL

3

4

1

1996

Length x Width x Height
0x0x0
0x0x0
0x0x0
0x0x0
O0xO0x0
0x0x0
0x0x0
0x0x0

Number of Items

R

Book
1223
1223
1075
1002
691
472

Qualification  Vacant/Improved
Unqualified (U)
Qualified (Q)
Unqualified (U)
Unqualified (U)
Qualified (Q)
Qualified (Q)

Instrument
QcC
wD
TR
Qc
wb
WD

Sale Price
$100
$650,000
$385,000
$100
$670,000
$45,000

Page
357
336
456
460
750
253

Improved
Improved
Improved
Improved
improved
Vacant

Unit Type Frontage Depth
SF 232 110
Units Unit Type Effective Year Built
346 LF 2013
1 ut 1996
1,595 UT 2002
506 uTt 2002
180 uTt 2002
108 ut 2002
1,040 SF [
200 SF 0
Grantor Grantee
FIRST CHOICE GOV, INC SMITH
FIRST CHOICE GOV, INC SMITH
ALLMOND MYRAMCLENDON  FIRST CHOICE GOVINC
ALLMOND ALLMOND
HATCHER ALLMOND
RICHARDS JR HATCHER



Valuation

2020 Certified
Building Value $165,945
Extra Features Value $64,664
Land Value $114,840
Land Agricultural Value $0
Agricultural (Market) Value $0
Just (Market) Value $345,449
Assessed Value $345,449
Exempt Value $0
Taxable Value $345,449
Maximum Save Our Hornes Portability $0

2019 Certified
$148,410
$64,664
$114,840
$0

$0
$327,914
$327,914
$0
$327.914
$0

2018 Certified
$218,640
$64,664
$100,920
$0

$0
$384,224
$384,224
$0
$384,224
$0

2017 Certified
$218,640
$64,664
$207,000
$0

$0
$490,304
$420,208
$0
$420,208
$70,096

Page 219

2016 Certified
$222,615
$64,664
$207,000
$0

$0
$494,279
$382,007
$0
$382,007
$112,272

"Just (Market) Value" description - This is the value established by the Property Appraiser for ad valorem purposes. This value does not represent anticipated selling price.

TRIM Notice 2020
TRIM Notice 2019
Sketches

F CARPORT 1884 (2000
UNF GP PRH 1084 1995
F OPN PRCH 384 (1998
BASE AREA 2688 [1995

34 K~

No data available for the following modules: Commercial Buildings.

y MNotice

Last Data Upload: 4/26/2021, 7:41:43 AM

€

Séhneider

GEOSPATIAL



Page 220

Prepared by and return to:
Joseph R. Boyd, Esq.
Attorney at Law

Tallahassee Title Group, LL.C
1407 Piedmont Drive East

Tallahassee, FL 32308 ety 201819003482 Date: 07/13/2018 Time: 3:28PM

850-580-2222 - %age 1 of 2 B: 1123 P: 337, Marcia Johnsan, Clerk of Court
: . . ' Tranklin, County, By: SM Deputy Clerk

File Number: Smith.1stChoice e St Deeg 030

Will Call No.:

[Space Above This Line For Reconding Data]

Quit Claim Deed

This Quit Claim Deed made this 6th day of July, 2018 between First Choice Gov, Inc., a Georgia corporation
whose post office address is 337 8. Milledge Avenue, Suite 102-C, Athens, GA 30605, grantor, and James E. Smith and
Jennifer E. Smith, husband and wife whose post office address is 4039 Kenway Place SE, Smyrna, GA 30082, grantee:

(Whenever used herein the terms "grantor” and "grantee” include all the parties to this instrument and the heirs, fegal representatives, and assigns of
individuals, and the successors and assigns of corporations, trusts and trustees)

Witnesseth, that said grantor, for and in consideration of the sum TEN AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good
and valuable consideration to said grantor in hand paid by said grantee, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, does
hereby remise, release, and quitclaim to the said grantee, and grantee's heirs and assigns forever, all the right, title, interest,
claim and demand which grantor has in and to the following described land, situate, lying and being in Franklin County,
Florida to-wit:

Commence at a concrete monument marking the Northwest corner of Section 36, Township 7 South, Range 5
West, Franklin County, Florida, thence South 41 degrees 02 minutes 01 seconds East 269.28 feet, thence South
54 degrees 31 minutes 59 seconds East 625.25 feet to a concrete monument, thence North 66 degrees 07 minutes
58 seconds East 230.00 feet to a concrete monument, thence South 19 degrees 22 minutes 02 seconds East 621.18
feet to a concrete monument on the Northerly right-of-way of State Road 30 (U.S. 98), thence continue South 19
degrees 22 minutes 02 seconds East 101.49 feet to the Southerly right-of-way of said road and call this the
POINT OF BEGINNING, thence continue South 19 degrees 22 minutes 02 seconds East 107.36 feet to a
concrete monument upland of the mean high waterline of St. George Sound, thence continue South 19 degrees
22 minutes 02 seconds East 219.97 feet to a point in the waters of St. George Sound, thence South 66 degrees 07
minutes 5§ seconds West 230.00 feet, thence North 19 degrees 22 minutes 02 seconds West 195.43 feet to a
concrete monument upland of the mean high waterline of St. George Sound thence continue North 19 degrees
22 minutes 02 seconds West 193.33 feet to a concrete monument on the Southerly right-of-way of said road,
thence continue North 81 degrees, 27 minutes 30 seconds East 191.46 feet, thence continuing along the
Southerly right-of-way of said road 41.92 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. This lot is upland of the
approximate mean high tide line of St. George Sound and is located in the Northwest 1/4 of Section 36,
Township 7 South, Range 5 West, Franklin County, Florida.

Subject to taxes for 2018 and subsequent years; covenants, conditions, restrictions, easements,
reservations and limitations of record, if any.

To Have and to Hold, the same together with all and singular the appurtenances thereto belonging or in anywise
appertaining, and all the estate, right, title, interest, lien, equity and claim whatsoever of grantors, either in law or equity, for
the use, benefit and profit of the said grantee forever.

In Witness Whereof, grantor has hereunto set grantor's hand and seal the day and year first above written.

DoubleTime®

Inst. Number: 201819003482 Book: 1223 Page: 357 Page 1 of 2 Date: 7/13/2018 Time: 3:28 PM



i
AN
N
()
o
©
o

Signed, sealed and delivered in our presence:

i ame: fI’/\l’r@T"mAQ—)

.

Witnegs Name: MO 7 Vi

(Corporate Seal)

State of Geors v
County of ¢ lech~

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this < day of July, 2018 by Pansy S. Riner, Chief Executive

Officer of First Choice Gov, Inc., a Georgia corporation, on behalf of the corporation. He/she [ ] is personally known to me

or [X] has produced a driver's license as identification.
'; 2 '
[Notary Seal] _ NotaryPublic

Printed Name: V?Li\’ &N D&'\&Lf

My Commission Expires: &-28~15

RYAN DAMIELS
NOTARY PUBLIC
Gwinnett County
State of Georgla
My Comm, Bxplroa June 28, 2019

Quit Claim Deed - Page 2 DoubleTime®™

Inst. Number: 201819003482 Book: 1223 Page: 358 Page 2 of 2 Date: 7/13/2018 Time: 3:28 PM



Page 222

qu’ublic.net' Franklin County, FL

Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels
Parcel IO 3507 5-05W-C0N0-00a0-0000  Alternate D PANTTRMAOOONO0E00 0 Oreenar Addross THE BICHOLE FAMILY TRUST AND
Sec/Twp/Rng - TL-0 Clags WACANT COOPER WILLLAM P IR
Propsrty Addrose Acreage nfa B0 LANEWOOD: DRIVE
HINGSPORT, TH 37583
District i
Brief Tax Description 2A0FT X 500 FT M OF WY 98

{Niote: Mot to be used onbegal doouments)

Duibe craalad: S43H N0
Lasl Chata Ll sl SO000F0 T2 07 A0

PRt 2ehnaidler



Page 223

@q?ublic.net ~ Franklin County, FL

Dverview
[
£
. i -|..I .l_l,r.r-':“-:
' ’F e ) Legend
: D Parcels
Eaads
City Labwids
Parced I J&-0FE-DSW-D000-0035-0000  ARernate D PWOTSJONDOOITOO00 Dveses Addrais WOODARD GREGORY L & CARDL O
Sec/TwpiRing - Clesg VARCAMT SIFISLEBAY DR
Propariy Address Acreage 0457 APCILLO BC HLFL J3572-3194
Dhistrict 1
Brief Tax Descripton THE EL2GOF LOT 2CROOKED

(hiate: Mot lo be ised on legal Sonumenis)

Duane er ol 55E A0
Lkt Dants Uplsaded SR T3 37 Al

PO Sehosidler



qu’uhlic.net ~ Franklin County, FL

Parcel M} D3-DEE- 05 L 000-O0- O Altarnate B OSWTRLOE | DOOOOOONO0
Sec/Twp/Rng Class WAL ANT
Properiy Address 7392 HIGHWRY 70 W Atreage 104

CARRABELLE
Dilptrict i
Bkl Tax Desor | plian PINEW DO SHORES SLE LOTY

[hiote: Mot ta be used on legal docomentl

Dia%e creabed: &M
Lasl Dwls Uplsadet &T02071 1117040

Deveiened b~y Schneider

Page 224

Chwrsar Aaldreas ORI K & SANDEA
188032 § AVENLUE
MENBURM, & S0AT



DOCK PERMIT APPLICATION

wn C
Q@*‘} L, PERMIT #
FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT

34 Forbes Street, Suite 1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320 FEE: . $
\&’ ) Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799 Csl 8
___/ http://www.franklincountyflorida.com/planning building.aspx TOTAL: $
Florida
NOTE TO APPLICANTS AND PERMIT HOLDERS: EXISTING HOUSE: OYes O No

VIOLATIONS OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY
WARRANT A STOP WORK ORDER OR REVOCATION OF THIS PERMIT. THIS DEP PERMIT: Oves O No

CONSTRUCTION MUST COMMENCE WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THIS DATE:
ISSUANCE DATE: EXPIRES: APPROVED: Oves O No

PERMIT IS VALID FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE. ARMY COE PERMIT: Yes O No

APPLICATION MUST BE COMPLETE:

Property Owner/s: ___ Rick Soria
Contact Information: Home #: 515-770-8998 Cell #:
Mailing Address: 2392 Highway 98W City/Carrabelle/State/FL Zip: 32322
EMAIL Address:ricksorial@gmail.com

Contractor Name: Business Name:

Contact Information: Office #: Cell #:

State License #: County Registration #:

Mailing Address: City/State/Zip:

EMAIL Address: @

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 911 Address: _ 2392 Highway 98 W. Carrabelle, FL 32322
Lot/s: 3 Block: Subdivision: Pinewood Shores Sub. Unit:

Parcel Identification #: _03-08S-05W-1000-0000-0030

JURISDICTION: X Franklin County o City of Apalachicola o City of Carrabelle
O Apalachicola o Eastpoint St. George Island X Carrabelle 0 Dog Island o Lanark/ St. James o St. Teresa 0 Alligator Point

X SINGLE FAMILY DOCK/PIER O MULTI-FAMILY DOCKI/PIER 0 COMMERCIAL

DESCRIPTION: _Construction of a driveway over a portion of wetlands. See Attached DWGS

ZONING DISTRICT: CONTRACT COST:

TOTAL SQUARE FOOT: FOUNDATION TYPE:

ROOF MATERIAL.:

APPROVED BY: 0[O Planning & Zoning Date: 0 County Commissioners Date:
O City of Carrabelle Date: O City of Apalachicola Date:

WATER BODY:

CRITICAL SHORELINE DISTRICT: YES OR NO CRITICAL HABITAT ZONE: YES OR NO

BUILDING OFFICIAL Date OWNER (Required) Date CONTRACTOR (Required) Pdget225



FRANKLIN COUNTY DOCK CHECKLIST & FEE SCHEDULE

CHECKLIST:

X Application

] DEP

O Army CORPS

X Site Plan

OO0 Drawings (Approved by all entities)

O Approvals from local jurisdictions

FEE SCHEDULE:
DOCKS | SQUARE FOOT X $5.00 = |$
BOAT LIFTS | SQUARE FOOT X $5.00 = |$
TOTAL VALUATION: | $
Critical Shoreline Fee: | $ 100.00
PERMIT FEE: | $

Page 226




%’3(&%7@,.
R j';,E'g%:'GI\RLlCK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

'"“ (.
*ﬁ—%\}% SPECIALIZING IN: REGULATORY PERMITS « WETLANDS/UPLAND JURISDICTIONAL
+= A\ DELINEATIONS « SUBMERGED LAND LEASES + ECOLOGICAL INVENTORY ASSESSMENTS +
‘qu«:, CONSERVATION AND OTHER EASEMENTS +» EXPERT WITNESS AND ENVIRONMENTAL
S f;;;%é» LITIGATION SERVICES « MITIGATION + CULTURAL RESOURCE ANALYSIS « CREATIVE
=14 ] Avaaas MARINA, DOCK, AND SUBDIVISION DESIGN

June 18, 2021

Mr. Jacob Hullett

FDEP / Northwest District
160 W. Government Street
Suite 308

Pensacola, FL 32502

Re: Rick Soria Driveway
GEA File No. 21-192
FDEP File No.
Carrabelle Beach/Franklin County

Attached is an application for the construction of a driveway for the referenced project. The
proposed driveway will be constructed in Section 3, Township 8 South, Range 5 West, near
Carrabelle Beach, Franklin County, Florida (see attached location map). The proposed driveway
is necessary for access to the upland portion of the parcel for the construction of a dwelling.

A permit was issued on or about May 21, 2014 for the fill to be placed within a jurisdictional
wetland at the front of the parcel. I have included a copy of that permit for your convenience. The
permit expired May 21, 2019

The proposed driveway will cross over a jurisdictional wetland at the front of the parcel, as
shown on the attached drawings. The habitat is a palustrine wetland with high form and function.
Predominant plants are slash pine, sweet bay with an understory of saw grass, yaupon and
cinnamon fern. The driveway will be outlined by staking, followed by installation of sediment
curtains. The corridor will be cleared and grubbed. All materials will be placed on the uplands.
The filling of the wetland will be last, as well as placing two (2) 32 inch RCP within the access
right of way (see Sheets 2/4, 3/4 and 4/4). The total amount of fill for the proposed access
driveway across the jurisdictional wetlands is 0.057 acres. The turbidity curtains will remain in
place until the proposed project is completed.

The proposed fill in the jurisdictional wetland for the construction of the driveway should qualify
for a General Permit. The $250.00 permit fee will be paid online after we receive the FDEP File
Number.

GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.  POST OFFICE. BOX 385 APALACHICOLA, FL 32329-0385
PHONE: (850) 653-8899 FAX: (850) 653-9656
BRANCH OFFICE IN PORT ST JOE

Page 227



If you have any questions, or need additional assistance, please do not hesitate to call or email
me.

Sincgrely,

{

Kevin Burdette, PhD
Garlick Environmental Associates, Inc.

Attachments

Page 228



Page 229

Application for
Individual and Conceptual Approval
Environmental Resource Permit
and Authorization to Use State-Owned
Submerged Lands

Florida Department of Environmental Protection/

Water Management Districts

Effective June 1, 2018

Form 62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands

incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section A, Page 1 of 10



Page 230

Instructions for Use of This Form:

This form is designed to assist you in submitting a complete application. All applications must include Section A-
General Information for All Activities. Sections B through H list typical information that is needed based on the
proposed activities and are only required as applicable. Part 1-C of Section A will guide you to the correct
sections needed based on your proposed activities. Applicants are advised to consult Chapter 62-330, F A.C.,
and the Environmental Resource Permit Applicant’s Handbooks Volumes | and Ii for information regarding the
ERP permitting process and requirements while preparing their application. Internet addresses for Chapter 62-
330, F.A.C., and the Applicant's Handbook, Agency contact information, and additional instructions for this form
can be found in Attachment 1.

What Sections of the Application Must | Fill Out?

Tvoe of Activit Section | Section | Section | Section | Section | Section | Section | Section
P ¥ A B c D E F G H
Fill ip wetlan@s or vyaters for Y Y N N N N N N
a single family residence?
Docks, shoreline
stabilization, seawalls Y, as
associated with a single Y Y N N N needed N N
family residence?
Wetland impacts (other than
association with an individual Y N Y N N N N N
residence)?
Boating facilities, a marina, Y, as
jetty, reef, or dredging? Y N Y M N needed N N
Any work on state owned
submerged land? Y N Y N N Y N N
Construction of a stormwater Y N Y, as N Y N N N
management system? needed
Constructing a mitigation Y, as
bank? Y N Y N needed N Y N
. . Y, as
’) 1
Creating a mine~ Y N needed N N N N Y

Note- if you are required to provide Section B, then you do not have to provide any other Sections, unless the
activities are on state-owned submerged lands. In that case, Section F will also be required.

If you have any questions, or would like assistance completing this form, please contact the
staff of the nearest office of either the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) or
a Water Management District (WMD) (see Attachment 2).

Form 62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands
Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section A, Page 2 of 10



Section A:
General Information for All Activities

Part 1: Name, Application Type, Location, and Description of Activity

A. Name of project, including phase if applicable:

B. This is for (check all that apply):

O

]

Construction and operation of new works, activities, and/ or a stormwater management
system

Conceptual Approval of proposed works, activities and/ or a stormwater management
system

Modification or alteration of existing works, activities, and/or a stormwater management
system. Provide the existing DEP or WMD permit #, if known: Note: Minor
modifications do not require completion of this form, and may instead be requested by
letter in accordance with section 6.2 of Applicant’s Handbook Volume I.

Maintenance or repair of works, activities, and/ or a stormwater management system
previously permitted by the DEP or WMD. Provide existing permit #, if known:

Abandonment or removal of works, activities, and/ or a stormwater management system.

Provide existing DEP or WMD permit #, if known:

Operation of an existing unpermitted work, activity, and/or stormwater management

system.

Construction of additional phases of a permitted work, activity, or system.

Provide the existing DEP or WMD permit #, if known:

C. List the type of activities proposed. Check all that apply, and provide the supplemental
information requested in each of the referenced application sections. Please also reference
Applicant’s Handbook Volumes | and il for the type of information that may be needed.

Activities associated with one single-family residence, duplex, triplex, or quadruplex that do

not qualify for an exemption or a General Permit: Provide the information requested in
Section B. Do not complete Section C.

Activities within wetlands or surface waters, or within 25 feet of a wetland or surface water,
(not including the activities associated with an individual single-family residence). Examples

include dredging, filling, outfall structures, docks, piers, over-water structures, shoreline

Page 231

stabilization, mitigation, reclamation, and restoration/enhancement. Provide the information

requested in Section C.

Form 62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands
Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section A, Page 3 of 10



Page 232

O Activities within navigable or flowing surface waters such as a muiti-slip dock or marina, dry
storage facility, dredging, bridge, breakwaters, reefs, or other offshore structures: In addition
to Section C, also provide the information requested in Section D.

O Activities that are (or may be) located within, on, or over state-owned submerged lands (See
Chapter 18-21, F.A.C. https://www flrules.org/qgateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=18-21): in
addition to Section B or C, also provide the information requested in Section F.

O Construction or alteration of a stormwater management system serving residential,
commercial, transportation, industrial, agricultural, or other land uses, or a solid waste facility
(excluding mines that are regulated by DEP). Provide the information requested in
Section E.

Cl Creation or modification of a Mitigation Bank (refer to Chapter 62-342, F.A.C.
https://www flrules. org/gateway/ChapterHome.asp?Chapter=62-342): Provide the
information requested in Section G.

[ Mines (as defined in Section 2.0 of Applicant's Handbook Volume 1) that are regulated by the
DEP: Provide the information requested in Section H.

OJ Other, describe: Please contact the Agency to determine which additional sections of
the application are needed. See Attachment 2 for Agency contacts.

D. Describe in general terms the proposed project, system, works, or other activities. For permit modifications,
please briefly describe the changes requested to the permit:

Fill in Wetlands for Access to the Parcel

E. Project/Activity Street/Road Address or other location (if applicable): 2382 Highway 98W
City: Carrabelle County(ies): Franklin Zip: 32322

Note: For utility, road, or ditch/canal activities, provide a starting and ending point using street names and
nearest house numbers or provide length of project in miles along named streets or highways.

F. Project location map and Section, Township, and Range information (use additional sheets if needed):

Please attach a location map showing the location and boundaries of the proposed activity in
relation to major intersections or other landmarks. The map should also contain a north arrow and
a graphic scale; show Section(s), Township(s), and Range(s); and must be of sufficient detail to
allow a person unfamiliar with the site to find it.

Section(s): 3 Township: 8 South Range: 5 West Land Grant name, if applicable:

Section(s): 3 Township: g south Range: g \west

1. Section(s): 3 Township: 8 South Range: 5 West

Form 62-330.060(1) - Application for individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands
Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section A, Page 4 of 10



Page 233

G. Latitude (DMS) 29 48 '30.14 " Longitude (DMS) 84 °43  '33680 " (Taken from central
location of the activity). Explain source for obtaining latitude and longitude (i.e. U.S.G.S. Quadrangle Map,
GPS, online resource):

Google Earth

H. Tax Parcel Identification Number(s): 03-08s-05w-1000-0000-0030

[Number may be obtained from property tax bill or from the county property appraiser’s office; if on
multiple parcels, provide multiple Tax Parcel! Identification Numbers]

I.  Directions to Site (from major roads; include distances and landmarks as applicable):

Coming through Apalachicola, continue through town and cross over both bridges. Al the and of the second bridge arriving in Eastpoint, continue on Highway 98 for approximately 12 miles. The site will be cn your left side.

J. Project area or phase area: 0.046 acres

K. Name of waterbody(ies) (if known) in which activities will occur or into which the system will discharge:
N/A

The following questions (M-O) are not applicable to activities related to an individual single-family

residence, including a dock, pier, and/or seawall associated with that residence.

L. Isit part of a larger plan of development or sale? yes no

M. Impervious or semi-impervious area excluding wetlands and other surface waters (if applicable):

acres or square feet

N. Volume of water the system is capable of impounding (if applicable):

Normal Pool: acre-feet. Depth ft.
Maximum Pool: acre-feet. Depth ft.

Part 2: Supplemental Information, and Permit History

A. s this an application to modify an existing Environmental Resource Permit or to construct or implement for part
of a multi-phase project, such as a project with a Conceptual Approval permit? [] Yes No (If you answered
“yes”, please provide permit numbers below):

Agency Date Permit/Application No. Project Name

Form 62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands

Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section A, Page 5 of 10



Page 234

Agency Date Permit/Application No. Project Name

B. Indicate if there have been any pre-application meeting(s) with the DEP, WMD, or delegated local
government, or other discussions, meetings, or coordination with other stakeholders or agencies about the
proposed project, system or activity. If so, please provide the date(s), location(s) of the meeting, and the
name(s) of Agency staff that attended the meeting(s):

Agency Date Location Meeting Attendees

C. Attach a depiction (plan and section views), which clearly shows the works or other activities
proposed to be constructed. Use multiple sheets, if necessary, a scale sufficient to show the location and
type of works, and include a north arrow and a key to any symbols used. Specific information to be included
in the plans is based on the activities proposed and is further described in Sections B-H. However,
supplemental information may be required based on the specific circumstances or location of the proposed
works or other activies.

D. Processing Fee: Please submit the application processing fee along with this application form and
supplemental information. Processing fees vary based on the size of the activity, the type of permit applied
for, and the reviewing Agency. Please reference Appendix D of Applicant’'s Handbook Voiume | to determine
the appropriate fee.

Part 3: Applicant and Associated Parties Information

Instructions: Please complete the following sections. For corporations, list a person who is a registered agent or officer of the
corporation who has the legal authority to bind the corporation.

A. Applicant (Entity Must Have Sufficient Real Property Interest)
[T] This is a Contact Person for Additional Information

Last Name: Soria First Name: Rick Middle initial:
Title: Company:

Address: 18802 R Avenue

City: Minburn State: a Zip: 50167
Home Telephone: 515.770-8998 Work Telephone:

Cell Phone:

Form 62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands
Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section A, Page 6 of 10



E-mail Address:

Correspondence will be sent via email, unless you check here to receive it via US Mail: [J

B. Land Owner(S) (If Different or in Addition to Applicant)
[C]Check here if land owner is also a co-applicant

Last Name: Same as Above First Name: Middle Initial:
Title: Company:

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Home Telephone: Work Telephone:

Cell Phone:

E-mail Address:

Correspondence will be sent via email, unless you check here to receive it via US Mail: [_]

C. Operation and Maintenance Entity(see Applicant’s Handbook |, Section 12.3)

Last Name: N/A First Name: Middle Initial:
Title: Company:

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Home Telephone: Work Telephone:

Cell Phone:

E-mail Address:
Correspondence will be sent via email, unless you check here to receive it via US Mail: O

D. Co-Applicant (If Different or In Addition to Applicant and Owner)

Last Name: N/A First Name: Middle Initial:
Title: Company:

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Home Telephone: Work Telephone:

Cell Phone:

E-mail Address:
Correspondence will be sent via email, unless you check here to receive it via US Mail: [}

E. Registered Professional Consultant
his is a contact person for additional information

Last Name: Burdette First Name: Kevin Middle Initial:
Title: Project Manager Company: Garlick Environmental Assoc., Inc

Address: post Office Box 385

City: Apalachicola State: rL Zip: 32329
Home Telephone: Work Telephone: gs0.653-8399

Cell Phone: 8s50-933-8112
E-mail Address: kevin@garlickenv.com

Correspondence will be sent via email, unless you check here to receive it via US Mail: [[]

F. Environmental Consultant

Form 62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use

State-Owned Submerged Lands

Page 235

Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section A, Page 7 of 10



[CIThis is a contact person for additional information

Last Name: Same As Above
Title:

Address:

City:

Home Telephone:

Cell Phone:

E-mail Address:

First Name: Middle Initial:
Company:

State: Zip:

Work Telephone:

Correspondence will be sent via email, unless you check here to receive it via US Mail: []

G. Agent Authorized to Secure Permit (if Different from Consultant)

Last Name: Same As Above
Title:

Address:

City:

Home Telephone:

Cell Phone:

E-mail Address:

First Name: Middle Initial:
Company:

State: Zip:

Work Telephone:

Correspondence will be sent via email, unless you check here to receive it via US Mail: []

If necessary, please add additional pages for other contacts and property owners related to this project.

H. Real Property Interest

Page 236

a. Permits are only issued to entities having sufficient real property interest as described in Section 4.2.3(d)
of Applicant's Handbook Volume |. Please attach evidence of the applicant’s real property interest
over the land upon which the activities subject to the application will be conducted, including
mitigation areas (if applicable). Refer to Sections 4.2.3(d)-(e) for sufficient real property interest

documentation.

b. For activities that require a recorded notice in accordance with rule 62-330.090(7), F.A.C., please provide
either the complete legal description of the property or a copy of the pages of the document recorded in
the public records that contains the complete legal description. if the land upon which the proposed
activities are to occur is not owned by the applicant, the applicant must also provide copies of any right-
of-way, leases, easements, or other legal agreement which authorizes the applicant to perform the

activities on those lands.

Part 4: Signatures and Authorization to Access Property

Instructions: For multiple applicants please provide a separate Part 4 for each applicant. For corporations, the
application must be signed by a person authorized to bind the corporation. A person who has sufficient real

property interest (see Section 4.2.3(d) of Applicant's Handbook Volume |} is required in (B) to authorize access to
the property, except when the applicant has the power of eminent domain.

Form 62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use

State-Owned Submerged Lands

Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018)

Section A, Page 8 of 10



B6/21/2021 15:04 151538339156 GRANGER L.IBRARY PAGE

A. By signing this application form, | am applying for the permit and any p’roprigtary agthorizatlons idengi_ﬂed above.
according to the supporting data and other incidental information filed with this application. | am famifiar with the
information contained In this application and represent that such information is true, gomp!eta and accurate. |
understand this is an application and not a permit, and that work prior to approval is & violation. | unde(stand that
this application and any permit issuad or proprigtary adthorization issued pursuant tt_war_eto does not relieve me of
any obligation for obtaining any other required federal, slate, water management district, or local parmit prii i)
commancement of canstruction, | agrese fo operate and malntain the permitted system unless the permitting agency
autharizes transfer of the permit to a different responsible operation and maintenancs antity, | understand that
knowingly making any false statement or representation In this application is a violation of Sectlon 373.430, F.S.

and 18 U.S.C. Section 1001,
S G

Typed/Printed Name of Appiicant or Signature of Applicant orapplicant's Date
Applicant's Authorized Agent Authorized Agent

(Corporata Title if applicakle)

B. Certification of Sufficient Real Property interest And Authorlzation For Staff To Access The Property:

| certify that:

‘F»J possess sufficient roal property interest in or contral, as defined in Section 4.2.3 (d) of Applicant’s
Handbook Volume |, over the land upon which the activities described in this application are proposed and |
have legal aulhiurity to grant permission to access those lands. | harehy grant permigsion, evidencad by my
signature below, for staff of the Agency to access, inspect, and sample the lands and waters of the property as
necessary for the review of the proposed works and other activities specified in this application, upon advance
notice. | authorize these agents or personnel to enter the property as many times as may be necessary to make
such review, inspection, and/ or sampling. Further, If a permit is gramed, upon advance nulice, | agres to provide
antry ts the projact site for such agents or personnel with proper identification to determine compliance with
permit gonditlons and permitted plans and specifications,

OR

[J1 represent an entity having the power of eminent domaln and condemnation authority, and l/we shall
make appropriate Arrangements to enable staff af the Agency to legally access, inspect, and sample the property

Page 287

as described above.
//6// i
Dam é 2 //-Z l

Typed/Printad Name Signatufd’ ' 4

{Corporate Title If applicuble)

C. Deslignation of Authorized Agent (If Applicahble):

| hereby designate and authorize to act on my behalf, or on behalf of my corporation, as the agent in the
sraeuusing uf thic application fer the permit andinr prapriatary Autharization indicated ahoves and ta furnish, on
request, supplemental information in support of the application. In addition, | authorize the above-fisted agent to
kind ma, or my gorparation, to perform any requiramanta which may ha neeessary (@ viecurs Hhe paranit or
authorization indicated above. | understand that knowingly making any false statement or representation in this
application is @ violation of Sectinn 373.430, F.S., and 18 U.$.C. Section 1001.

Form 62-330.080(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptus! Approval Envimnmnantal Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
Siate-Owned Submerged Lands
Imearparated by roforonse In subesction 2-330.080(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 201RY Soction A, Page 9 of 10



B6/21/2021 15:94 15159399156

J'- ck Sorin

Typed/Printed Name of Applicant Sign

(Corporate Title if applicable)

GRANGER LIBRARY

/A

phlicant/

Date

Form 62-330.080(1) - Application for Individuat and Conceptual Approval Envitornenlal Rasourcs Parmit and Authorizalion to Use

State-Owned Submarged Lands
Incorporated by reference In subseciion §2-330.080(1). F.A.C. {June 1, 2018)

9sction A, Paga 10 of 10

Page 238



Section B:
For Single-Family Projects

Instructions: This section is for providing supplemental information required for works or other activities
involving one individual single-family (including a duplex, triplex or quadruplex) residential property that do
not qualify for an exemption or general permit. This is intended to be used in conjunction with the Applicant’s
Handbook, Vol. | & li. The Agency will also provide a copy of the application to the Florida Fish and Wildlife
Conservation Commission, the Department of State's Division of Historical Resources, and other agencies
as applicable for review. Project modifications may be required as a result of those comments. The
supplemental information required by this section is in addition to the information required by Section A of
the application.

Part I: Project Information Summary

1. Does the project include construction of any docks, piers, or other types of over-water structures or
mooring areas?

a.

[J yes (complete items a. through f., below) no (skip to #2)

Total square feet of structure(s) over water:
existing: new: proposed total:

Type of materials (e.g., treated wood, plastic, concrete, etc.) for the:
dock structure: pilings:

Proposed dock plank spacing (if applicable):

Number of in-water slips or mooring areas for vessels:
existing: new: proposed total:

Please indicate the size (length and draft) and type of vessels that will be mooring at the dock or
structure:

Please address how the dock, pier, or other structures or mooring areas will not significantly impede
navigation within the waterbody:

2. Does the project include construction of any shoreline stabilization, such as riprap revetment, living
shoreline, or seawall?

yes (complete items a. through f., below) no (skip to #3)

Linear feet of shoreline (at the mean or ordinary high water line) proposed to be stabilized or
modified:

Describe the existing condition of the shoreline, including vegetation:
Is the proposed shoreline stabilization limited solely to repair/replacement of existing structures of
the same type and design?

[ Yes I No J 1 don’t know

Type(s) of shoreline stabilization proposed (check all that apply):
[Jliving shoreline [[] vertical seawall riprap or other sloped revetment

Form 62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands
Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section B, Page 1 of 5

Page 239



e.

Please describe the type(s) of material (e.g. riprap, treated wood, concrete, plastic or steel
sheetpile) to be used to construct the shoreline stabilization structure(s). If riprap is proposed,
describe the type and average diameter or size:

If the project involves construction or repair of any vertical seawalls, will it be located entirely within
a manmade canal that is currently occupied (at least in part) by vertical seawalls?
[Yes [ No [] Not applicable/no vertical seawalls proposed
If the answer is “no”, it is recommended that you contact the reviewing agency prior to
submitting your application.

3. Does the project include construction of any boat ramp or launch area?

[] yes (complete items a. through e., below) no (skip to #4)
Material to be used as a base and surface fill:
Methods and materials for side slope stabilization:

Method and equipment to be used during dredging and construction:

Approximate amount of material that needs to be dredged, if any. Please indicate the total square
footage of area and the number of cubic yards of material.

Approximate amount of fill material, if any. Please indicate the total square footage of area and the
number of cubic yards of material.

4. Does the project include any other type of dredging or filling of wetlands or other surface waters?

a.

yes {(complete items a. through f., below) [ no (skip to #5)
Total square feet of the area(s) to be dredged: N/A
Total square feet of the area(s) to be filled: 1982 Sq Ft/ 0.046 AC

Total volume of material to be dredged: N/A  cubic yards

Final depth of proposed dredge area in feet, relative to mean low water (tidal waters) or ordinary or
seasonal high water (for non-tidal waters): N/A

Methods and equipment to be used during dredging and/or filling:

How and where will dredged material be stored and disposed? Include a description of any
temporary stockpile areas and best management practices (BMPs). NA

5. Total area of work (dredging, filling, construction, alteration, or removal) in, on, or over wetlands or
other surface waters: 1982 square feet; 0.046 acres

6. Please provide the name (if known) of the wetland or other surface waterbody in which the proposed
work or activities will occur. Be advised that individual waterbodies or wetlands, or geographic areas,
may have certain legal designations that affect the permitting requirements for your project. Examples
of such designations include Aquatic Preserves, Outstanding Florida Waters, Special Basins, Riparian
Habitat Protection Zones, Class Il or other classified shellfishing waters, and impaired waters. It is
recommended that you contact your local agency office to determine if your project is located within
any such waters prior to submitting your application.

Waterbody: n/a 11 don't know

Form 62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands
Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section B, Page 2 of 5

Page 240



Part lI: Environmental Considerations

1.

Elimination or Reduction of Impacts (Avoidance and Minimization) (Refer fo Applicant’s
Handbook, Vol. I, s. 10.2.1 through 10.2.1.3)

Please describe measures taken to eliminate or reduce impacts to wetlands and other surface waters.

If all practicable modifications have been made to reduce or eliminate adverse impacts to wetland or
surface water functions, including functions provided to fish, wildlife and listed species, and adverse
impacts remain, mitigation may be required. If is recommended that you discuss mitigation
requirements with the reviewing agency, prior fo submitting this application. For more information, refer
to Applicant's Handbook, Vol. I, s. 10.2.2 through 10.2.2.4, and s. 10.3 through 10.3.8. If you have a
mitigation proposal, you may include it with your application submittal.

Public Interest Test (Refer to Applicant's Handbook, Vol. |, s. 10.2.3 through 10.2.3.7)

You are not required to complete this question — it is optional. Please be advised that the reviewing
agency will determine whether the proposed activity will be not contrary to the public interest, OR if
such activity will significantly degrade or is located within an Outstanding Florida Water (OFW), that the

activity will be clearly in the public interest. To make this determination, the agency will consider the
following.

a. Whether the regulated activity will adversely affect public health, safety, or the welfare or the
property of others

b. Whether the regulated activity will adversely affect the conservation of fish and wildlife, including
endangered or threatened species, or their habitats

c. Whether the regulated activity will adversely affect navigation or the flow of water or cause harmful
erosion or shoaling

d. Whether the regulated activity will adversely affect the fishing or recreational values or marine
productivity in the vicinity of the activity

e. Whether the regulated activity will be of a temporary or permanent nature

f.  Whether the regulated activity will adversely affect significant historical and archaeological
resources, under the provisions of section 267.061, F.S.

g. Whether the regulated activity will adversely affect the current condition and relative value of
functions being performed by areas affected by the proposed regulated activity.

If you wish to describe additional measures taken to place your project clearly in (or not contrary to) the
public interest, as described above, please do so here:

Water Quality (Refer to Applicant’s Handbook, Vol. I, s. 10.2.4 through 10.2.4.5)

Please describe how the proposed project will be designed to not violate water quality standards.
Include descriptions of all proposed turbidity, erosion, and sedimentation control measures:

Form 62-330.060(1) - Application for individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands
Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section B, Page 3 of 5

Page 241



4. Secondary Impacts (Refer fo Applicant’s Handbook, Vol. I, s. 10.2.7)

Will an upland buffer, with a minimum width of 15" and an average width of at least 25', be provided
between the proposed project and all wetlands and other surface waters to be preserved, enhanced,
restored, or created? [_] Yes [INo

If no, please describe how the project will be designed and constructed to avoid adverse secondary
impacts to the water resource:

5. Water Quantity (Refer fo the Design and Performance Guidance for an Individual Private, Residential
Single-Family Residence Involving Dredging or Filling in Wetlands or Other Surface Waters found in
Applicant’s Handbook, Vol. I, References and Design Aids)

Please describe how the proposed project will be designed and constructed to avoid causing the
following:

Adverse water quantity impacts to receiving waters and adjacent lands:
Adverse flooding to on-site or off-site property:
Adverse impacts to existing surface water storage and conveyance capabilities.

Part lil: Plans

Attach depictions (plan and section views), which clearly show all proposed structures or works. Use
multiple sheets; if necessary. Plans should be scaled, dimensioned, and legible. Use a scale sufficient to
show the location and type of works. Be advised that certain items may require the services of a Florida
registered professional. At a minimum, plans must include the information listed below as applicable, based
on the activity proposed:

All Activities

Project location map that clearly depicts the location of all proposed activities

Location of property lines, including linear feet of shoreline owned by the applicant

Mean high water line (MHWL) (tidal waters) or ordinary (or seasonal) high water line (OHWL) (non-tidal
waters)

The location and dimensions (length, width, height) of all existing and proposed structures or works
located in, on, or over wetlands or other surface waters, within the project area

Detailed cross-section views with complete dimensions

The boundaries, size (square feet and acres), and type of each wetland (including herbaceous,
forested, mangroves, seagrass, and other submerged/emergent vegetation) and other surface water in
the project area

Clearly shade or hatch each dredge or fill area, and label with the area (acres and square feet) and
volume (cubic yards)

Location and type of all proposed turbidity, erosion, and sedimentation control measures

NSy

NE &

[~

2. Docks, Piers, Boat Slips, and Ramps

[] Profile-view drawings that clearly show the elevation of the structure above MHWL (tidal waters) or
OHWL (non-tidal waters); and water depth, in relation to mean low water (tidal waters) or ordinary or
seasonal low water (non-tidal waters) at mooring sites and the bottom of the boat ramp (if applicable)

1 Show width of waterway and the path and distance between the waterward end of the structure and
the nearest marked navigation channel

Form 62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use

State-Owned Submerged Lands
Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section B, Page 4 of 5

Page 242



[J Number each slip
[C] Show and label width of deck planks and plank spacing

3. Seawalls and Other Shoreline Stabilization

[J Location of the proposed structures in relation to MHWL (tidal waters), or OHWL (non-tidal waters),
including measurements from at least 3 fixed structures or in relation to the existing structure(s), and
location of new structure

[J Cross-section drawings depicting the proposed shoreline stabilization structures (including geotextile
fabric, anchors/tiebacks, and other features, if applicable) that clearly show the slope ratio
(horizontal:vertical)

J Show how your structure will tie into neighboring structures, if applicable

[] For living shorelines, identify the proposed plant species, and for each species, indicate the locations,
spacing, and elevations relative to the mean high and low (for tidal waters) or ordinary or seasonal high
(for non-tidal waters) water line

NOTE: If any part of your project has a potential to be located on state-owned submerged lands
(i.e., waterward of the line of mean or ordinary high water of rivers, streams, bays, bayous, sounds,
the Gulf of Mexico, the Atlantic Ocean, or natural lakes), please complete Section F of this
application, as a separate authorization may be required to conduct activities on such lands.

Form 62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands
Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section B, Page 5 of 5

Page 243



Section C: Supplemental Information for Works
or Other Activities In, On, or Over Wetlands
and/or Other Surface Waters

Instructions: This section is for applications that do not involve activities associated with an
individual single-family residence, duplex, triplex, or quadruplex. For those activities, please use
Section B. This form is to be completed if the proposed work or activity will occur in, on, over, or within 25
feet of a wetland or other surface water. The supplemental information required by this section is in addition
to the information required by Section A of the application.

Part 1:

1.

6.
O
7.

8.

9.

10.

Wetland or Other Surface Water Impact Summary

Describe the basic purpose of the project or activity:

Construction of a driveway for access to the property.

Total area of work (dredging, filling, construction, alteration, or removal) in, on, or over wetlands or
other surface waters: 1982 sq. ft.; 0.046 ac.

Total volume of material to be dredged or filled in wetlands or other surface waters:
a. tobe dredged: cubic yards,
b. tobefilled: 147 cubic yards.

Identify the seasonal high water level (SHWL) and wetland normal pool elevations for each wetland
or surface water within the project site. For tidal wetlands and/or surface waters provide the elevation
of mean high and mean low water. Include an aerial photograph showing the location of each
sampling location, dates, datum, and methods used to determine these elevations.

N/A

Name of waterbody(ies) (if applicable & if known) in which work will occur?

N/A

Is the activity proposed in an Outstanding Florida Water or Aquatic Preserve?

yes, name: no [J1don't know

Has there ever been a formal or informal wetland determination for the project site? If yes, provide

the identifying number and/or a copy of the jurisdictional map.

Provide a map(s) of the project area and vicinity delineating USDA/NRCS soil types.

Provide recent aerials; legible for photointerpretation (no photocopies) with a scale of 1" = 400 ft, or
more detailed, with project boundaries and wetland boundaries delineated on the aerial.

Provide maps accurately portraying the existing and proposed natural vegetative community types
and land cover classifications using recognized classification schemes. Suggested sources include:
the Florida Natural Areas Inventory Guide to the Natural Communities of Florida (2010) available at
http://www.fnai.org/naturalcommguide.cfm, or the Florida Land Use and Cover Classification
System (FLUCCS) (FDOT 1999, available at
For

State-Owned Submerged Lands
Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section C, Page 1 0f10

Page 244



1.

12.

vegetated areas dominated by exctic vegetation, use the descriptors representative of the native
community type that was present prior to exotic infestation.

impact Summary Tables (located at the end of this section):
a. For all projects, complete Table 1, 2 and 3 as applicable.
b. For shoreline stabilization projects, provide the information requested in Table 4.

If the activity is located on state owned submerged lands and requires a lease or easement,
provide a list of names and addresses from the latest county tax assessment roll of all property
owners located within a 500 ft. radius of the proposed lease or easement boundary in mailing label
format, or you may elect to send notice to those persons by certified mail, with the return-receipt
card addressed to the DEP or water management district, as applicable, in accordance with
subsection 18-21.005(3), F.A.C., and Section 253.115, F.S. Attach additional sheets if necessary.
1. Name:
Mailing Address:
City, State, Zip Code:

2. Name:
Mailing Address:
City, State, Zip Code:

3. Name:
Mailing Address:
City, State, Zip Code:

4. Name:
Mailing Address:
City, State, Zip Code:

5. Name:
Mailing Address:
City, State, Zip Code:

6. Name:
Mailing Address:
City, State, Zip Code:

Part 2: Environmental Considerations

Note: for many questions, a state statute/Applicant’'s Handbook Volume | (AH 1) section is cited to assist
the applicant in addressing these questions. However, additional federal criteria may apply.

1.

Elimination or Reduction of Impacts (Avoidance and Minimization). Describe measures taken to
eliminate or reduce impacts to wetlands and other surface waters (Refer to AH | Section 10.2.1).

Fish, Wildlife, Listed Species, and their Habitats. Provide results of any wildlife assessments that have
been conducted on the project site and provide any comments, biological opinions, formal or informal
constuitation decisions, or recommended actions you have received pertaining to the project from the
Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, and the National
Marine Fisheries Service. (Refer to AH | Section 10.2.2).

Form #62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands
Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section C, Page 2 of 10

Page 245



3. Water quantity impacts to wetlands and other surface waters (Refer to AH | Section 10.2.2.4 and AH II).

a. Does the activity include a proposed surface water management system with a control elevation
different than the wetland normal pool elevation(s) of existing or proposed created wetlands or
other surface waters?

b. If yes to (a), provide documentation (e.g. drawdown assessment or other methods) that shows the
proposed surface water management system will not change the hydroperiod of the existing or
created wetland or other surface water.

4. Public Interest Test. Please describe how the proposed activity will not be contrary to the public
interest, OR if such an activity significantly degrades or is located within an Outstanding Florida Water
(OFW), that the regulated activity will be clearly in the public interest (Refer to AH I Section 10.2.3).

a. Please describe how the project will be designed to avoid adverse effects to public health, safety,
or the welfare or the property of others.

b. Please describe how the project will be designed to avoid adverse effects to the conservation of
fish and wildlife, including endangered or threatened species, or their habitats.

¢. Please describe how the project will be designed to avoid adverse effects to navigation or the
flow of water or cause harmful erosion or shoaling.

d. Please describe how the project will be designed to avoid adverse effects to the fishing or
recreational values or marine productivity in the vicinity of the activity.

e. Wil the project be of a temporary or permanent nature?

f. Please describe how the project will be designed to avoid adverse impacts to significant historical
and archaeological resources, under the provisions of section 267.061, F.S.

g. Please describe how the project will be designed to avoid adverse effects to the current condition
and relative value of functions being performed by areas affected by the proposed regulated
activity.

5. Water Quality.
Provide a description of how water quality will be maintained in wetlands and other surface waters that
will be preserved or will remain undisturbed, both on and offsite. Please address both short-term (such
as during construction) and long-term water quality considerations (Refer to AH | Section 10.2.4).

6. Class Il Waters; Waters approved for shellfish harvesting (Refer to AH | Section 10.2.5).

a. Will the project occur in Class Il that are NOT approved for shellfish harvesting? If yes, please
provide a plan or procedure detailing the measures to be taken to meet the requirements of AH /
Section 10.2.5(a).

Form #62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands
Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section C, Page 3 of 10

Page 246



b. Is the project located adjacent to or in close proximity to Class I waters? If yes, please provide a
plan or procedure detailing the measures to be taken to meet the requirements of AH | Section
10.2.5(b).

¢. Is the project located in Class H or Class i waters that are classified as “approved”, “restricted”,
“conditionally approved”, or “conditionally restricted”? If yes, demonstrate that the project meets
the requirements of AH | Section 10.2.5(c).

7. Vertical seawalls. Are vertical seawalls proposed in an estuary or lagoon as part of the project? If yes,
please describe how the project meets the requirements of AH / Section 10.2.6.

8. Secondary Impacts (AH / Section 10.2.7).

a. Will an upland buffer, with a minimum width of 15’ and an average width of 25', be provided between
the proposed activities and existing wetlands or wetlands to be preserved, enhanced, restored, or
created? Provide the location and dimension of all buffers on the plans. If not, demonstrate
that secondary impacts will not occur or describe how they will be offset.

b. If listed species are present or may be present, then coordination with wildlife agencies is needed.
Have you coordinated with the FFWCC and/or USFWS? If so, please provide correspondence from
the wildlife agencies indicating concurrence with the species management plan(s).

c. What measures will be taken to avoid impacts to wetland-dependent wildlife and/or listed species
that use uplands for nesting or denning?

d. Describe whether there are any other relevant activities that are very closely linked and causally
related to any proposed dredging or filling in wetlands or other surface waters that have the potential
to cause impacts to significant historical and archaeological resources.

e. Are there additional future phases or extensions of the proposed activities that are not shown? If
yes, please describe.

9. Cumulative Impacts. Is the proposed mitigation located within the same drainage basin (Refer to AH |
Figures 10.2.8.1 — 10.2.8.5) as the proposed wetland impacts? If not, please submit a
Cumulative Impact Evaluation in accordance with AH | Section 10.2.8.

10. Mitigation Plan (Refer to AH | Section 10.3).
a. If a mitigation bank is proposed to offset wetland/other surface water impacts, provide:

i. the name of the bank: . A letter of reservation from the banker will be required once
the application has been evaluated.

ii. If the mitigation bank was assessed using UMAM, provide UMAM worksheets for impact
area(s). If the bank was assessed using a method other than UMAM, then prepare the
impact assessment using the same method.

b. If mitigation is proposed to offset wetland/other surface water impacts, please provide a mitigation
plan that includes, at a minimum, the following:

i. [[] Proposed mitigation narrative:

Form #62-330.060(1) - Application for Individuai and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands
Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section C, Page 4 of 10

Page 247



(1) [ Describe the current and proposed condition for each type of mitigation
component (restoration, enhancement, creation, preservation), including:
(a) L] Describe current and proposed vegetation
(b) [] Describe current and proposed hydrologic conditions for the proposed
mitigation.
(c) [ Describe the soil types from NRCS maps and confirm if actual soil conditions
appear to match.
2) O Provide details of the proposed construction/mitigation activities including
phasing and timing, as appropriate.
(3) [ Identify measures that will be implemented during and after construction to avoid
adverse impacts related to the proposed activities.
(4) [J A mitigation implementation and monitoring schedule with dates.
(5) [ identify the success criteria.
(6) [ Describe the anticipated site conditions in and around the mitigation area after
the mitigation plan is successfully implemented.
(7) [J Provide a comparison of current fish and wildlife habitat to expected habitat after
the mitigation plan is successfully implemented.

i. [OJ Provide a Management Plan that includes, as appropriate, aspects of operation and
maintenance, including water management practices, vegetation establishment, exotic and
nuisance species control, fire management, and control of access.

iii. ] Maps:

(1) [J Soil map (include soil names/codes, hydrologic soil groups and hydric soil types).

(2) [ Topographic map of the mitigation area and adjacent contributing and receiving
areas.

(3) [ Hydrologic features map of the mitigation area and adjacent contributing and
receiving areas.

(4) [J Vegetative communities map (using FLUCCS or other appropriate classification
system).

(5) [C]For all maps, identify source.

iv. Provide the necessary supporting information for the application of sections 62-345.400 -
.600 (Uniform Mitigation Assessment Method (UMAM)). To meet this requirement, submittal
of UMAM worksheets is acceptable for impact and mitigation areas.

v. If onsite and/or offsite applicant-responsible mitigation is proposed, submit a draft
Conservation Easement document or other form of restrictive covenant that provides for
protection of the mitigation area in perpetuity. Standard forms, as described in subsection
62-330.301(6), F.A.C., are available from the Agency or on its website.

vi. If onsite and/or offsite applicant-responsible mitigation is proposed, submit a cost estimate
for completing the mitigation, including monitoring and maintenance.

vil. If onsite and/or offsite applicant-responsible mitigation is proposed and the proposed
mitigation exceeds $25,000, please provide a draft financial assurance document. Standard
forms, as described in subsection 62-330.301(5), F.A.C., are available from the agency or
on its website.

viii. identify the entity responsible for monitoring, maintenance, and long-term stewardship of
the mitigation area (i.e. the landowner or homeowner association, not the consultant or
contractor that will do the work).

Form #62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands
Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section C, Page 5 of 10

Page 248



Note: it is highly recommended that you coordinate the design of any mitigation plan that also may
be required for the Corps permit to meet the requirements of both permits. Pre-application meetings
with both the applicable Agency and the Corps can help you to choose a mitigation option that is
acceptable to both the applicable Agency and the Corps.

Part 3:

Plans

Plans: The information listed in the checklist below represents the typical information required on the
submitted project plans. The Plans checklists in each application section are cumulative unless otherwise
noted. Separate plans for each application section are not required.

1. [ Include the following on the construction plans and cross sections:

a.

d.

[] An Existing Conditions sheet showing the entire project and wetland/other surface water
boundaries. Include the following: Acreage and type (herbaceous, forested or other surface water)
of each wetland/other surface water.

[C] A Proposed Conditions sheet showing the entire project and wetland/other surface water
boundaries with construction plan overlay.
[JA Proposed Wetland Impact sheet that includes the following:

i. [JAcreage and type (herbaceous, forested, or other surface water) of each wetland/other

surface water to be impacted.

ii. [[1Proposed upland buffers with dimensions.
iii. [Jidentify the seasonal high water and wetland normal pool elevations on the plans.
[ Include wetland boundaries on all construction plan sheets.

2. [JIf onsite and/or offsite applicant-responsible mitigation is proposed, submit mitigation permit plans
and cross sections including, at a minimum:

a.

[ existing conditions plan sheet identifying upland and wetland communities and acreage of each,
topography, drainage patterns, and location of cross-section detail.

[[] proposed conditions plan sheet identifying proposed improvements by type (restoration,
enhancement, creation, preservation), acreage of each, topography, drainage patterns, and
location of cross-section detail.

] monitoring plan sheet including proposed improvements, monitoring transects, photostations,
and mitigation signage (if applicable).

[J cross-section and/or profile detail(s) sheet(s) including representative section of each type of
mitigation component. Include existing and proposed conditions and representative elevations.

[J planting schedule, plant species including common and scientific names divided into three
sections (canopy, shrub, herbaceous) by mitigation component, quantity, spacing, size, and
elevation range.

Form #62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands
Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section C, Page 6 of 10

Page 249



Table 1 - Project Wetland (W1) And Other Surface Water (SW) And impact Summary

UMAM wLasw | WLESW | TEMPORARY | pyonpapy | PERMANENT | oppwaNENT
WL & SW wLe NOT WL &SW WL aSW MITIGATION
1D ASSESSMENT | o/ ype |  SIZE MPACTED | mpacTsize |  WEESW | mpacTsize | | WEESW iD
AREA NAME(S) {acres) pvl pividl IMPACT TYPE pivaly IMPACT TYPE

PROJECT
TOTALS:

Comments:

Codes (multiple entries per cell not allowed):
L]

Wetland & Surface Water ID: Include ID on submitted wetland and surface water impact maps
* Wetland Type: from an established wetland classification system

* Impact Type: D=dredge; F=fill; H=change hydrology, Sw=shading; C=clearing; O=other

Form #62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands

Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section C, Page 7 of 10

Page 250



Table 2 - Project On-Site Mitigation Summary

MITIGATION
1]

UMAM
ASSESSMENT
AREA NAME(S)

TARGET
TYPE

CREATION
AREA

{acres)

RESTORATION
AREA (acres)

ENHANCEMENT
AREA (acres)

WETLANDS
PRESERVE
AREA (acres)

UPLAND
PRESERVE
AREA (acres)

OTHER AREA
{acres}

PROJECT
TOTALS:

COMMENTS:

Codes (mulliple entries per cell not allowed):

Form #62-330.060(1) - Application for individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands

Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018)

Target Type or Type=target or existing habitat type from an established wetland classification system or land use classification for non-wetland mitigation

Section C, Page 8 of 10

Page 251



Table 3 - Project Off-Site Mitigation Summary

MIMGATION |,  OWAM | Tareer | CREATION | pestopamion | ennancement | WETLANDS purtAND. | oTHER AREA
D TYPE AREA {acres) AREA (acres) {acres)
AREA NAME(S) {acres) AREA (acres) AREA (acres)
PROJECT
TOTALS:
COMMENTS:

Codes (multiple entries per cell not aliowed):

3

Form #62-330.060(1) - Application for Individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands

Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018)

Target Type or Type=target or existing habitat type from an established wetland classification system or land use classification for non-wetland mitigation

Section C, Page 9 of 10

Page 252



Table 4 - Shoreline Stabilization

Page 253

Stabilization Linear Ft. Linear Ft. Linear Ft. Linear Ft. Sl}(_){pe Toe Width
New Replaced Repaired Removed V' (Ft)
N.aFuraI Vegefat:on N/A N/A
(living shoreline)

Rip Rap + Vegetation

Rip Rap

Seawall + Rip Rap

Vertical Seawall

Other Shoreline
Stabilization

Type

Size of Rip Rap

Type of Rip Rap

Form #62-330.060(1) - Application for individual and Conceptual Approval Environmental Resource Permit and Authorization to Use
State-Owned Submerged Lands

Incorporated by reference in subsection 62-330.060(1), F.A.C. (June 1, 2018) Section C, Page 10 of 10




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653-8899 FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick@garilckeny.com

LB Mo. 7415

APPLICANT f/CLIENT: Rick Sorla

WATERBODY /CLASS: St George Sound / OFW
PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Plne Wood Shores / Lot 3
LATITUDE: 2&° 48" 30.14

LONGITUDE: B4* 43" 33.60"

SECTIOM: 3  TWHSHP: B Soufh RMG: 5 West

5 abed
JOB: 21-182

DEP:

COE:

OTHER:

DATE: Juna 18, 2021
SHEET: 1/4

Bl koW
N

: g ' B
é' B e '
2 w0 W

~ T8 W, s s ‘

AN ey




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES,

APPLICANT /CLIENT: Rick Sorla JOB: 21-192
WATERBODY/CLASS: St George Sound / OFW DEP:

PURPOSE: Developmaent Feosibllity Assassment COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Lot 3 / Pinewood Shores OTHER:

LATITUDE: 29° 48" 30.14 DATE: Juna 18, 2021
LONGITUDE: B4" 43 33/80 SHEET: 2/4
SECTION: 3  TWHSHP: B South RNG: 5 West

,Fo 0. BOX 3835, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (B50) 6538899 FAX (BS50) &53-9658 gorilck@gariickeny.com




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES,
APPLICANT/CLIENT: Rick Soria JOoB: 21-192
WATERBODY/CLASS: St George Sound / OFW DEP:
PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting COE:
PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Lot 3 / Pinewood Shores OTHER:
LATITUDE: 29° 48" 30.14 DATE: June 18, 2021
LONGITUDE: 84" 43’ 33/60 SHEET: 3/4
SECTION: 3 TWNSHP: 8 South RNG:  5_West
HJV' #4261 o
Us
SITE BENCHMARK ‘{é,%
nell & cap #7160 in t \»_.5?
asphatt @ olov. 8.14. 3 N
" &
- 0
3 PROPOSED
P ' WIDE e
. il R ACCESS EASEMENT it DRIVEWAY
v A :‘:‘i&f 1982 SQ FT
aW_ .5 2) 32" faceaasd () 046 AC
/_./ CULVERTS
o BUILDABLE AREA
H 18,434 SQ FT
0.423 AC
LOT4
FIR (587 \)\"\\S
NB2°52°30
019
4-1A
BRC APPROXIMATE
VEGETATION
LINE
g G
AN
\
SCALE 1" = 60" : N D)
&\ SCALE 1" 24006,
A s mwd /
CAYEY R gV
2\ N .\»:"‘A‘

o P- 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653-8899 FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick@garlickenv.com



PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

APPLICANT/CLIENT: Rlck Sorfa Jo08: 21-192
WATERBODY/CLASS: S5t George Sound / OFW DEP:
PURPOSE: Envirenmental Permitling COE:

PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Lot 3 / Pinewood Shores OTHER:
LATITUDE: 29" 48" 30.14 DATE: June 18, 2021

LORGITUDE: B4* 43" 33760 SHEET: 3a/4
RNG: 5 West

_P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385  (850) 653-8809  FAX (850) 653-9655 gorfickOgariickeny.com




PREPARED BY: GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

gszlebed P. 0. BOX 385, APALACHICOLA FLORIDA 32329-0385 (850) 653-8899 FAX (850) 653-9656 garlick@garlickenv.com
LB No. 7415
APPLICANT/CLIENT: Rick Soria JoB: 21-192
WATERBODY/CLASS: St George Sound / OFW DEP:
PURPOSE: Environmental Permitting COE:
PROJECT LOCATION / USGS: Pine Wood Shores / Lot 3 OTHER:
LATITUDE: 29* 48 30.14 DATE: June 18, 2021
LONGITUDE: 84" 43" 33.60" SHEET: 4/4

SECTION: 3 TWNSHP: 8 South RNG: 5 West

Cross Section
of Proposed Fill Wetlands

Nt 10 Bt PROPOSED FILL
2498 SQFT
0.057 AC
185 Cubic Yards
20’ (based on 2' fill)
12'
© Driveway ©
£ c
—'l .
- 2:1 Slope 2:1 Slope —>'
b5 =
5 2
o < Proposed Grade 2]
D- 1 4 3 Q_

: .; ; .,u- Proposed Fl". v

ook Gt R
\/L ' Natural Grade ) —\/\_-

Proposed
(2) 32" RCP
l 124 |
28 T 28
L] [Proposed priveway g3

Nay,
Urg, 7
G e
"ae @ ©

>Proposed
(2) 32" RCP




Parcel Summary

Parcel ID
Location Address

Brief Tax Description®

gfPublic.net  Franklin County, FL

03-085-05W-1000-0000-0030

2392 HIGHWAY 98 W

CARRABELLE 32322

PINEWOOD SHORES SUB LOT 3 BEING 1.07 ACM/LPB 7/22 676/622 1116/436
N )

The Description ab isnot to be used on legal documents
Property Use Code VACANT (000000)
Sec/Twp/Rng -
Tax District County {District 1)
Millage Rate 11.2322
Acreage 1.010
Homestead N
Yiew Map
Owner Information
Primary Owner
Soria Rick & Sandra
18802 R Avenue
Minburn, IA 50167
Land Information
Code Land Use Number of Units Unit Type
000121 BAY FRONT 44,000.00 SF
Sales
Multi Parcel Sale Date Sale Price Instrument Book Page Qualification
N 03/18/2014 $105,000 wD 1116 436 Qualified (Q)
N 09/26/2001 $199,900 WD 676 622 Unqualified (U)
Valuation
2020 Certified 2019 Certified 2018 Certified
Building Value $0 $0 $0
Extra Features Value $0 $0 $0
Land Value $198,000 $198,000 $168,200
Land Agricultural Value $0 $0 $0
Agricultural (Market) Value $0 $0 $0
Just (Market) Value $198,000 $198,000 $168,200
Assessed Value $128,615 $116,923 $106,294
Exempt Value $0 $0 $0
Taxable Value $128,615 $116,923 $106,294
Maximum Save Our Homes Portability $69,385 $81,077 $61,906

Frontage
100

Vacant/Improved
Vacant
Vacant

2017 Certified
$0
$0

$158,321
$0

$0
$158,321
$96,631
$0
$96,631
$61,690

Grantor
TULIS
HENRY

Page 259

Depth
440

Grantee
SORIA
TULIS

2016 Certified
$0
$0

$158,321
$0

$0
$158,321
$87,846
$0
$87.846
$70.475

"Just {(Market) Value" description - This is the value established by the Property Appraiser for ad valorem purposes. This value does not represent anticipated selling price.

TRIM Notice 2020

TRIM Notice 2019

No data available for the following modules: Residential Buildings, Commercial Buildings, Extra Features, Sketches.

(S

Schneider
GEOSPATIAL



Page 260

f,,;:’unhli:.net" Franklin County, FL

Creerview )
|
ST T
&
Legend
] Parcets
Roads
Ciby Labels
Parcel D O0-0BS -08W- 1000-D000-0040 Alternate ID CRAVOESOI 100000000040  Owmer Address DAVIS DOMALD ELIGENE
Sec/Twi'Rng - Class WAL ANT 15105 TRAIL REDGE ROAD
Praperty Addiess Acreage 101  UMBERLAND, MD 21502
District 1
risf Tas Description PINBWOOD SHORES SUBLOTA

[Mobe Mot o be wsed onlegal domemends)

Dt crespbed: 6 072021
Last Diate Wpleaded: /10700 345 77 As

Oreeelb €Y Schnaider



Page 261

fﬁ’ gPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Orverview )
] l.__
5
Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labe|s
Parcel I O-0A5-05W- 1000-0000-0030  Alternate 1D G5OSSO 100000000020  Owener Address MOASLEY BEC K B ETAL WROS
e/ TwpiRng - Class. WA ANT 100ACE HGH STABLES RD
Prapeity Adidess Aeraage 109 CRAWFOSDVILLE FL 32327
District |
Briel Taxn Description PIiNEWOOD SHORES SLBLOT I

{Hote: Mot to be used on lepal doouments)

Date creedict S73°9021
Lait Draks Upioaded: &/LBT021 Jouk 23 A

orke €Sy Prbnmide



£ jo j afieg o AYD: O SRR T} PEULE R FINASS UOTFEAR SUTT

L EOEIELID ARG 1OS B sesmossy pnpy TR
P ) BT A R W e, R AR T AR n
2 a = or it q
F —
(- ] 23 or [ 1 a ™
[rre.

LR ]

TRRLIT T DR PR U0 LA BSOS O

T L [ T T iy S i

LPE s g

-
H Mok B B

B L o

e ey Lt g ey o

29z abed



€9z abed

Sail Map—Framilin County, Forda

MAP LEGEND MAP INFORMATION
Arpa o Inderest |ACH B ool Ama The soil suresys that comprss your A ware mapped at
Ama o Inberea (ASH) 1:20.000.
L A Sooy St -
Balls "
: Bl be vald
] sealbap Une Puigans @ ey Sy oot mem:ummhﬂ n-u::.:m
Wl ot nipa gl = of mappng can causs
e il Fap Unk Lins v Ml pundemtansding of tha catal of mapping and scouracy af s
A i b e A e e L T
- Spucinl Una Fpsires wip L] ma g
Special Poind Foalwes scak.
W  Bewour Water Foatures
2 Shreame ani Casals Plaaza raly on o bar scsls an asch msp shast fof map
B Beow i Femsrermenls,
W Oy dpal i Pesii ::;miw L:LMMWEMW
Cietad Degraaninn Survay URL:
¢ H o O Mg Cootingte Sysisen.  Web Morcaior (EPSC:38ST)
e wws 1S Rous Maps fram e Web Sall Surory are bised on the YWeb Marcssor
& i ly B Maor Fonda P lion, which presarves dinecion omd shaps Dul Seloris
& Ledn dizlarco and arga, A projection thal pressryes srea, such as He
Lacal Rasdi Albars aquakarsa conlc projecton, should Do wsd (T o
A Lwa Fiow Bach | accuraln cakulalions of distance o aree ane requred,
g Mersh of seamp sl Prerogragey This produs is pararmisd fam the LBOA-MNRES cerifed oot an
2 e . of jha version daleds) lisied below

Soll Survey Aranc  Frankiia Counly, Plorida
@ Massllanssus Wt Hurvey Aren Dala:  Version 17, Jun 11, 2020
0 Peerrl Wt Spil map uris are labaled (a8 spece pllows) for map scales
4  Geire Spx H}rﬂmmpw Dus 31, 2008—Del
o Basdy Spet :

Tha orhophaio or other base mag on which the sall lines wers
= Seewoly Duded Sal coifiplad and digiizad probabily &fars fiem the backgraund
& Sahole imagery cispayed on Hise maps. As & resull, some mnar
> Seeny shiftisg of map unil boundsries may ba eddant.

or
A Sedic Bpst
Motursl Rescisrces Web Sofl Survey ikl
Comervation Service Mationa! Cooperaive Sail Surmey Page 2 af 3




Soil Map—Franklin County, Florida

Page 264

Map Unit Legend

Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI Percent of AOI

3 Beaches 0.1 8.0%

22 Leon sand, 0 to 2 percent 0.3 34.3%
slopes

26 Duckston sand, occasionally 0.5 49.4%
flooded

36 Pickney-Pamlico complex, 0.1 8.3%
depressional

Totals for Area of Interest 0.9 100.0%

Usba  Natural Resources
=88 Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey

National Cooperative Soil Survey

6/17/2021
Page 3 of 3



ﬂ qPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels

Date created: 7/8/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 7/8/2021 7:44:04 AM

Developed by‘:’ 5;:_|-r1|._a_r5:|?r

Page 265



RENOVATION/REPAIR PERMIT APPLICATION

FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT

34 Forbes Street, Suite 1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320
Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799

hitps:f/www franklincountyflorida.com/county-government/planning-building/

Property Owner Information:
Property Owner: MATTHER F??/C

Mailing Address: 2207 £~ DovaLCGATE DR. ALBAM , &A 21720
Phone Number: 229 399 4206

Contractor Information:

Contractor Name:

Business Name: A 4 D4 ENGI nEER LG | COVETRUTION
State License Number: £#H 2% |14
Phone Number: &% 916 2543

Email: IEEW_H EREC. tﬂ""L = E— = —

Frnﬂ Infarmation:
911 Address/Construction Location: 4522 ST TERESA canDInGs BRD  Flukcss #i 3234é

Parcel Identification Number: 28 ~c>6% ~o2W - 0008 -0b1] ~6030
Property is Zoned: M R1 [CR2 [IR3 [IR4 [ Other:
Waterfront Property: JGulf (1Bay XOther: Aliigran  HAEE o1l
Gate Code (if located in Gated Community):

Description of Development: [0 RENOVATION [ REPAIR
] OTHER: BoATLIFT EEPLACEMEDNT

— 5‘:{:1/1\

CONTRACT COST Owner/Contractor Signatu

OFFICE USE ONLY
FLOOD Panel Number: Firm zone: s/ | \/E. PERMIT NUMBER: )
Elevation Requirements: Permit Fee: $_£Eﬁ 7.0

Critical Shoreline District: [IYES — NO Redom: CEvZEwS 29,25

Critical Habitat Zone: [lYES (1 NO Total FEE: [ftﬁ éé
I I f&;{g a5 2o
FLOODPLAIN MANAGER DATE BUILDIM -IT.'I[- FICIAL DATE

Page 266



Figysar

RENOVATION/REPAIR PERMIT APPLICATION

FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT

34 Forbes Street, Suite 1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320
Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799
https://www franklincountyflorida.com/county-government/planning-building/

I /e_b!\ML!k "ﬁ"b') . hereby certify that the below listed requirements will be met.
Please initial next to each:

fZ._f-,. I agree to have a portable toilet on site for the duration of construction, or I have
made the following arrangements and attached a letter explaining.

ﬂh I agree to provide an onsite dumpster/debris trailer and maintain a clean job site.

@A 1 agree to ensure that ALL REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL PERMITS ARE
OBTAINED.

.nd'.l. I agree to schedule all required inspections at the appropriate time.

_ﬂ; I agree to adhere to the requirements of County Ordinance 2015-1 Lighting
Ordinance for Marine Turtle Protection of Franklin County, Florida

NUOTE TOy AFPLICANTS AND FERMIT HOLDE RS-

VIOLATIONS OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT MAY WARRANT A STOP
WORK ORDER OR REVOCATION OF THIS PERMIT. THIS PERMIT IS VALID FOR ONE YEAR
FROM THE DATE OF ISSUANCE. CONSTRUCTION MUST COMMENCE WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF
DATE ISSUED.

Owner/Contractor Signatur

Page 267



LY/ ’Zf fyﬂ .

"
L - .
y R

REVISION

DATE

F-DE5-0vW-0000-201 10000

FOX MATTHEW & JULE

4530 8T TERESA LANDINGS RD

Vakse $509 510
Visw: Rsgan | GueEs MaRs onrna (54 ne s b

36 JASPER THOMAS ROAD
CRAWFORDVILLE, FL 32327
PHONE (8501 926-2593
FAX (850) 926-9257
WWW . HYDPAEC.COM

FiEmEE O a BTE2d

i

PROFPOSED 1:'5‘:{1:'5“"‘%@
TAMER 13,000 L8 BOAT U

©

HYDRA ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION, LLE

MATT FOX
FRANKLIN COUNTY, FL
FOX BOATLIFT
VICINITY MAP

PROJECT MO,
2019119

iDage 268




. Boat lift Is located In FEMA Zone VE — Elevation 19 feet. Panel
No. 12037C0290F, Effective 02/05/2014.

. Pursuant to the Florida Bullding Code and ASCE 24, during the
base flood this structure 1s to be franglble and break away so as
to minimize the debrls capable of causing significant damage to

any structure.

. These plans are for Franklin County only. FDEP and Army Corps
of Engineer's permits may be required prior to construction.

0 . 10 20
| Feet

I I
1"=10' (When Plotted 11"x17")

PROPOSED 12°6"X12'6" TIDE
TAMER 13,000 LB BOAT LIFT

INSTALL FOUR (4) 8"
WOODEN PILINGS MIN 15’

[~ 12.5’

—
0
N
T

EXISTING DOCKS

EXISTING 500° COMMUNITY
DOCK

EXISTING DOCKS

EXISTING BOAT LIFT

O\
%ET:&E oF 3
A oot AT
i e N
'{' Jﬂ- i E"‘:‘Q"

w
O ufl
ZoOp
1005
3 nE-
W :;1-'.
Oy =
3% oz
pE= EY
[a}
[ |
Bao  igee
34 ot
% =
T
o e
i
.
s
4
o
0
>
"
73
=
F

HYDRA ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION, LLE

MATT FOX
FRANKLIN COUNTY, FL

36 JASPER THOMAS ROAD

CRAWFORDVILLE, FL 32327
PHONE (850) 926-25983

i

FAX (850) 9269257
WWW . HYDRAEC.COM
FLORIDA CA#28124

FOX BOATLIFT
SITE PLAN

PROJECT NO
2019119

Page 269

Ci1




«‘#_’,,_1-. c.'%

Pl

RENOVATION/REPAIR PERMIT APPLICATION

CHECKLIST

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SUBMITTED TO THE PERMIT
CLERK. INCLOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED,

PLEASE INITIAL INDICATING ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS ARE INCLUDED:
COUIRED I IMENTS:

"{-‘:’- Complete Application
* (Pages 1-3)
v Recorded Notice of Commencement (Contractors Only)
— ::'r-,ﬁ}wncr Builder Affidavit (Only required for owners acting as the contractor)
v Atemized list of all work to be completed with total
= Product approval documentation required if permit to include windows, roof, or solar

**Additional documentation may be required depending on type of work to be
completed and flood zone.

By signing below, I attest that all information in this permit application is accurate and complete.
I have utilized the checklist to verify that I have included all required documentation. I understand
that incomplete applications will not be accepted. I understand that the standard permit processing
time is 7 - 10 business days and that a permit clerk will contact me when my permit is ready to be
issued.

- A
Owner/Contractor Signatur ate 5/:’? 2!

Page 270



Enter Valuaticn

4500
Do not sntat “§ symbo
& Resigential
Building Permit Fe

$117.00 |
Flan Review 25%

529.25

Sub Totai

5145.25 j

Page 271



NOTICE OF COMMENOCETMENT

Inst: 202119003084 Date: 05/17/2021 Time: 1:55PM
Page 1 of 1 B: 1361 P: 113, Michele Maxwell, Clerk of Court § vumb

Space Reserved For Recording: : County, By: SM
Deputy Clerk
PERMIT # | _ PARCEL ID # _ 2% = 265c7¥ - 00au- 0g1) =000

STATE OF FLORIDA, COUNTY OF FRANKLIN

The UNDERSIGNED hereby gives notice that improvements will be made to certain real property, an in accordance with
Chapter 713, Florida Statutes, the following information is provided in the Notice of Commencement.

LEGAL DESCRIFTION OF PROPERTY: (Include Sircet Address)
HE o ST, TELBSA (ANNPGS RO, PANRCER, 1 21346

General Description of Improvements: BoaTufT PEFLA t'._-l"_w

Owner Information or Lessee Information Contracted For The Improvements:

Name: __ MGrTHed  Fax Phone Number: 229 2‘!‘1 qdios
Address: 2207 <. DepdiooaTe DE. J-L;ﬁ""“l GA_ 3172

Owner’s Interest In Site Of The Improvement: _ ﬂz —_
Name & Address Of Fee Simple Titleholder:
(If Different From Owner Listed Above):

Contractor’s Name: H!"’m E-L{HAEEEI*E ﬁ M‘WHthlr Number: Po© 42¢ 2?1_]
Address: ___ 36 MASPERL THarmAS RD, (RANFEOVY & FL 31327

Surety: (If Applicable, A Copy Of The Payment Bond Is Attached):
Name & Address: = _Amount: $

Lender Name: _ _Phone Number:
Address:

PERSONS WITH IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA DESIGNATED BY THE OWNER UPON WHOM NOTICES OR
OTHER DOCUMENTS MAY BE SERVED AS PROVIDED FOR BY FLORIDA STATUTE 713.13(1) (A) 7.

NAME:
ADDRESS:

IN ADDITION TO HIMSELF OR HERSELF, OWNER DESIGNATES THE FOLLOWING PERSON(S) TO RECEIVE
A COPY OF THE LEINOR’S NOTICE AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 713.13 (1)(B) FLORIDA STATUTES:

EXPIRATION DATE OF NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT (THE EXPIRATION DATE IS ONE (1) YEAR FROM
THE DAT OF RECORDING UNLESS A DIFFERENT DATE IS SPECIFIED.)

WARNING TO OWNER: ANY PAYMENTS MADE BY THE OWNER AFTER THE EXPIRATION OF THE NOTICE
OF COMMENCEMENT ARE CONSIDERED IMPROPER PAYMENTS UNDER CHAPTER 713, PART I, SECTION
713.13, FLORIDA STATUTES, AND CAN RESULT IN YOUR PAYING TWICE FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO YOUR
PROPERTY. A NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT MUST BE RECORDED AND POSTED ON THE JOBSITE
BEFORE THE FIRST INSPECTION. IF YOU INTEND TO OBTAIN FINANCINfi, CONSULT WITH YOUR
LENDER OR AN ATTORNEY BEFORE COMMENCING WORK OR REL % YOUR NOTICE OF

COMMENCEMENT.
Owner/Agent Signature: == : ) )
NOTARY SEAL: Printed Name: £ onlAL D ¢ 4 M{’Lﬁ-@a L)
Sworn to me this _Iﬁ't' day al In the year of 20 QO

Page 272

;5-"5‘2-35 JESSICA R GAY

B, = PUTARY PUBLIC - ST OF 7 cmpna
e T MMISSION £ 65 22935

F"&h"'""'_'ai'f:ur 1§, Mz

Notary Signature: wea ﬂ r
Printed Name: r_' JE sSifa K-




Page 273

permits@franklincountyflorida.com

From: Brandi Fox <brandi@certifiedroofingsolutionslic.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 2:55 PM

To: permits@rranklincountyflorida.com

Subject: Certified Roofing Solutions

Good Afternoon,
Can we please get a copy of the Certificate of Completion for permit number 30083 which is addressed as 1860 Plantation Pass, St George Island, Fi 32328

Thank you for all you do,

Brandi F.

Certified Roofing Solutions, LLC

1720 Tennessee Ave. Lynn Haven, Fl. 32444
Office: 850-588-6388



05/17/2021 Northwest Florida Water Management District Report

NWFWMD Report

Geographical Information

Latitude/Longitude: 29.92849,-84.43893
Address: 210-248 Bay North Dr, Sopchoppy, FL, 32358, USA
Parcel ID: 28-06S-02W-0000-0011-0030

Firm Panel (Preliminary): 12037C0290F
Firm Panel (Effective): 12037C0290F

Flood Information

Flood Zone Information
Preliminary Flood Zone

Location of Interest: N/A
S, e E0r e [ : Parcel: VE:100%;
. Base Flood Information*: 18.0 ft
Effective Flood Zone
Location of Interest: VE
Parcel: VE:100%:;

Base Flood Information*: 18.0 ft

" compatad clovation s whsck foodwator i sceipaied 10 rhs during the base flood (100 Yer

Flsod), Tess Flosd Elevesions (FF:) are shows on Flood Insurnce Ruse Maps (FIRMs) and a8 the flood
prefilos. The BYE b the segulwsony rogamemen for the clevetion o fiosdpeoofing of sresnines

Thar rulatienship berween the BFE and 8 sructure’s elevetion determines the Nlosd insursses premium,

s vy sl g sre msewd s NA Y V] REL

] ot B iy [559]

[ W o0 a4 0.2% Arrusl Chance Fiod Hazard

— —_—

hut:.n-;ir--w I and mE hAZAE |mires @chan] wnorm BFES Nawt GoEn OEemmined. Ennm AS: An B TnEiss By 350-yedr . lgr wrah) BFES M bt chrtarrarg. Zrse AOOAH: At it runciied by

100-peer s mhhmmf;h mm_,%m_m:r,m,mmhhdp.ﬂm“m“hmmﬂed_m,. B Far it irp 100-pmar fogming &0 @ hioh e BFE 5 beree Been
ARCE

e

gsr i “i Eo ] AT ARDVEIE): fe prpn mundwesd g 300 pmar Yeaiog e asw Pendaied by 105 g Flimiafireg with svastage doplhe o mas, Fiss | oDl W Sk Sismis S lai Bus 1 sguam Tk o e ass stocted
Emhﬂ Wl S rg M. # il o el Nas barges

®

hl-u- ey T 3 wately S doonis e e Faakarad Emiagincy Manigem Nl Sggency's (PTRAA R Figan] Welnriiret R Maps [FR3s), th DifH T £ Ll eirwilon , the EEMARE paroel #nd B BT other govern=sivikil sources,
mﬂlﬂﬂg g ol i For e bers -:—E Thuurimwmubz_hé'::‘hd Ejlakey e L orefon1 & dgplualar e a | ol of 'siﬂﬁm.myhnm and Igtest FIRAA, FIRM and
Thara Mty (PR ropad] dhoul b combohen Ale o sl slad dali welrrefod o s ppe o @ L Sl rant B0 corife by @ EEsEsd [ang U, o arciemst. The F P et and T shall not be "= 1zsponsible
o Lhe O FHRATE M AIP T [Tel o b= gl ceosaelen n rhag poemi

«Q

[¢)]

https://map!:‘iwfwmdﬂoodmaps.com/esri—viewer/map aspx?cty=franklin
N

171



@ql’ublil:.nnt"‘ Franklin County, FL

Overview
i i
! _r'l I"|I
t 1
] e L. -
)
4
Legend
I:l Parcels
Roads
City Labels
Parcel ID 28-065-02W-0000-0011-0030 Alternate ID 02W06528000000110030  Owner Address FOX MATTHEW & JULIE
Sec/Twp/Rng -- Class SINGLE FAM 2207 E DOUBLEGATE DRIVE
Property Address 4530 ST TERESA LANDINGS RD Acreage n/a ALBANY,GA 31721
District 1
Brief Tax Description APARCEL IN SEC 28 065 02W

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 5/17/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 5/17/2021 7:43:33 AM

Py Schosidler
1

Page 275



Frov [V

Tos Bchecch Kuba

Subjjactt Fox boatift replecement

Duts: Monday, Aprfl 12, 2021 12:33:19 PM
Attachments: e S8e Sl

Matt Fox is a boatlift replacement in Franklin county.

BoatLift is replacing the same size boatlift.

Matt Fox

4530 St. Teresa Landings Rd.

Panacea, FL 32346

Job value $4500

Electrician: Gary Hodges

Engineering: Tide Tamer 4 pole 5-24k + will need piling depth engineered

Thank you,

RJ Johnson

Project Manager
Panhandle Contracting
(850) 251-4850 cell

Page 276



Matt Fox
4530 St. Teresa Landings Rd. g
Panacea, FL 32346 e
Site Plan
Boatlift Replacement Replace
Boatlift
p }Q‘a J .
TE.. gg ] 3

Page 277

«————EXisting
500’ community pier

Existing Docks
and boatlift

on east
. —— L
e— |

Existing dock



BUNKE
ALLMIMLM, - STANDARD

CARPEIED WOOD - OFTIOMNAL

S ABOHING Bl p iy iy ___ MOUNTING OPTIONS: | CABLE ROUTING:
IN T LLUSTREATIC A oW (PILING MOUNT  SIDE MOUNT | o e 10k, 13K, 16K
: b s BT | 1A 201 2S5 LAG BOLT ﬁm s k) T ' g :
Far Mileg Lifs | [Destain To Outsie] Slartoand (Centar Ty | 11 X L7 SSHEX NUC ilm.wgﬁ -
T izfsin 104 ' \
e 12061 12 §in |
[ T h. 127610 126 '
LT ] 12fi6in 128 &ln
AR [ renem 1214 | |
S
I TOP BEAS EARLE HE MEPE FASBALI P128
a8 TOR BEAM{ A '
| (A} LENGTH mmm[m::l CAREYIE D] g e D EY T DARESIAFT (i
5,00C 1B, 5" CHAMMEL 12'6" 4" X 6" X10' 8" Alum 5/16“ S5 7/19{,.313") SINGLE PULL DIRECT BRIVE i/;m’::';:;:ci: 1-1/2" {SCH 40) 8" (QTY. 4)
7,000 L8, 6" CHANNEL 12’6 4" X6 X12' 6 B*ALUM || 5/167557/19 (313%) SINGLE PULL DIRECT DRIVE é:f;.mﬁ. -1/2" (SCH 40) BY (QTY. 4)
10,000 LB. " CHANNEL 1's 5" Xa"xX12's” 8* ALUM 5/16" 55 7/19 (313"} DouUBLE UL DIRECT DRIVE S)I:mk:':'q(‘?::ri) 1-1/27 (SCH 40) a" (QTY.4)
- —ee ] — — — - -l g - —_—
1300918, 7" GHANNEL 126 5 XE" X126 S AUM | 5/15"SS 7/19 (3137) DOUELE PULL DIRECT DRIVE :‘ L8O | sy sonan) 8" (awv.4)
15,008 LB. B8* CHANMEL 12! 6" X 10" X 14 10" ALUM 5/16" 55 7/19 (313% DOUBLE PULL OIRECT DRIVE | 212:\’:(::‘:"24 1-1/2" {SCH 4) 1Q" {QTY. 4)
TITLE: BUILDING CODE: NAME | DATE ENGINEERS SEAL
4 PILING BOAT LIFT FBC 2017 (6™ EDITION) DRAWN ACC | 22418 129018
SPECIFICATION SHEET G20l (RERATO) | CHECKED :
] PPR.
PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL PH: 800-325-1116 ECas
l;/IAX ﬁ%‘é@gﬁ COMMENTS:
THE INFORMATION CONFAINED IN THIS D I
SIZE | DWG. NO. REV DRAWING IS THE SOLE PROPERTY OF N P.OH BO)I(\‘ 1 1185 .
TICE TAMER INDUSTRIES, ANY SNOW HILL, NC 2858
Al  ENGINEERNG L L
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN FERMISSION: OF I
SCALE: AS NOTED | SHEET 1 OF 1 . DO NOT SCALE DRAWING
T | p T
5 4 3 2.




“ qPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Parcel ID
Location Address

Brief
Tax Description*

28-065-02W-0000-0011-0030
4530 ST TERESA LANDINGS RD
32346

A PARCEL IN SEC 28 065 02W CONTAINING .55 ACRES M/L A.K.A LOT 3 THE LANDINGS AT ST TERESA PB 6/13 OR 384/40 432/268 434/335 502/84

1279/712

"The Description above is not to be used on legal documents.

Property Use Code  SINGLE FAM (000100)
Sec/Twp/Rng -
Tax District County (District 1)
Millage Rate 11.2322
Acreage 0000
Homestead N
View Map
Primary Owner
Fox Matthew & Julie
2207 E Doublegate Drive
Albany, GA 31721
Code Land Use
000184 ST TERESA WATERFRONT

Residential Buildings

Building 1

Type ALPT PILIN

Total Area 3,118

Heated Area 1,682

Exterior Walls VINYL SIDE

Roof Cover MODULAR MT

Interior Walls DRYWALL

Frame Type N/A

Floor Cover SHT VINYL; CARPET

Heat AIR DUCTED

Air Conditioning CENTRAL

Bathrooms 2

Bedrooms 3

Stories 1

Effective Year Built 1996

Extra Features
Code Description Number of Items
0310 WD WALK 1
0320 CONCRETE 1
0080 DECK 1
0665 STEPS W/RAILS 1
0170 FPLC BELOW AVERAGE 1
0220 JACUZZ| BELOW AVERAG 1
Multi Parcel Sale Date Sale Price Instrument
N 10/15/2020 $510,000 WD
N 08/07/1995 $145,000 WD
Valuation
2020 Certified

Building Value $179,324
Extra Features Value $5,586
Land Value $225,000
Land Agricultural Value $0
Agricultural {Market) Value $0
Just {Market) Value $409,910
Assessed Value $390,222
Exempt Value $0
Taxable Value $390,222
Maximum Save Our Homes Portability $19,688

Number of Units Unit Type Frontage Depth
1.00 uT 100 &
Length x Width x Height Units  Unit Type Effective Year Built
30x4x0 120 SF 1996
0x0x0 1,442 SF 1996
0x0x0 72 SF 1996
0x0x0 256 SF 1996
0x0x0 1 uT 1996
0x0x0 1 uT 1996
Book Page Qualification Vacant/Improved Grantor Grantee
1279 712 Qualified (Q) Improved BYRD FOX
511 20 Qualified (Q) Vacant ROBERTS BYRD
2019 Certified 2018 Certified 2017 Certified 2016 Certified
$124,161 $146,909 $146,909 $150,700
$5,586 $5,586 $5,586 $5,586
$225,000 $225,000 $225,000 $225,000
$0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0
$354,747 $377,495 $377,495 $381,286
$354,747 $377,495 $377,495 $381,286
$0 $0 $0 $0
$354,747 $377,495 $377,495 $381,286
$0 $0 $0

Just (Market) Value" description - This is the value established by the Property Appraiser for ad valorem purposes. This value does not represent anticipated selling price.

Page 279



TRIM Notice 2020
TRIM Mothce 2019

Sketelhes

1

2T ar

No data available for the following modules: Commiercial Buildings.

Llias P Mol y
GOPH Privaiy Mot

Last Data Ui y 1 & 30 &)

12

ST |F STORAGE 240 |1998
UNF OP PRH 558 |1986
F SCRN PCH 838 |1996
|BASE AREA 1682 |1996

20°

€Y Shnekler

Page 280



¢ gPublic.net  Franklin County, FL

Overview
R 3 ':'.:
| i
: i} o
Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels
Parcel ID 05-075-03W-1001-000U-0COM  Alternate ID 03W075051001000U0COM Owner Address RESIDENCES AT ST JAMES BAY
Sec/Twp/Rng - Class COMMON ARE ,
Property Address Acreage n/a
District 1
Brief Tax Description COMMON AREA

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 7/8/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 7/8/2021 7:44:04 AM

Developed by L" E;.c_'r'nln_a_l-dl?_'-r

Page 281



CONSMLTING GROUE

June 28, 2021

Ms. Cortni Bankston

Franklin County Planning and Building Dept.
43 Forbes Street

Apalachicola, Florida 32320

Subject: Site Plan Application — Villas Addition at St. James Bay
Our Project 419.002.00

Dear Ms. Bankston:

Please accept this letter as our request to be placed on the agenda for the next P&Z
meeting, which is to be held in July 2021, for approval of the above-captioned project.

In summary, the project will consist of the addition of 12 Villa Units at the Club House
area of St. James Bay Golf Course.

As referenced in the recent PUD modification for the project, water and sewer facilities
for the site will be provided by the City of Carrabelle.

As is customary for this proceeding, we respectfully request that the board make a
recommendation of approval for this project, conditioned upon receipt of all applicable
state and federal permits.

Please advise if we can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,
INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP

Uin WaddelV

Jim Waddell, P.E.
Principal

2015 Centre Pointe Boulevard, Suite 103 e Tallahassee, FL 32308 ¢ Phone.850.298.4213
Civil Engineering ¢ Land Use Planning ¢ Environmental Permitting ¢ CA8225
WWWw.inoviagroup.com

Page 282



INDEX OF PLANS

C0.0 KEY SHEET

Cl.O GENERAL NOTES

C2.0 GENERAL DETAILS

C3.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS

C4.0 EROSION CONTROL & DEMOLITION PLAN
C5.0 DIMENSIONAL SITE AND UTILITY PLAN
C6.0 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

PROJECT NOTES

1. GOVERNING SPECIFICATIONS - FDOT STANDARD
SPECIFICATION FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION,
JULY 2021

CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS - FDOT ROADWAY AND
TRAFFIC DESIGN STANDARDS, FY 2021-22

SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL BE SUBMITTED 70 INOVIA
CONSULTING GROUP.

NO.

BY

REVISIONS DATE

SITE PLAN
APPLICATION

FOR

VILLAS ADDITION AT
ST. JAMES BAY

CARRABELLE, FLORIDA

PREPARED FOR:

MdM CARRABELLE, LLC
160 LAUGHING GULL LANE,
CARRABELLE, FLORIDA 32322

LIS 98

LOCATION MAP \ LOCATION OF PROJECT

NTS

C O MSULTI NG 6EROUTF

e — —
i —
i —

2015 CENTRE POINTE BLVD, SUITE 103
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32308
PHONE (850) 298-4213
CA8225

y FORT WALTON
PENSACOLA BEACH

LOCATION OF PROJECT
CARRABELLE, FLORIDA

OWNER/RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY

MJM CARRABELLE, LLC
MR. JOHN GREEN
160 LAUGHING GULL LANE

CARRABELLE, FLORIDA 32322
847-830-1193

PROJECT TEAM
ENGINEER OF RECORD

INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP

2015 CENTRE POINT BOULEVARD, SUITE 103
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323508

(850) 298-4213

MR. JAMES F. WADDELL, P.E. No. 46019

SURVEYOR OF RECORD

EDWIN G. BROWN & ASSOCIATES INC
2813 CRAWFORDVILLE HIGHWAY
CRAWFODRVILLE, FLORIDA 32327
WADE G. BROWN, P.S.M. 5959

PARCEL INFORMATION

TAX ID NO. 05-07S-03W-000-00/0-0000
FRONTAGE STREET: LAUGHING GULL LANE
STREET MAINTENANCE: FRANKLIN COUNTY
WATER SERVICE: CITY OF CARRABELLE

SEWER SERVICE: CITY OF CARRABELLE

ELECTRIC SERVICE: DUKE ENERGY

BOUNDARY SOURCE: EDWIN G. BROWN & ASSOCIATES INC
TOPOGRAPHIC SOURCE: EDWIN G. BROWN & ASSOCIATES INC
DATUM: NAVD 1988

NEW PORT RICHEY

ST PETERSBURG

275\ &
SARASOTA - N
BRADENTON

KEY WEST sy

COCOA

\
\\

\ FT PIERCE
\

PLAN RELEASE STATUS

PROGRESS PRINT
PERMIT RELEASE

BID RELEASE
CONSTRUCTION RELEASE

OO mO

MR. JAMES F. WADDELL, P.E.
PE NO.: 46019

RELEASE DATE: 24 JuN 21

DATE: 6/24/2]

PROJ. NO.:

BAY (INOVIA

JAMES

ST.

AT

ADDITION

VILLAS

ME:

~ T

PRO

Page 283



Page 284

INOVIA  JUN 24, 2021 - 4:33PM D:\INOVIA DROPBOX\PROJECTS\4I9\419.002.00\DWG\SHEET SET\CI.0 GENERAL NOTES.DWG

GENERAL NOTES: L
22, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXERCISE DUE CARE IN THE REMOVAL OF EXISTING FENCES TO MAINTAIN SECURITY AT THE AFFECTED LEGEND 3

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ALL REQUIRED PERMITS IN-HAND PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION, AND SHALL PERFORM ALL WORK PROPERTIES AND TO ENSURE THE SAFETY OF PETS, ANIMALS AND CHILDREN. IF IN THE OPINION OF THE ENGINEER, REMOVAL OF A =
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PERMITS OBTAINED BY THE OWNER AND THOSE PERMITS OBTAINED BY THE FENCE WILL RESULT IN AN UNACCEPTABLE REDUCTION IN SECURITY OR SAFETY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL A TEMPORARY FENCE
CONTRACTOR. AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF THE EXISTING FENCE. THE TEMPORARY FENCE SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL o

THE PERMANENT FENCE IS INSTALLED. e — e — _

2. AT LEAST THREE CALENDAR DAYS PRIOR TO THE PRECONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE; THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT TO THE ENGINEER e ggzxz gsg)iijg;;/f/v"c WIRE f:?/; _ i’% /ﬁgOéVO/Rvgg ETE MONUMENT -
o8 ApeCLAL & TETATIVE DAE CONSTUCTION SCHEOULE, TANFTIC, CONTFOL LAY, SRECONSTUCTION SURVEY, AND SECINENT AND 23, THE CONTRACTOR 1S RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL TREES AUD LANDSCAPING f ADJACENT PROPERTIES myp i s "~ [ATIc S0Eem, o
D RECONSTRUCTION SURVEY. AND SEMTIENT AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN ’ ’ SOLELY LIABLE FOR DAMAGE TO VEGETATION ON PROPERTIES ADJACENT TO CONSTRUCTION WORK ZONES. ALL TREES WITHIN THE LIMITS FN/C = FOUND NAIL & CAP z

’ ' OF CONSTRUCTION THAT ARE NOT IDENTIFIED ON THE PLANS TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE PROTECTED TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT — EXISTING FENCE R = RADIUS, OR RANGE it

3. THE CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE SHALL DESCRIBE IN DETAIL HOW THE CONSTRUCTION IS TO BE PHASED, ESTABLISH START AND FINISH A T R O BRI D s ok INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED AROUND ALL TREES THAT ARE TO BE PROTECTED —— PROPOSED FENCE SAé/C = 552 /V/Ué & CAP -
DATES FOR ALL SIGNIFICANT CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, AND IDENTIFY ALL CONTROLLING ITEMS OF WORK. THE SCHEDULE IS TO BF : — ROW. = RIGHT OF WAY
Aﬁpgg,/,_c% BAy 7,3565,\,5,%55/?62 /vfp 5%, / LOBEAz,JD ATE05 '0/6 0 MONTHLY Bj 5/56070 RZH ECGT Acn/SALO WORO,( PROGRE@% TH% Upbg AT@; 24, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB GRASSING OR LANDSCAPING OUTSIDE CONSTRUCTION WORK ZONES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE HEAVY DUTY SILT FENCE A = DELTA =

: ' SOLELY LIABLE FOR DAMAGE TO VEGETATION OUTSIDE CONSTRUCTION WORK ZONES AND SHALL RESTORE AT NO COST TO THE CITY ANY B — SILT FENCE =
SCHEDULE SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER NO LATER THAN THREE DAYS PRIOR TO EACH SCHEDULED MONTHLY PROGRESS = ARC LENGTH
MEETING. PAYMENT FOR PREPARING, UPDATING AND SUBMITTING THE SCHEDULE SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE PAY ITEM FOR AREAS THAT ARE DAMAGED INCLUDING AREAS WITHIN THE LIMIT5 OF CONSTRUCTION OR ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES USING, 7O THE ——===v = EXISTING WATER LINE CH = CHORD v
WOBILIZATION EXTENT PRACTICABLE, THE SAME TYPES AND SIZES OF PLANT MATERIAL THAT EXISTED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. - -
- " PROPOSED WATER LINE (P) = per PLAT PROVIDED BY CLIENT
(D) = per DEED PROVIDED BY CLIENT o

4. THE TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN SHALL BE SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL TO THE ENGINEER, AND SHALL DESCRIBE THE MEASURES TO BF 25. THE LOCATION AND CONSTRUCTION OF MAILBOXES SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE UNITED §5—— PROPOSED CONTOUR 1) = 45 MEASURED
EMPLOYED DURING CONSTRUCTION TO WARN MOTORISTS AND PEDESTRIANS OF HAZARDS, TO ADVISE MOTORISTS OF THE PROPER STATES POSTAL SERVICE. WHEN A MAILBOX IN CONFLICT WITH CONSTRUCTION IS REMOVED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AND g EXISTING CONTOUR E o FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION u
TRAVEL PATH THROUGH OR AROUND THE WORK AREA, TO DELINEATE AREAS WHERE TRAFFIC SHOULD NOT OPERATE, AND TO SEPARATE INSTALL A TEMPORARY MAILBOX AND SHALL MAINTAIN THE TEMPORARY MAILBOX UNTIL A NEW MAILBOX IS INSTALLED. THE CONTRACTOR TV = INVERT ELEVATION
AND PROTECT MOTORISTS, PEDESTRIANS AND THE WORK FORCE DURING ALL PHASES OF THE WORK. THE PLAN SHALL ALSO CONSIDER SHALL CONSTRUCT A NEW MAILBOX TO MATCH, AS CLOSE AS PRACTICABLE, THE LOCATION, TYPE, SIZE, MATERIAL, AND COLOR OF THE ————-— - EXISTING GAS MAIN - 2015 CENTRE POINTE BLVD.
ACCESS TO BUSINESSES WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA AND PROVIDE BUSINESS ENTRANCE SIGNS TO ROUTE MOTORISTS TO ORIGINAL MAILBOX. IN LIEU OF CONSTRUCTING A NEW MAILBOX, THE EXISTING MAILBOX MAY BE REUSED IF IT MEETS THE RULES AND . PROPOSED GAS MAIN RCP = REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE SUITE 103
DESIGNATED PARKING AREAS. PAYMENT FOR PREPARING AND SUBMITTING THE TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE REGULATIONS OF THE UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE AND IS FUNCTIONALLY SOUND. TCP = TERRA COTTA PIPE TALLAHASSEE. FLORIDA
PAY ITEM FOR MOBILIZATION. e — EXISTING SANITARY SEWER %? o EéEg}ég}ég/ng - FLORIDA

26. DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED (AT A MINIMUM) EQUAL TO ADJACENT UNDISTURBED GROUND EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE L
5 THE PRECONSTRUCTION SURVEY SHALL VERIFY THE CONTROL POINTS AND BENCH MARK ELEVATIONS PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER AND f / PROPERTY LINE SSMH = SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE PHONE 850.298.4213
SPECIFIED. SWMH = STORMWATER MANHOLE
SHALL ALSO ESTABLISH THE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION OF ALL ADDITIONAL REFERENCE POINTS AND THE LOCATIONS, DESCRIPTIONS, - RIGHT-OF-WAY 2oy = e WWW.INOVIAGROUP.COM
AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL ADDITIONAL BENCHMARKS TO BE USED IN CONSTRUCTING THE PROJECT. THE SURVEY SHALL BE SIGNED AND .= CA8225
SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA. SIGNIFICANT INCONSISTENCIES BETWEEN 27. PROPERTIES ADJACENT TO WORK ZONES SHALL BE GRADED TO DRAIN WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION. o BUILDING SETBACKS CMP = CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
THE FIELD NOTES AND THE CONTROL POINTS AND BENCH MARK ELEVATIONS PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER SHALL IMMEDIATELY BE — FASEMENT UE = UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER FOR RESOLUTION PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF THE NOTICE TO PROCEED. PAYMENT SHALL 28. ALL DISTURBED AREAS WITHIN CONSTRUCTION WORK ZONES ARE TO BE GRASSED EXCEPT FOR AREAS THAT ARE LANDSCAPED, PAVED, CONC = CONCRETE
BE INCLUDED IN THE PAY ITEM FOR MOBILIZATION. OR BELOW NORMAL WATER LEVEL. EXISTING GRASSED AREAS SHALL BE REPLANTED WITH SOD OF THE SAME GRASS TYPE AS EXISTING, R EXISTING RAILROAD P.O.C. = POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. CENTIPEDE SOD WILL BE USED FOR DISTURBED AREAS w PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER P.O.B. = POINT OF BEGINNING w

6. THE GEOTECHNICAL INFORMATION WAS NOT OBTAINED FOR THE PROJECT. THE ACTUAL SOIL CONDITIONS AS TO THE DEPTH, EXTENT OR NOT CURRENTLY GRASSED. REINFORCEMENT MAT SHALL BE INSTALLED BENEATH SOD PLACED ON SLOPES OF 2H:1V OR STEEPER, AND FAC = FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE =
CHARACTER OF THE MATERIAL TO BE ENCOUNTERED IN CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT IS UNKNOWN. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SOD SHALL BE STAPLED. COSTS FOR REINFORCEMENT MAT, STAPLING, FERTILIZING, AND WATERING SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE — EXISTING WETLANDS LINE COT = CITY OF TALLAHASSEE
THE CONTRACTOR TO MAKE SUCH EXAMINATION OF THE SITE OF THE WORK AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO DETERMINE THE CONDITIONS UNIT PRICE OF THE PAY ITEM FOR PERFORMANCE TURF. o — EXISTING MEAN HIGH WATER LINE -

(TYP) = TYPICAL
29. PRIOR TO REQUESTING A FINAL INSPECTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE AND SUBMIT TO THE ENGINEER FOUR COMPLETE SETS o ) EXISTING TREES CMP = CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
/. THE CONTRACTOR IS5 RESPONSIBLE FOR PRESERVING ALL PROPERTY CORNERS AND MONUMENTS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS OR FOUND OF CERTIFIED AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWINGS AND TWO COPIES OF THE DIGITAL FILES ON CD-ROM DISKS. \
DURING CONSTRUCTION. IF A PROPERTY CORNER OR MONUMENT IS DESTROYED OR DISTURBED, THE CONTRACTOR WILL HAVE IT ~_—
REPLACED AND CERTIFIED BY A PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR AND MAPPER REGISTERED IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA. ALL COSTS FOR —
PRESERVING, REPLACING AND CERTIFYING PROPERTY CORNERS AND MONUMENTS WILL BE INCLUDED IN THE PAY ITEN FOR SUPPLEMENTAL GENERAL NOTES ~ TRAFFIC CONTROL: \><\ TREES TO BE REMOVED AREAS TO BE REMOVED
A .

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN APPROVAL FROM THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION. Pl

8 ANY NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY MONUMENT WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION MUST BE PROTECTED. IF IN DANGER OF DAMAGE, FREES IMPACTED T0 REMAIN aamann PROPOSED URBAN FOREST / NATURAL AREA

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER AND: > ACCESS TO BUSINESS AND RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES. \\ ) (CONSERVATION EASEMENT) %
FDEP, BUREAU OF SURVEY AND MAPPING, MS 100 N 2
3000 COMMONWEALTH BLVD. 3. NO ROADWAYS (INCLUDING COUNTY ROADS) SHALL BE CLOSED WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL OF FRANKLIN COUNTY AND THE ENGINEER. 55,00 EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION EXISTING CONCRETE o
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399
(850) 245-2555 (OFFICE) 4. ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 55.00 PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION e @
850) 245-2572 (FAX AND/OR THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DESIGN STANDARDS. e ~
(850) (FAX) QB BM = BENCHMARK AS NOTED PROPOSED CONCRETE S

9. THE CONTRACTOR 1S RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROTECTION OF ALL UTILITIES. THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS 5 ALl TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE IN PLACE BEFORE THE START OF CONSTRUCTION ON AFFECTED ROADWAYS. -
CONCERNING TYPE AND LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND AND OTHER UTILITIES IS BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED BY THE UTILITY o WY = WATER VALVE o] NTERIOR LANDSCAPE 1SLANDS o &
OWNERS, AVAILABLE RECORDS, AND SURVEYED FIELD INFORMATION. THE INFORMATION MAY NOT REFLECT ACTUAL CONDITIONS, INCLUDE RROOORSNE S|y
ALL UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE OR ABANDONED, OR SHOW THE UTILITIES IN THE CORRECT HORIZONTAL OR VERTICAL 6. WARNING LIGHTS SHALL BE USED ON BARRICADES DURING HOURS OF DARKNESS IN ACCORDANCE WITH INDEX NO. 600. o N
LOCATIONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE HIS OWN DETERMINATION AS TO THE TYPE AND LOCATION OF UTILITIES AS NECESSARY TO 3 GV = GAS VALVE S| ©
ESTABLISH THEIR LOCATIONS AND AVOID DAMAGE. THE FOLLOWING UTILITIES SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR INFORMATION CONCERNING 7. DURING THE INSTALLATION OF STORM DRAIN OR UTILITY PIPING, SYNTHETIC BALE BARRIERS SHALL BE PLACED BELOW THE WORK N
TYPE AND LOCATION OF THEIR FACILITIES. THE LIST MAY NOT INCLUDE ALL UTILITIES IN THE AREA. ZONES TO AID IN CONTROLLING THE TRANSFER OF ERODED MATERIAL OFF SITE. o PP — POWER POLE N

= > Sl
m N
CALL SUNSHINESI1 AT 811 OR 800-432-4770 (5 DAYS NOTIFICATION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION) 8 NEW AND EXISTING DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM SILTATION DURING CONSTRUCTION. BARRIERS SHALL BE PLACED SIS
DUKE ENERGY 407-905-332] AROUND ALL INCOMPLETE STORMWATER INLETS AND MANHOLES DURING CONSTRUCTION. CURB INLET FILTERS SHALL BE PLACED ACROSS ool LP = LIGHT POLE ~| o
FAIRPOINT COMMUNICATIONS 850-220-7 338 THE THROATS OF ALL EXISTING AND COMPLETED CURB INLETS. @ §
) D)
CITY OF CARRABELLE UTLITIES 850-697-2727 . AP = ANCHOR POLE = SRSt
9. EXISTING FLOW CAPACITY SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN THE DRAINAGE SYSTEMS TO CONVEY RUNOFF FROM RAIN STORMS THAT OCCUR x| x
10. PRIOR TO ANY SCHEDULED INTERRUPTION OF UTILITY SERVICE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE SUCH INTERRUPTION WITH THE DURING CONSTRUCTION. EXISTING DRAINAGE PIPES THAT ARE NOTED 70 BE PLUGGED OR REMOVED SHALL REMAIN IN SERVICE UNTIL WM = WATER METER
FLOWS CAN BE DIVERTED TO THE NEW DRAINAGE SYSTEM. WHERE NEW PIPES ARE TO BE INSTALLED IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO
UTILITY PROVIDER AND SHALL PROVIDE A MINIMUM 24-HOUR NOTICE TO THE AFFECTED PARTIES. IN THE CASE OF A WATER MAIN
EXISTING PIPES THAT ARE TO BE REMOVED, PROVISIONS SHALL BE MADE TO DIVERT FLOWS FROM THE EXISTING PIPES TO THE NEW
SHUT DOWN, A MINIMUM 24-HOUR NOTICE ALSO SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE LOCAL FIRE DEPARTMENT. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY BIPES PRIOR T0 RAIN STORMS. TEMPORARY PIPES SHall BE PLACED FOR THIS PURPOSE PRIOR TO SUSPENSION OF WORK ACTIVITIES TPED = TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
THE ELECTRIC UTILITY A MINIMUM OF TWO WEEKS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IN THE VICINITY OF THEIR FACILITIES. FACH DAY :
' — INDICATES DIRECTION OF FLOW

11. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE GAS UTILITY ( A MINIMUM OF TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION IN THE VICINITY OF
GAS MAINS. 4% RECUIRED BY CHAPTER 77-153 OF THE FLORIDA STATUTES. A CAS UTTLITY INSPECTOR WILL BE ON SITE WHEN WORK 10. %0?5/1/4‘/06/;/5 THAN 500 FEET OF STORM DRAIN OR UTILITY PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHOUT BACKFILLING AND COMPACTING THE PIPE L_I)

ACTIVITIES TAKE PLACE NEAR GAS MAINS. A MINIMUM OF 72 HOURS NOTICE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY REQUEST FOR GAS MAIN :
EXPOSURE OR ADJUSTMENT. -
11. STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE INITIATED FOR EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL ON DISTURBED AREAS AS SOON AS —~
12. ALL UTILITIES IN CONFLICT WITH CONSTRUCTION ARE TO BE ADJUSTED OR RELOCATED BY OTHERS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE ??;ﬁggjg,ﬁ 55;? ;égM/ﬁl_gﬁﬁfy N&fggg THAN 14 DAYS AFTER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES [N THOSE PORTIONS OF THE SITE HAVE ~ | s | O
DRAWINGS OR DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. w | = < L||\_|
12. PERMANENT SOIL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES FOR ALL DISTURBED LAND AREAS SHALL BE COMPLETED IMMEDIATELY AFTER FINAL 1 1O m

1 e Sy SEPARATION BETWEEN UTILITIES [5 SPECIFIED, THE DISTANCE SHALL BE NEASURED FRON 0UTSIDE GRADING. WHEN IT 1S NOT POSSIBLE TO PERMANENTLY PROTECT A DISTURBED AREA IMMEDIATELY AFTER GRADING OPERATIONS, — = %
' TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED. ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL DEVICES SHALL BE MAINTAINED W | =1

UNTIL PERMANENT MEASURES ARE IN PLACE AND ESTABLISHED. ) Q -

14. LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION ARE DEFINED IN THE PLANS AND CONSIST OF ROADWAY RIGHTS-OF-WAY, THE OWNER'S PROPERTIES, Q= I

DRAINAGE RIGHTS-OF-WAY, PERMANENT DRAINAGE AND/OR UTILITY EASEMENTS, AND TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENTS. EROSION CONTROL GENERAL NOTES: SITE STATISTICS. AREA % é < %[ %

1. FROSION CONTROL FEATURES SHOWN IN THESE PLANS ARE THE MINIMUM AMOUNT OF PROTECTION REQUIRED. ADDITIONAL EROSION (@p)
15 WO TRENCHES WILL BE ALLOWED 7O REMAIN OPEN OVERNIGHT. CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED AS NEEDED DURING CONSTRUCTION TO PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENTAL FEATURES LOCATED ON TOTAL SITE AREA: 54.067 5 gl Z
THE PROJECT AND DOWNSTREAM OF THE PROJECT. L —_ < | 3 L

16. ALL EXISTING DRAINAGE STRUCTURES AND PIPES, PAVEMENT, SIDEWALKS, CURBS, ETC., WITHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION ARE TO 0.78 AC O |- 28T
REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS OR DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. ALL DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, PIPES, p = = = =
DAV EMENT. SIDEWALK S, CURES. ETC. THAT ARE 70 REMAIN THAT ARE DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF 2. fﬁ;ﬁéégggmz FROSION CONTROL FEATURES SHALL BF INSTALLED AS DIRECTED BY THE PROJECT ENGINEER OR ENVIRONMENTAL PF.*-::JF*G;.I;D IMPERVIOUS AREA | - N
THE CONTRACTOR AND IF DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED WITH THE SAME TYPE AND MATERIAL AT : AUILDING: 7,745 SF 2. 7% S
NO COST TO THE CITY. SIDEWALK: 3,500 SF 10, 3%, R

3. FROSION CONTROL FEATURES SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES COMMENCING AND SHALL BE MAINTAINED = ALK 2 ol v s

17. ALL STORM MANHOLES OR STRUCTURES DESIGNATED TO BE ABANDONED IN PLACE SHALL BE REMOVED TO A MINIMUM OF THREE FEET THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF CONSTRUCTION. TOTAL IMPERVIOUS AREA. 1,245 SF J9.0%

BELOW GRADE AND FILLED WITH COMPACTED SAND. PROPOSED PERVIOUS AREA: -
4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSPECTING THE EROSION CONTROL FEATURES THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF ANDSCAPING 55 873 SF 7 0% - U

18. EXISTING CONCRETE AND ASPHALTIC CONCRETE DRIVEWAYS AND SIDEWALKS SHALL BE DIRECTIONALLY BORED AS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION.  ANY DEFICIENCIES SHALL BE REPAIRED WITHIN 24 HOURS. LAND oLATTN £e,be 6/.U% Z Ll =

CONSTRUCTION. PROPOSED UTILITIES r 5 L

5. MATERIAL STOCKPILING SHALL NOT BE LOCATED WITHIN ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS AND LOCATIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY 2 FORCE MAIN =7 | F i & -

19. ALL SIDEWALKS AND CURB RAMPS REMOVED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RECONSTRUCTED TO MEET CURRENT ADA STANDARDS. THE PROJECT ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. METHODS FOR CONTROLLING EROSION FROM THE STOCKPILE LOCATIONS SHALL BE = _ v o wn
ADDRESSED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND APPROVED BY THE PROJECT ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. L" GRAVITY SERVICE B7 LF

20. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PUT FORTH EVERY REASONABLE EFFORT TO MINIMIZE DISRUPTION AND DISTURBANCE OF ADJACENT 6" GRAVITY 495 LF PLAN RELEASE STATUS
PROPERTIES. ACCESS BY PROPERTY OWNERS AND RESIDENTS TO THEIR PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES, AND ANY 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTING AND MAINTAINING EROSION CONTROL FEATURES AT THE CONSTRUCTION S ¥ |:| PROGRESS PRINT
BARRICADING OF ACCESS MUST BE COORDINATED WITH THE AFFECTED PROPERTY OWNERS AND RESIDENTS. ENTRANCE/EXITS. THE FEATURES SHALL MINIMIZE THE OFF-SITE TRACKING OF DUST/DEBRIS FROM THE PROJECT SITE ONTO A WATER 619 LF

ROADWAYS. B PERMIT RELEASE

21. ALL FENCES IN CONFLICT WITH CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED IN THEIR ORIGINAL LOCATIONS OR IN OTHER (]  BID RELEASE
LOCATIONS AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR MAY, AT HIS OPTION, USE NEW FENCING MATERIAL OF THE SAME TYPE 7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN THE FDEP GENERIC PERMIT FOR STORMWATER DISCHARGE FROM [ARGE AND SMALL CONSTRUCTION
THAT WAS REMOVED OR REUSE THE FENCING MATERIAL THAT WAS REMOVED IF IT IS UNDAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. ALL ACTIVITIES (NPDES) FROM FDEP. (] CONSTRUCTION RELEASE
FENCES DAMAGED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES ARE TO BE REPLACED WITH NEW FENCING MATERIAL OF THE SAME TYPE THAT WAS RELEASE DATE: 24 JUN 21
REMOVED. 8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN, MONITORING AND REPORTING REQUIRED BY

THE NPDES PERMIT AND THE ASSOCIATED STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN. INITIAL] DATE
DRAWN BY Jav |6/24/21
CHECKED BY JFW |6/24/21
SCALE: AS SHOWN
MR. JAMES F. WADDELL, P.f,.
PE NO.: 46019
DATE: 6/24/2I

SHEET
Cl.0

COPYRIGHT © 2021 BY INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP. IT IS TO BE USED ONLY FOR THE SPECIFIC PROJECT IDENTIFIED OR REFERRED TO HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED ON OTHER PROJECTS OR EXTENSIONS TO THIS PROJECT, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, EXCEPT BY EXPRESSED WRITTEN AGREEMENT WITH AND COMPENSATION TO INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP.



INOVIA  JUN 24, 202! - 4:33PM D:\INOVIA DROPBOX\PROJECTS\4I9\419.002.00\DWG\SHEET SET\C2.0 GENERAL DETAILS.DWG

B
POST OPTIONS:
SOFTWO00D 2-1/2" DIA =
SOFTWO0D 2" X 4" ,
HARDWOOD 1-1/2" X 1-1/2" o max H
METAL 1.33 LBS/FT FILTER FABRIC (IN 5
7 M CONFORMANCE WITH o
, SEC. 985 FDOT SPEC.)
I L]
3 0R 15"-18"
MORE CONDUIT NUT <
....... I _ e i
12 min. 8" MIN. _ =
- — =
PRINCIPLE POST POSITION AUX, VIEW "A" S
ELEVATION (CANTED 20° TOWARD FLOW) SCALE 4x
20°+ i
1-1/4" FLEXIBLE -
S HOSE
2 (SHIPPED LOOSE) o
OPTIONAL & 1-1/4" PVC TRUE ; u
poST N FILTER FABRIC UNION BALL VALVE \ )
POSITIONS . ) INLET PIPE FITTING
SEE AUX. VIEW "A" _ v SHIPPED LOOSE FOR 2015 CENTRE POINTE BLVD.
----- FIELD LOCATION AND
SILT FLOW \ CORD GRIP _ /NSMMZ%'ONO A SUITE 103
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
S e Y 32303
1200 \, PHONE 850.208.4213
14.50 \\\ WWW.INOVIAGROUP.COM
SECTION L CA8225
22.00 N\,
J N\,
TYPE I[II SILT FENCE ] ..
NT.S. \\»,/‘ ~.
NOTE: SILT FENCE TO BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FDOT SPECIFICATION 104. 1.25" NPT /== b
BULKHEAD FITTING . \ / -~
. CORD GRIP A S
g SHIPPED LOOSE FOR
—— - — FIELD LOCATION AND 60.00
INSTALLATION
VARIES - SEE PLAN PUMP SHIPPED
et — SEPARATE /
BALLAST 2
| SUPPORT =
FLANGE L2
3.50 \/ =
FIBER MESH CONC. ~4" THICK ~ = Y 1 * %)
24.00 200 S'[
V4 L/ | | :
\ SECTION A-A L ) S
CRANE | PuMPS & SYSTEMS g
(@)
COMPACTED SIDEWALK IN ® S| =
SUBGRADE ACCORDANCE WITH NI &
FDOT STANDARD INDEX S| o
No. 522-001 GRINDER PUMP DETAILS (OR APPROVED EQUAL) SR
NT.S. ~
> ..
SIDEWALK DETAIL = S §
TS, ~le
S S s
= ol <
RS
. ALARM
240/120 VOLT 5 R LIGHT @)
1 PHASE = /N ]
NORMAL SERVICE 0 75 —l
/
i TERMINAL STRIPﬁ / \@ | — o
T [N q
é] A B N[l A TRV NS L => 2 :I
TC — <
L
R2'NR1 §|':|8|¥ - — 1O m —
A RER — w | = Q
R4 '“R3 CBI- 25 AMP o 54| a L)
Ms aQ = - (aa >
Fo—Jl—4— 8o [ = R Q .|
TC 2" R 2 HP 15 F.LA. > 39 < |9 I <[
. 1 HP 9.2 F.LA. & —
2 et Al Z-#10° O° " 2#12! = a'd D X
]3PV7ﬁ<%E rz —  SEE NOTE 6 | — Y (Q L
EMERGENCY SERVICH <T—_ CB2- 3 AMP -l 1 <E - —~ Z
GR % 1 S 0
— ®is i s =
E)
#14 N =—3 - WITH ™M
Ao T WEATHERPROOF S
#14 T o oda T | COVER
Xy o~ = 2
LQS 22 QD_ T | l_
s = = W
FU-_3 AMP S ° ] \ J E II-_I)J L1|_J
)
S _ (N | H o L
o« ] -l (a4 I
LSR LSI LS2 SEE NOTE 5 @) o wn
[}05 MS # CLOSED VALVE PROTECTION OPTION: %I\%\IQQAIIVI
3 Q 9 C WIRE TO TERMINAL 7 AND 8 FOR PUMP NO.1
! g 3 PLAN RELEASE STATUS
Mo ™| ] PROGRESS PRINT
e | 10 -—
START =l B PERMIT RELEASE
5 o ==
PBI Sp (] BID RELEASE
"R frapy 13 (] CONSTRUCTION RELEASE
/N 22 .
; AR = NEMA 4X FIBERGLASS ENCLOSURE RELEASE DATE: 24 JUN 2
Ls3 /o g T SS INITIAL| DATE
@  CR S DRAWN BY Jav |6/24/21
7 5 o CRO_ s
5 g@ CHECKED BY JFW |6/24/2]
<
SILENCE & .
VoTES. il x ] SCALE: AS SHOWN
1.) PANEL GROUND TERMINAL MUST BE CONNECTED TO EARTH GROUND. PE2 —~ CTrrEANT:
2.) FACTORY WIRING IS SHOWN S
FIELD WIRING IS SHOWN =y a' Efll.'
3.) RECOMMENDED TIGHTENING TORQUES FOR TERMINALS 240 VOLT POWER a5 CONTROL PANELS
30 POUND INCHES. 120 VOLT POWER, CONTROL & LOW VOLTAGE - =
20 POUND INCHES. g
5.) REMOVE JUMPER PROVIDED FOR OPTIONAL CLOSED VALVE PROTECTION. Underwriters
6.) PUMP MOTOR INCLUDES INTEGRAL OVERLOAD PROTECTIVE DEVICE. l@.ll_ Laboratories Inc.o MR. JAMES F. WADDELL. P.E
PE NO.: 46019
DATE: 6/24/2]
NT.S. SHEET
Cc2.0

COPYRIGHT © 2021 BY INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP. IT IS TO BE USED ONLY FOR THE SPECIFIC PROJECT IDENTIFIED OR REFERRED TO HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED ON OTHER PROJECTS OR EXTENSIONS TO THIS PROJECT, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, EXCEPT BY EXPRESSED WRITTEN AGREEMENT WITH AND COMPENSATION TO INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP.

Page 285


AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underwriters

AutoCAD SHX Text
Laboratories Inc.


x[41.1

X[42.3 x|39.2

T—42.5-

%|39.3

40.0° [ \3925'
°15 PINE
. . 40.0 x(39.5] %|39.3 %|39.2]
YARD DRAIN o
TOP=38.37
T=34.67

INV=35.06

x|39.4

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
TOP ELEV. 40.49’

BTM. OF STRUCTURE 36.07’
AT TIME OF FIELD SURVEY
STRUCTURE WAS FILLED 1
FOOT DEEP WITH MATTER.
OUTFLOWING INVERT COULD
NOT BE IDENTIFIED AND
APPEARED TO BE NO FLOW
WITHIN THE STRUCTURE.

o17 PINE
\6 TWIN BAY
AN
% -
2 s
x[39.3 x[39.3 \

N

WALL

TBM

NAIL IN 42" SYCAMORE
AT AN EL OF 41.10°
NAVD 88 DATUM

%x[39.3 %[(39.1
1 STORY
STUCCO SERVICE RACK
BUILDING
ON RAISED SPRINKLER
SLAB HEAD(TYP)
(FFE 41.24) S
030 PINE
1 STORY
11 PIN STUCCO
x[39.3) x[39.1 OVERED, BUILDING 38.8 39.0
PORCH ON RAISED 330,
13 PINE WALL BK EL SLAB
11 PINE—°
39.2
x[39.3 013 PINE x[38.1] x[38.5
WALL
1 STORY 3
010 MAGNOLIA Eﬁ]ﬁig&% e /
011 PINE ON RAISED
SLAB -
FFE 41.28’
( ) (;O\IERgf L BK EL
pOR : \’39.18
' i 012 PINE
&/ 1 STORY
I_BK EL, FOVERED STUCCO , 38.5 X|38.4
39.22 PORCH/  BUILDING
ON RAISED
SLAB
(FFE 41.33") o8 MAGNE, T~
o/ sTUCCO -
S COLUMN
E()j\ /’14 PINE 012 MAGNOLIA
[
x[38.7] x[38.7] x[38.6
07 MAGNOLIA
°14 PINE
016 MAGNOLIA

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

TBM
NAIL &/CAP AT

Q)/ AN EL/OF 39.48
NVADs88 DATUM

12

x|38.8

x|38.8

x|38.5

x|38.7

x|38.8

—39.0

L
l_.
x
Z
0 7.5 15' 30
SCALE: ["=15"

x|39.7

o

S

%|39.6 x|39.9

S
o )
Y401 & x[@1.2
&

\
AN

N

x|39.2

210 PINE

COMSULTING GRDODUTFP

2015 CENTRE POINTE BLVD.
SUITE 103

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
32303

PHONE 850.298.4213
WWW.INOVIAGROUP.COM
CA8225

DATE

REVISIONS

419.002.00

BY

NO.

DRAWING FILE: C3.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS

PROJECT NO.:

LLC

ST. JAMES BAY

VILLAS ADDITION AT
EXISTING CONDITIONS

CLIENT MIJM CARRABELLE,

PROJECT
SHEET

PLAN RELEASE STATUS

PROGRESS PRINT
PERMIT RELEASE

BID RELEASE
CONSTRUCTION RELEASE

Lomd

RELEASE DATE: 24 JUN 21

INITIAL| DATE

DRAWN BY JQV |6/24/21

CHECKED BY JFW 16/24/21

SCALE: AS SHOWN

MR. JAMES F. WADDELL, P.f.

PE NO.: 46019
DATE: 6/24/21
SHEET

c3.0

INOVIA  JUN 24, 2021 - 4:33PM D:\INOVIA DROPBOX\PROJECTS\4I9\419.002.00\DWG\SHEET SET\C3.0 EXISTING CONDITIONS.owG

COPYRIGHT © 2021 BY INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP. IT IS TO BE USED ONLY FOR THE SPECIFIC PROJECT IDENTIFIED OR REFERRED TO HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED ON OTHER PROJECTS OR EXTENSIONS TO THIS PROJECT, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, EXCEPT BY EXPRESSED WRITTEN AGREEMENT WITH AND COMPENSATION TO INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP.

Page 286


AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD DRAIN TOP=38.37 BOT=34.67 INV=35.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM NAIL IN 42" SYCAMORE AT AN EL OF 41.10' NAVD 88 DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM NAIL & CAP AT AN EL OF 39.48' NVAD 88 DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY STUCCO BUILDING ON RAISED SLAB (FFE 41.24)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY STUCCO BUILDING ON RAISED SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY STUCCO BUILDING ON RAISED SLAB (FFE 41.33')

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY STUCCO BUILDING ON RAISED SLAB (FFE 41.28')

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER HEAD(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE TOP ELEV. = 40.49' BTM. OF STRUCTURE = 36.07' AT TIME OF FIELD SURVEY STRUCTURE WAS FILLED 1 FOOT DEEP WITH MATTER. OUTFLOWING INVERT COULD NOT BE IDENTIFIED AND APPEARED TO BE NO FLOW WITHIN THE STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION OF EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT


INOVIA ~ JUN 24, 2021 - 4:34PM  D:\INOVIA DROPBOX\PROJECTS\4I9\419.002.00\DWG\SHEET SET\C4.0 EROSION CONTROL & DEMOLITION PLAN.DWG

PROPOSED SILT FENCE
SEE DETAIL SHEET C2.0

©17 PINE

\6 TWIN BAY

x[39.8]

: - TBM
EXIST. YARD DRAIN NAIL IN 42" SYCAMPRE
AND DISCHARGE PIPE WAL Q’/ﬁlvgNagLanTuﬂ'm

TO BE REMOVED AND
RELOCATED

1 STORY

SERVICE RACK

YARD DRAIN
N%P=38.37
T=34.67

STUCCO
INV=35.06 BUILDING
ON RAISED /i s e =Y SPRINKLER
SLAB 1 I — HEAD(TYP)
(FFE 41.24) ®
030 PINE
1 STORY
[T T T T T T STUCCO
T T T Ttoverep)  BUILDING (7388 39.0
L/ "ForcH/  ON RAISED
13 PINE WALL SLAB
i oene——X
39.2 -
e °13 PINE GEd 458.5
W
1 STORY
010 MAGNOLIA St /
11 PINE ON RAISED
/ SLAB
(FFE 41.28")
i 12 PINE
1 STORY
STUCCO 38.5 X|38.4
P BUILDING
ON RAISED
- SLAB _— _
y (FFE 41.33) S 1o T~
/ STUCCO

COLUMN

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
TOP ELEV. = 40.49’

BTM. OF STRUCTURE = 36.07’
AT TIME OF FIELD SURVEY
STRUCTURE WAS FILLED 1

Kﬁ\ /§44 PINE %2 MAGNOLIA
O]
387 x[38.7]

FOOT DEEP WITH MATTER. > MAGNOLIA
OUTFLOWING INVERT COULD X4 PINE
NOT BE IDENTIFIED AND

APPEARED TO BE NO FLOW
WITHIN THE STRUCTURE.

TBM
NAIL & CAP AT

.~ AN EL OF 39.48'
& NVAD 88 DATUM

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

%|38.6

{6 maGNOLIA

%|38.8 x|39.7

%|38.8 %|39.6

L
l_‘
o
Z
0 7.5 15" 30'
SCALE: |"=I5'

TREE TO BE REMOVED

SILT FENCE

x|385 [0 /

x[38.7 x[39.9]

N
\

%|38.8 %|39.2

©10 PINE

\

RO UFP

COMNMSULTING G

2015 CENTRE POINTE BLVD.
SUITE 103
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA

PHONE 850.298.4213
WWW.INOVIAGROUP.COM

32303

CA8225
~
S
pd
<
—
Q.
=z
(@)
=
” S
5 ]
%) Q
>~
[Se]
HEI -
(@)
x
[y
=z
(@)
O
zZ
o
o|l»
Q (@)
N | &
Slo
o4
<3| O
& 3 i
=
Gle
s =1
£ 8
@)
-
-
— oS
> S <
W | = < & =
- 9 M| = Q_
— Fn|z=Zz
L o Ww oo
2 Q 5[ O =
<[ o
o S|
o’ 0 |10
< < |l X
— | O W
O |4 xr Q
> N
=
()
=
|_
)
pd w -
Ll M Ll
H @) w
_ x T
@) 2% n
PLAN RELEASE STATUS
] PROGRESS PRINT
B PERMIT RELEASE
[l BID RELEASE
] CONSTRUCTION RELEASE
RELEASE DATE: 24 JuN 2|
INITIAL| DATE
DRAWN BY Jav |6/24/21

CHECKED BY JFW |6/24/21

SCALE:  AS SHOWN

MR. JAMES F. WADDELL, P.H.

PE NO.: 46019
DATE:  6/24/2
SHEET

c4.0

COPYRIGHT © 2021 BY INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP. IT IS TO BE USED ONLY FOR THE SPECIFIC PROJECT IDENTIFIED OR REFERRED TO HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED ON OTHER PROJECTS OR EXTENSIONS TO THIS PROJECT, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, EXCEPT BY EXPRESSED WRITTEN AGREEMENT WITH AND COMPENSATION TO INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP.

Page 287


AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD DRAIN TOP=38.37 BOT=34.67 INV=35.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM NAIL IN 42" SYCAMORE AT AN EL OF 41.10' NAVD 88 DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM NAIL & CAP AT AN EL OF 39.48' NVAD 88 DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY STUCCO BUILDING ON RAISED SLAB (FFE 41.24)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY STUCCO BUILDING ON RAISED SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY STUCCO BUILDING ON RAISED SLAB (FFE 41.33')

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY STUCCO BUILDING ON RAISED SLAB (FFE 41.28')

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER HEAD(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE TOP ELEV. = 40.49' BTM. OF STRUCTURE = 36.07' AT TIME OF FIELD SURVEY STRUCTURE WAS FILLED 1 FOOT DEEP WITH MATTER. OUTFLOWING INVERT COULD NOT BE IDENTIFIED AND APPEARED TO BE NO FLOW WITHIN THE STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION OF EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT


INOVIA  JUN 24, 2021 - 4:34PM  D:\INOVIA DROPBOX\PROJECTS\4I9\419.002.00\DWG\SHEET SET\C5.0 DIMENSIONAL SITE PLAN.DWG

RELOCATE EXISTING
YARD DRAIN AND
DISCHARGE PIPE.

MATCH OUTFALL
ELEVATIONS.

6" GRAVITY

SEWER MAIN
/ FFE=41.25

GRINDER

REMOVE EXISTING PUMP

DISCHARGE PIPE
FROM AREA OF
PROPOSED VILLAS

~—
FFE=41.25 ~ — PROPOSED
~ - PROJECT AREA
4" GRAVITY ~ -
SERVICE TO ~
BUILDING (TYP.) =~
~—
—~—
o ~N
~N
CLEANOUT (TYP.) N
~
~
FFE=41.25
GRINDER
PUMP
\ "V\ ;
S
— T w
_ ~ \W
7 —~— ~ \ "
\ ~— T~ w
4 — ~ \
~—
\ ~—
“,
CONNECT TO \
EXISTING y
GRAVITY \
SEWER. iy
CONTRACTOR ~,
SHALL FIELD /\
LOCATE. 1y
2" FORCE MAIN T~ T~

m

TO CLUBHOUSE

2" METER AND BFP

p 2" WATER SERVICE

EXIST. 3"
METER AND
BFP ASSEMBLY /

~
g
~
~
~
<
~
/
/
FFE=41.25 /
4" GRAVITY l
SERVICE TO

BUILDING (TYP.)

/
/

1
CLEANOUT

(TYP.)

L
l_.
x
Z
0 7.5 15' 30
SCALE: ["=15"

COMSULTING GRDODUTFP

2015 CENTRE POINTE BLVD.
SUITE 103

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
32303

PHONE 850.298.4213
WWW.INOVIAGROUP.COM
CA8225

DATE

REVISIONS

419.002.00

BY

NO.
DRAWING FILE: C5.0 DIMENSIONAL SITE PLAN

PROJECT NO.:

LLC

VILLAS ADDITION AT
ST. JAMES BAY
DIMENSIONAL SITE AND
UTILITY PLAN

CLIENT MIJM CARRABELLE,

PROJECT
SHEET

PLAN RELEASE STATUS

] PROGRESS PRINT

B PERMIT RELEASE

(] BID RELEASE

] CONSTRUCTION RELEASE

RELEASE DATE: 24 JUN 21

INITIAL| DATE

DRAWN BY JQV |6/24/21

CHECKED BY JFW 16/24/21

SCALE: AS SHOWN

MR. JAMES F. WADDELL, P.f.

PE NO.: 46019
DATE: 6/24/21
SHEET

C5.0

COPYRIGHT © 2021 BY INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP. IT IS TO BE USED ONLY FOR THE SPECIFIC PROJECT IDENTIFIED OR REFERRED TO HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED ON OTHER PROJECTS OR EXTENSIONS TO THIS PROJECT, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, EXCEPT BY EXPRESSED WRITTEN AGREEMENT WITH AND COMPENSATION TO INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP.

Page 288


AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD DRAIN TOP=38.37 BOT=34.67 INV=35.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM NAIL IN 42" SYCAMORE AT AN EL OF 41.10' NAVD 88 DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM NAIL & CAP AT AN EL OF 39.48' NVAD 88 DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY STUCCO BUILDING ON RAISED SLAB (FFE 41.24)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY STUCCO BUILDING ON RAISED SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY STUCCO BUILDING ON RAISED SLAB (FFE 41.33')

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY STUCCO BUILDING ON RAISED SLAB (FFE 41.28')

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER HEAD(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE TOP ELEV. = 40.49' BTM. OF STRUCTURE = 36.07' AT TIME OF FIELD SURVEY STRUCTURE WAS FILLED 1 FOOT DEEP WITH MATTER. OUTFLOWING INVERT COULD NOT BE IDENTIFIED AND APPEARED TO BE NO FLOW WITHIN THE STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION OF EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S


INOVIA  JUN 24, 2021 - 4:34PM  D:\INOVIA DROPBOX\PROJECTS\4I9\419.002.00\DWG\SHEET SET\C6.0 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN.DWG

RELOCATE EXISTING
YARD DRAIN AND
DISCHARGE PIPE.

MATCH OUTFALL
ELEVATIONS.

L
l_.
x
Z
0 7.5 15' 30
SCALE: ["=15"

<0

40

COMSULTING GROUTP

2015 CENTRE POINTE BLVD.
SUITE 103

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
32303

PHONE 850.298.4213
WWW.INOVIAGROUP.COM

CA8225
TN
3
o =
= <
> o
3 ¢
Z
&
Q
[Se)
o
Z
2|2
N| S
o2
<3| ©
e 5|4
Z | w
S
s =1
T8
@)
- =
1
—
~ o
. | <<
> W
W = <| O
1 O m|
— = £
W s w| <
m | &
< |<J| @
oY c/)j o5
oY .
I o
< \IU) =
U | =
~
= &
M O
=
|_
- U
Z L -
Ll mM Ll
| @) (H1|
-l (a4 I
O (a wn

PLAN RELEASE STATUS

] PROGRESS PRINT

B PERMIT RELEASE

(] BID RELEASE

] CONSTRUCTION RELEASE

RELEASE DATE: 24 JUN 21

INITIAL| DATE

DRAWN BY JQV |6/24/21

CHECKED BY JFW 16/24/21

SCALE: AS SHOWN

MR. JAMES F. WADDELL, P.f.

PE NO.: 46019
DATE: 6/24/21
SHEET

Cc6.0

COPYRIGHT © 2021 BY INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. THIS DOCUMENT IS THE PROPERTY OF INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP. IT IS TO BE USED ONLY FOR THE SPECIFIC PROJECT IDENTIFIED OR REFERRED TO HEREIN AND IS NOT TO BE USED ON OTHER PROJECTS OR EXTENSIONS TO THIS PROJECT, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, EXCEPT BY EXPRESSED WRITTEN AGREEMENT WITH AND COMPENSATION TO INOVIA CONSULTING GROUP.

Page 289


AutoCAD SHX Text
YARD DRAIN TOP=38.37 BOT=34.67 INV=35.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM NAIL IN 42" SYCAMORE AT AN EL OF 41.10' NAVD 88 DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM NAIL & CAP AT AN EL OF 39.48' NVAD 88 DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY STUCCO BUILDING ON RAISED SLAB (FFE 41.24)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY STUCCO BUILDING ON RAISED SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY STUCCO BUILDING ON RAISED SLAB (FFE 41.33')

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY STUCCO BUILDING ON RAISED SLAB (FFE 41.28')

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINKLER HEAD(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CART PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE TOP ELEV. = 40.49' BTM. OF STRUCTURE = 36.07' AT TIME OF FIELD SURVEY STRUCTURE WAS FILLED 1 FOOT DEEP WITH MATTER. OUTFLOWING INVERT COULD NOT BE IDENTIFIED AND APPEARED TO BE NO FLOW WITHIN THE STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOCATION OF EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT


ﬂ qPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Overview
—_ . ]
I '
: ' S
Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels
Parcel ID 29-085-06W-0000-0015-0000 Alternate ID 06W08529000000150000 Owner Address LMB PROPERTIES PARTNERSHIP LTD
Sec/Twp/Rng -- Class VACANT 240 EAST EAST 3RD STREET
Property Address 116 OTTER SLIDE RD Acreage 34.36 ST GEORGE ISLAND, FL 32328
EASTPOINT
District 1
Brief Tax Description APARCEL CONAINING 34.36 AC ML

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 7/8/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 7/8/2021 7:44:04 AM

Developed by‘._'l’ E{Ihnln_a_l-d?r

Page 290



Y qPublic.net  Franklin County, FL

Bl Tan Dencripion™ A PR EL OOPAINIG 32 36 AC WL S Z0 X500 D JOALFES T SHADE TREE SOLD 7 AZAS 1O LUREBTO P12055F 1002 T3 108722 118484

Prarcel Summanry
Parrad 1D IR - DH VD00 . S-0000
Lo oty A i 118OTTUR SL] B
EASTROINT 32328
| P LR paa i e B e T r wiand® o bl il gl
Pagypi iy Ui Code VARCAKT M0000N
e Tup g -
Tas Ceutrai Comandy (Dnts i1 11
Pl o= Bl 113332
Aormagr 3430
FuEme e ac H
i g
Cremer Information
Primyry Owerr
e Propee e ireribd p L2
2803 East bast Zrd et
B Gamor g i 1 32220
Land Informalion
Caie L L ity ol LPaitn
K VAL RES
Sales
ulti LT
Farcel Esle Tuse Frice Inptrumsent Beok Page Quidciton Vi lsgepesd
L TImaaE 30000 wo I e uolSed D) Ve
L] O 1200 oc Y D Usoslifed Vet
L'l 125 3000 5100 4] H0Z T35 ungalibed Wit
L] SR R00  §1IEhEER wo 2 ) Ul VET
Valuation
00 Cawr Hrad FN ¥ Cawritidfanad
Building Wali= 50 =
Eatra Faanirs o v ala &0 5
wardd Walus b EEF- Fi BN D
Lared Bttt uralWiboas L 0F] k1]
Al (a0 i) Vidue f ] 0
B, [Mariet) Vale S17LEO0 SIRLOED
e Yal EFE T o] T ey
Eaempr valus ] £
Tamalbile Walie T f il t

Sl (Mt Vo ok s - PR m The salur fuLESiVhed By Uy Beopae by Aanr s ae B ol vais wem ppaies. T el e dises mol srpreaess dnlicipeled selling peice

—_

TRIM Notice 2019

ST

it Type Fraovilage Depth
AL la] 1
(= Granies
I rELAND DEVELOSSATME & ) LM PRI PERTES
GIMEAL PRTSHIEN PAETSE RSP LTD
IFSLANDDEVEL ADERDIVED 3 7SLAMNDDEVELDPMENT A FL
FL LRATEC-PETTH GINERAL PRTRHIP
SAMETHMILLER ETAL) 3 M5 LAND DEVELOFMENT
AP -ALABARAL MC MRS H MILLER
W C el BT Caviifand B s by
1] i 0
1] 0 0
§iaRs0 FIE0en FIW 00
50 0 30
0 L Fel 0
SrE2.060 1040 252040
312080 fELT ] BAELATD
50 0 £0
STTL060 §PVIDED SPELATD
L] 0 54 350
Page 291

HWodsta gralafile U ife Prlowing el Reustend 0 Bl by o eermsl Basid o U eieo O abarrs, Yiekciey



i B T

e T
"Ehiw
e
L
B
:._-_._ o
13l w

i

Page 292

Fa
1 g POy
a Lc_.:.-._. L 4
iy I (. " - vk iy
= e Ll L ot iy Ly
L] -y b N
i - | 5 g LS o :-..... SAl
I8 ] - Ill-r - J‘- ¥ i
. by o]
L T
[T LL _..._ ]
o S
i My
N S
e . W
A PER AL B LT TR T e
u_” A C ] LI EE
g EHTRL Tl LR P [ gt ke

ERERE e g AREDCIETS i
s JEN BimsEe;  3E-40E

RN
LH Py b




Customer: Don Robinson Date 212412021

ADDENDUM 1
1onﬁ rmation of building specifications and other information

/7 NN\

I Building Design Specifications

Door and Window Locations

EVERSAFE

RIGHT SIDE

DO HOT ADD ANYTHING OVER THIS BOX

--"i-
BOALONTAL
I BAC LEFT SIDE
1l
BEFORE DRAWANG OVER THIS BOMN: Dele % T SO0 il HAVE 1ADSE THEN | [} RUD OFENS0 Of LliLLE g
JEC HEADER 7 YES, MAKE SURE T0 A0 THE BOWITRISS SOTE FROA THI ACTESSOMITS Salif Ol ETmes -
THIS TEXT Waly ERASE THE RED BORDER e

plan, loos plan snd barmite trestment are Buypor's
reipormibility

Vit 5008 Decumend B Sermin Poll fees base NOT sot besn pand by Sy w et ofMRES 2v i BO desmeeyy R groeed Py isgimsier and st being pulled

Signed Date

Note: Obtaning & drainage plan, site survey, site development

Page 28

W

Eversafe Buildings 11175 Cicero Dr Ste 135 Alphareita, GA 30022




ﬂ qPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Overview
—_ . ]
I '
: i o
Legend
D Parcels
Roads
City Labels
Parcel ID 36-085-07W-0000-0220-0000 Alternate ID 07W08536000002200000 Owner Address SEA-CURED STORAGELLC
Sec/Twp/Rng 36-8S-7W Class VACANT 736 DRIFTWOOD DR
Property Address Acreage 5.9 LYNN HAVEN, FL 32444
EASTPOINT
District 5
Brief Tax Description 5.9 AC M/L IN SEC 36-08S-07W

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 7/8/2021
Last Data Uploaded: 7/8/2021 7:44:04 AM

Developed by‘._'l! E;.Iq:-_l"nln_a_l-d?r

Page 294



Ea=" 2
e 7= GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.

AN R
ey '?‘;,&‘ " SPECIALIZING IN: REGULATORY PERMITS - WETLANDS/UPLAND JURISDICTIONAL
7 DELINEATIONS « SUBMERGED LAND LEASES * ECOLOGICAL INVENTORY ASSESSMENTS «
e o CONSERVATION AND OTHER EASEMENTS + EXPERT WITNESS AND ENVIRONMENTAL
.. > "\"‘*; i LITIGATION SERVICES « MITIGATION « CULTURAL RESOURCE ANALYSIS « CREATIVE
A Dita MARINA, DOCK, AND SUBDIVISION DESIGN

T e )
T N
P

June 16, 2021

(3

2

Ms Cortni Bankston

Franklin County Planning & Zoning
33 Commerce Street

Apalachicola, FL 32320

Re:  Planning and Zoning Agenda
GEA File No. 21-177
Sea-Cured Storage, LLC
Dear Ms. Cortni Bankston:
Please find attached an Application for Re-Zoning & Land Use Change for the referenced
project. The current Zoning of the parcel is C-2, Commercial Business District. We are

requesting the Zoning be change to R-7, Multi- Family.

Please find attach a copy of the Property Appraiser’s sheet indicating ownership of the
parcel, which is owned by Sea-Cured Storage, LLC.

If you have any questions, please let us know.

Sincerely,
J ¢
l‘ m/

Kevin Burdette, Project Manager
Garlick Environmental Associates, Inc.

Attachments

GARLICK ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATES, INC.  POST OFFICE. BOX 385  APALACHICOLA, FL 32329-0385
PHONE: (850) 653-8899 FAX: (850) 653-9656
BRANCH OFFICE IN PORT ST JOE

Page 295



Page 296

APPLICATION FOR RE-ZONING & LAND USE CHANGE
FRANKLIN COUNTY BUILDING DEPARTMENT
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1, Apalachicola, Florida 32320
Phone: 850-653-9783 Fax: 850-653-9799

hitp://www.iranklincountvflorida.com/planning building. aspx

PROPERTY OWNER’S NAME: Sea o wve c./ Stovage LLC
MAILING ADDRESS: 734 Dviffedood Dy ue City/State/Zip: Ly nn FHa e n, Fl 32494
PHONE #: ¥ 5o~ 537~ CELL #: EMAIL: ~

AGENT'SNAME:_ Dan  Gavl e/

MAILING ADDRESS: Post OAF,ce Boxg 3¥ 5  City/State/Zip: 4@42,4, cola . FL 323 ;zq

PHONE #: §50-4,53-8899 CELL# _¥50-F99-5253 EMAIL:_an @ %axz,g/(m,,&

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: 911 Address: U8 Hiy r/a)a\/ 99 East pPoin ?
Lot/s: ' Block: Subdivision: Unit:
Parcel Identification #: 3b=03 8 -0 7e- 0000 - 0 220 - O00c> (See 34-¥8 - 1)
JURISDICTION:  &Franklin County )

0 Apalachicola # Eastpoint O St. George Island 0 Carrabelle o DoglIsland o Lanark/ St. James 0 St. Teresa 0 Alligator Point

ACREAGE: 9. 9

CURRENT ZONING: (-2 CURRENT LAND USE: (V& can i‘)Cpmmerc.qL
7 IS ness s
REQUESTED ZONING:  R-7 REQUESTED LAND USE: N\ /- Fam: l/ v

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY: (Must Attach Legal Description)

PLANNING & ZONING DATE:

RECOMMENDED APPROVAL: RECOMMENDED DENIAL: RECOMMENDED TO TABLE:
CONDITIONS:

BOARD OF COUNTY DATE:
RECOMMENDED APPROVAL: RECOMMENDED DENIAL: RECOMMENDED TO TABLE: _
CONDITIONS:

PUBLIC HEARING DATE:
o APPROVED o DENIED o TABLED
CONDITIONS:

Instructigns: Complete application, including proof of ownership in the form of deed, detailed description of request
including any necessary information supporting request (site plan/survey) and application fee of $150.00 for Re-Zoning
and $150.00 for Land Use Change. Return to the following address:

Franklin County
34 Forbes Street, Suite 1
Apalachicqla, FL 32320



€9 gPublic.net” Franklin County, FL

Paresl ID I-0RS-0PAL0000-020-0000  Alerasts 1D TANDSS3S000002200000  Owirer Address SEA-CURED STORASE LLE

SecTwp/Rng I-a5-TW (lais WO AMT T3 DRIFMWOODDDR

Property Address Acreage 59 LYMP HAWER, FL 72444
EASTPOINT

District 5

Brief Tax Description 5.9 AL MAL IN SEC 34-085-07W

[Mote: Nol to be weed on bpgal doguments)

Diste reaied 277N
Lani Dais Ligigadinel S077302 0 74620 sl

Pl @Sy Pebnsider

Page 297



Parcel Summary

gPublic.net Franklin County, FL

Page 298

ParceliD 36-085-07W-0000-0220-0000
Location
Address EASTPOINT 32328
Brief 5.9 ACM/LIN SEC 36-085-07W OR 2/89 25/21 98/51 139/499 183/541 190/383 444/156 446/308 505/140 527/182-97 553/271-82 563/424 565/169
Tax Description* 569/645 649 572/207 927/15 1246/344 (L/E 1274/484) (L/E 1274/486) (L/E 1289/704)
The Description above is not to be used on legal documents,
Property Use VACANT (000000)
Code
Sec/Twp/Rng 36-85-7W
Tax District East Point (District 5)
Millage Rate 14.2322
Acreage 5.900
Homestead N
Owner Information
Primary Owner
Sea-Cured Storage LLC
736 Driftwood Dr
Lynn Haven, FL 32444
Land Information
Code Land Use Number of Units Frontage Depth
000016 EPCWISDR 116.00 0 0
000000 VAC RES 5.34 ¢} 4]
Sales
Multi Parcel Sale Date Sale Price
N 06/29/2019 $464,500
N 02/05/2007 $100
N 03/10/1994 $88,200
Valuation
2020 Certified 2019 Certified 2018 Certified 2017 Certified
Building Value $0 $0 $0 $0
Extra Features Value $0 $0 $0 $0
Land Value $164,659 $218,280 $146,461 $146,461
Land Agricultural Value $0 $0 $0 $0
Agricultural (Market) Value $0 $0 $0 $0
Just (Market) Value $164,659 $218,280 $146,461 $146,461
Assessed Value $164,659 $161,107 $146,461 $146,461
Exempt Value $0 30 $0 $0
Taxable Value $164,659 $161,107 $146,461 $146,461
Maximum Save Our Homes Portability $0 $57,173 $0 $0

"Just (Market) Value" description - This is the value established by the Property Appraiser for ad valorem purposes. This value does not represent anticipated selling price.

TRIM Notice 2020

|

TRIM Notice 2019

No data available for the following modules: Residential Buildings, Commercial Buildings, Extra Features, Sketches.



ZAPRONI9-27PREMAINOCR chg, 5/26/2021 40506 PM

ryrx,—g

ERE TR

No improvements wsra localed in this survey other then those shown herson,

no widitien or wre located in this survay.
Al measurements shown hereon are Stondard US. Survoy Feet, ond decimols thereof.
As acoled from Flood insurance Rote Mop for frankdin County, florida, Community—
Pansl Number 12037C 0532 F: Dot of Index: Februory S, 2014] This
Property Is locoted in Zone X7,

The use of thin survey la limied o the spectfic tronsaction shown hareon,

Subject 1o 20ning watbacks, easements ond reatrictions of racord.

Adjalning deeds of record wars not provided to thia firm,

No wetland wers [ocoted on thia survey.

Boarings wnhmmmdmhemlerﬂnebnﬂﬂqcismuﬂuod'wn
lhe'n on , Section 48010,
Mcﬂ:h !5 m
The porcel shown hereon la o divislon of a lorger parent parcet, It Is poubls thal lhero
are local roning ond or subdivision requirementa thet could pertnin to soid divisl

THIS IS ROT A BOUNDARY SURVEY.

(ASSUMED NORTH)

[ 1]
EDWIN BROWN & ASSOCIATES

SURVEYORS * MAPPERS
(850} 9283016 BBB-433-4435 FAX (850) $26-818D
P.O. Box 625 2B13 Crowlordvile Hwy. Crowfordvile, £1 32326

The undersigned surveyor hoa not been provided @ current titie opinion or abstroct
of matters affecting title or beundary to the subject property. it is possible there
ore deeda of records, deads, or other i which
could affect the boundories.

Not valid withoul the signotura ond the origina! roised
seol of o Floridy licensed aurveyor and maopper.

WADE G. BROWN

Surveyor & Mapper

Florida Certificats No. 5959
{LBS €475)

u.5. WIGHAY 158
STATE
(100 -nN)(WEN/ P“""’)

-
NETTACTE | 39.04'(W)
OHE
=L mﬁ:—%%‘%\_

I o (N

!
|
l
i
|

saenoNT_eazs()

POWE Ja)

SO0V 31T (M)
NIWOTE 400.84(M)

e e —— BT RER e
Nz

— T WETOFACE 200004 [S2S

WOOT 4T 04T

%—
ig
2
3
2

o ®

Lo

léi

&

] |
| :
' ! |
i ;
Iy |
el '
& |
] ;
e
: !
] :
;
!
B L |
£ BT 3075 b
H el O
z -
8 o |
3 :
e |
J !
, ;
4.47AC.2 K |
e B g ,
B8 , N .- i
U4 / |
P\ ! .
= e ' !
|

LEGEND

|
2
B

ommxwgg?
GG

GRAPHIC SCALE

R
£

;
|;"

3. .nY3TeRz0diz

eOmﬁlﬂ
]
H
€

THIS SURVEY IS CERTIFED TO:

SEA~CURE BOAT & RV, LLC

THES SURVEY WAS PREPARED FUR THE SOLE BENERT OF THE ABOVE CERTHID

MD/ORWSMISMMBE

OR ENTITES WHICH ARE NOT

REI.VUPONTMS SURVEY FOR PURPOSE.  FURTHERMORE, THIS SURVEYOR IS
mmmmmmwmmmawummmwmm

ENTITY WHICH 15 nmmwvmm

SURVEY 10 RRMAINING ACRRAGE PREPARED POR

SEA CURE' BOAR & RV, LLC

PREPARKD) BY:
EDWIN G. BROWN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.
203 CHAWORDVLLE HWY.  P.0. 80X 625 CRAWFROVLLE, FL 3228 (850/928-3018

WTLOOK/PICE COUNTY. FRARNLIN [DRAYN BY: AA [REVIEWED BY: WGD
NOTEROOK /P A SICTION: D& BCALE: 1" 50' [CHECKED BY: WGB

i [TOWKSHIP. 6-SOUTH _[SURVEY DAYE _ MAY 26, 2021
[EEEEY: 1 OF ¢ RAKGE _7-WEST 108 WUMBER

19—-277 |REMAIN



EJCDC=

ERGINEERS JOUAT CONTRALT
DOCUMENTS COMMITILE

NOTICE OF AWARD

Date of Issuance:
Owner: Franklin County Board of County Commissioners  Owner's Contract No.: FPID No. 446636-1-54-01
Engineer: Dewberry Engineers, Inc. Engineer's Project No.: 50112842
Project: TIMBER ISLAND ROAD RESURFACING PROJECT Contract Name:
Bidder: Pigott Asphalt and Sitework LLC
Bidder’'s Address: 12 Asphalt Way, Crawfordville, Florida 32327
TO BIDDER:

You are notified that Owner has accepted your Bid dated July 19 ,2021 for the

above Contract, and that you are the Successful Bidder and are awarded a Contract for:
TIMBER ISLAND ROAD RESURFACING PROJECT .

The Contract Price of the awarded Contract is: ${761;977.65

3 unexecuted counterparts of the Agreement accompany this Notice of Award.

E] a set of the Drawings will be delivered separately from the other Contract Documents.

You must comply with the following conditions precedent within 15 days of the date of receipt of this Notice

of Award:

1. Deliver to Owner [ 3 ]counterparts of the Agreement, fully executed by Bidder.

2. Deliver with the executed Agreement(s) the Contract security [e.g., performance and payment bonds]
and insurance documentation as specified in the Instructions to Bidders and General Conditions,

Articles 2 and 6.

3. Other conditions precedent (if any):

Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle Owner to consider you in default,

annul this Notice of Award, and declare your Bid security forfeited.

Within ten days after you comply with the above conditions, Owner will return to you one fully executed
counterpart of the Agreement, together with any additional copies of the Contract Documents as indicated in

Paragraph 2.02 of the General Conditions.

Owner: Franklin County Board of County Commissioners

Authorized Signature
By: Ricky D. Jones

Title: Chairman, Franklin County Board of County Commissioners

Copy: Engineer

EICDC® C-510, Notice of Award.

Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Dacuments Committee.

Pagelofl

Page 300



SOUTHEASTERN

COMNSLETING ENGINEERS, (NG,

Franklin County Timber Island Widening and Resurfacing CEI
FPID # 446636-1-54-01
Southeastern Consuiting Engineering, Inc.

Agreement For Professional Engineering Services
06/23/2021
Southeastern Consulting Engineering, Inc., hereinafier called “SCE”, and the Franklin County Board of
County Commissioners, hereinafter called “client”, agree as follows:

L Project Description

The total Jength of the project is approximately 0.9 miles. The scope of the project includes widening the
existing roadway from 20* to 24’ wide and resurfacing the existing travel lanes, adding 6’ wide grassed
shoulders, necessary drainage improvements, adding guardrails and upgrading signage and pavement
markings. In this letter, we have taken every step necessary to provide information that will confirm that
we are the most versatile and best suited team to provide the administration and inspection services for
this contract.

1L Scope of services and fees,

Conduct a pre-construction meeting with County, FDOT and contractor.

Perform a pre-paving meeting with County, FDOT and contractor as needed,

Review plans and specifications to become familiar with the proposed project.

Prepare daily and weekly monitoring reports. Weekly reports to be submitted to the
County and FDOT.

Maintain contract folder to meet County and FDOT requirements.

Observe construction operations on a daily basis when significant work is being
performed.

Meet with County and FDOT staff to resolve issues in the field as needed.

Review contractor pay requests as submitted, mark up and provide approval to the
County.

Prepare change orders, completion certifications and other necessary project documents
as needed.

J. Assist the County in closing out the project to meet FDOT requirements.

K. Responsible to ensure that the work is constructed as designed.

mE o gows

@

L]

The above referenced services provided by SCE will be performed for a total lump sum fee of
$67,039.00. SCE will proceed with the work upon receipt of the fully executed agreement. Services not
described above that are to be performed by SCE will be additional and billed at our hourly rates. SCE
will not proceed with additional services without prior authorization from the client. Additional services
will be based on time spent to be billed at the following rates:

Senior Project Engineer $145.03/Mr.  Project-Administrator— $195/%

Compliance Specialist $64.00/hr, Senior Inspector $42.97/Mr.
Inspector $42.97/hr, Asphalt Plant Inspector $46.93/hr,
Clerical $48.00/hz.

118 Ttems not included.

120 N. Hwry 71 115A BAILORES Cove Drive BTE A

P. O. B0X 141~ WEwarITGHKA, FL 32465 P. 0. Box 951- PoRT BT. Jag, FL 32487  Page 301
(ES0) &39-3860 (850 227-1207

WWW.EOUTHEAGSTERNGE,COM INFO@8DUTHEABTERNCE.COM



Items that are not included in the proposal may include, but are not limited to the
following;

I. Geotechnical, surveying, landscape architecture, architecture, biclogical, and
archeological services except as specified above,

2 Meetings with homeowners associations and adjacent property owners.

3 Request for services by the client that are not specifically described in the above
services,

4, Request fiom governmentzl agencies which requires services not described in the
Scope of Services.

5. Services associated with the permitting, design, and coordination of offsite
utility extensions except as specifically described in the above task.
6. Services associated with FEMA Floodplain mapping and permitting,

Services required due to changes in codes and regulations that occur after the

date of this proposal.

9. Service required for an off-site turn lane design and permitting that may arise as a
condition of traffic approval,

10. Services associated with retaining wall design and permitting,

11. FDEP and/or COE dredge and fill permitting except as indicated in the Scope of
Services. :

12. Sewage treatment plants and sewage pumping stations.

13.  Consumptive Use/Well permitting with NWFWMD.

14, As-built survey.

15. Permitting fees. (Client will be responsible for paying all permit fees directly
to the permit authority at the time of submittsal,)

V. Terms and Conditions.

A,

An invoice will be submitted monthly for work based on the percent of tasks complete,
Payment shall be received within 15 days of client’s receipt of invoice. Payment not
received by the due date will accrue interest at a monthly rate of 1.5%. SCE reserves the
right to stop work on the project until full payment is made on the outstanding invoices,
In the event any portion of an account remains unpaid 90 days after the billing, SCE may
institute collection action and Client shall pay all costs of collection, including reasonable
attorney’s fees.

The propesed project may be contingent upon govermnment approval. SCE cannot
guarantee any approvals by the federal, state, or local agencies and is not responsible for

Initials

Page 2 of 4

Page 302



their actions or consequences that may arise as a part of the project’s review by
government agencies.

Either party may terminate this agreement by providing seven days written notice. The
client shall pay SCE for work completed up to the date of termination. Ifa dispute arises
out of or relates to this contract, or the breach thereof, and if said dispute cannot be
settled through direct discussion between the parties, then the parties agree to first
endeavor to settle the dispute in an amicable manner by mediation before having recourse
to arbitration or a judicial forum.

Unless otherwise stated, SCE will have access to the site for activities necessary for the
performance of the services. SCE will take reasonable precautions to minimize damage
due to these activitics, but has not included in the fee the cost of restoration of any
resulting damage and will not be responsible for such costs.

All opinions and conclusions of SCE, whether written or oral, and any plans,
specifications or other documents and services provided by SCE are for the sole use and
benefit of the client and are not to be provided to any other person or entity without the
prior written consent of SCE. Nothing contained in this agreement shall create a
contractual relationship with or a cause of action in favor of any third party against either
SCE or Client. All documents produced by SCE under this agreement are instruments of
SCE’s professional service and shall remain the property of SCE and may not be used by
the Client for any other purpose without the prior written consent of SCE.

SCE agrees to maintain professional liability coverage in the amount of $1,000,000 per
claim and $1,000,000 in the annvsl aggregate for the period of design’and construction of
the Project and for a period of three years following substantial completion.

SCE represents end warrants that it and its agents, staff and consultants employed by it
are protected by worker's compensation insurance and that SCE has such coverage under
public liability and property damage insurance policies which SCE deems to be adequate
and in line with other professional service firms currently practicing under similar
conditions. Certificates for such policies of insurance shall be provided to client upon
request in writing. Additional insurance, if requested in writing by client prior to
commencement of services, will be obtained by SCE, if procurable, and charged to the
client,

This proposal shall be considered null and void if not signed by client and received by
SCE within 30 days from thie date of this letter.

We would appreciate the opportunity to provide these professional engineering services and are thankful
for the opportunity to subnit this proposal. Upon receiving the signed agreement, SCE will proceed with
the project as proposed.

In witness whereof, this agreement is accepted on the date last written below, subject to the terms and
conditions stated and the provisions set forth hercin.

@

__ Initials

Page 3 of 4

Page 303



Client: Consultant:

For: Franklin County Board of County Commissioners Southeastern Consunlting Engineering, Inc.

Address:34 Forbes Street Address: Post Office Box 141
-Apalachicols. Florida 32320 Wewshitchka, FI. 32465

Signed: Signed: /%f e ——

Printed Name:_ Ricky Jones Typed Name; 1. Jack Husband III, PE

Title:__Chairman Title:__President

Date: Date: Tty ¢, 202

Initials Page 304

Page 4 of 4



RESOLUTION
OF AUTHORIZATION

FRANKLIN COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

WHEREAS, the Florida Department of Transportation has awarded the Franklin
County Board of County Commissioners funding from the Small County Outreach
Program for the survey, design, permitting and construction of the Timber Island Road
Paving Project (Financial Project Number 446636-1-54-01) in the amount of
$819,740.00, and '

WHEREAS, the Franklin County Board of County Commissioners have opened
bids for the construction of the project and the low bid was for $761,977.65, and

WHEREAS, this bid along with the expenses for design and CEI services
exceeds the amount of the original grant by $74,855.86, and

WHEREAS, The Florida Department of Transportation has proposed a
Supplemental Agreement to raise the grant award by $74,856.00, for a new total grant
award of $894,596.00,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE FRANKLIN COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISISONERS, that they approve of and authorize the
Chairman to sign the Supplemental Agreement to the Timber Island Road Paving Project
(Financial Project Number 446636-1-54-01) to increase the total grant amount to
$894,596.00. ‘

This Resolution adopted on August 3, 2021.

BY:

Ricky D. Jones, Chairman

ATTEST:

BY:

Michele Maxwell, Clerk
Page 305



STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 525-010-60

STATE-FUNDED GRANT PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT Pags 1 of 1
SUPPLEMENTAL NO.
001
CONTRACT NO.
G1H72
FPN

440844-1-54-01

Recipient: Franklin County Board of County Commissioners

This Supplemental Agreement (“Supplemental”), dated arises from the desire fo supplement
the State-Funded Grant Agreement (“Agreement”) entered into and executed on December 20, 2018 as identified above.
All provisions in the Agreement and supplements, if any, remain in effect except as expressly modified by this
Supplemental.

e e e—————
e ———— =]

The parties agree that the Agreement is to be amended and supplemented as follows:
Exhibit B - Updated Schedule of Financial Assistance

Exhibit D - Updated State Financial Assistance

Exhibit E - New Resolution Approving Agreement Changes

Reason for this Supplemental and supporting engineering and/or cost analysis:

The agreement is being increased by $74,856 to support the cost of construction. The low bidder amount was greater
than the amount programmed in the Work Program. The new agreement amount is $894,595.00.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have caused these presents to be executed the day and year first above written.

RECIPIENT: STATE OF FLORIDA
Franklin County Board of County Commissioners DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
By: By:
Name: Ric iy D. Jones Name: Tim Smith, P.E.
Title: Claair man Title: Director of Transportation Development

Legal Review:

Page 306



STATE CF FLCRIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STATE-FUNDED GRANT AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT “B”

525-010-60

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
ooN7

Page 10f2

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

RECIPIENT NAME & BILLING ADDRESS:

Franklin County Board of County Commissioners
33 Market Street Suite 203

Apalachicola, Florida 32320

FINANCIAL PROJECT NUMBER:
446636-1-54-01

. PHASE OF WORK by Fiscal Year: FY 2020 FY2021 FY2022 TOTAL
Design- Phase 34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
% % % %
Maximum Department Participation - (Insert Program Name) or or or or
§ 3 $ $ 0.00
% % % %
Maximum Department Parlicipation - (Insert Program Name) or or or or
$ $ § $ 0.00
% % % %
Maximum Department Participation - (Insert Program Name) or or or or
$ $ $ $ 0.00
% % % %
Local Participation {Any applicable waiver noted in Exhibit “A") or or or ar
$0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
In-Kind Contribution $ $ $ $0.00
Cash $ $ $ $0.00
$ $

Combination In-Kind/Cash

$ $0.00

> T i N
A ey, = LI o

Right of Way- Phase 44

$0.00

G0.00 $0.00
% % % Y%
Maximum Department Participation - (Insert Program Name) or or or or
3 $ $ $0.00
% % % %
Maximum Department Parlicipation - {Insert Pragram Namg) or or or or
$ $ $ $ 0.00
U/D VD % %
Maximum Department Parficipation - {(Insert Program Name) or or or or
$ $ $ $ 0.00
9, L 9, o,
Local Participation (Any applicable waiver noted in Exhibit “A”) . P o w v P
$ 0.00 $0.00 §$ 0.00 $0.00
In-Kind Centribution $ L $ $0.00
Cash $ $0.00 $ $0.00

Combination In-Kind/Cash

$ $0.00

R L NP 4 i.- RCERiR I e L gl Sl PR sy L R S I L) - . _'
Construction/CE} - Phase 54 $ 819,740.00 $0.00 $ 74,856.00 $894,506.00 |
9, 0, 1 o,
Maximurm Department Participation - (Small County Cutreach ;?0/" or o ;?{M‘ g?ﬂ %
Program) $ 819,740.00 $ $ 74,856.00 $ 894,596.00
_ % % % %
Maximum Depariment Participation - (Insert Program Name) or or or or
$ 3 $ $0.00
% % % %
Maximum Department Participation - (Inserf Program Name) or or or or
$ 3 ] $0.00
o, o, o &
Local Participation {Any applicable waiver noted in Exhibit “A"™) or % or % or % or A’
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
In-Kind Contribution $ 5 $ $0.00
Cash 3 $ $ $0.00
Combination In-Kind/Cash $ $ $ $0.00

Page 307



S

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

STATE-FUNDED GRANT AGREEMENT

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

EXHIBIT “B”

ey UL P R e T R R

=

525-M0-69

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
097

Page 2 of 2

Insert Phase and Number (if applicable) $0.00
%
Maximum Department Participation - (Insert Program Name) or
3 $ ] $:0.00
% % % %
Maximum Department Participation - (Insert Program Name) ar ar or or
$ § $ $ 0.00
% % % %
Maximum Depariment Participation - {Insert Program Name) or ar or or
_ $ $ $ $0.00
Local Participation (Any applicable waiver nated in Exhibit “A%) a o o T w
$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $0.00
In-Kind Centribution 3 $ $ $0.00
Cash $ $ $ $0.00
Combination In-Kind/Cash $ $ $ $0.00
R RV R0 Wi o T IR R, . o T T T RN e s S - 3 S e i N Y s T I R R R o
Il. TOTAL PROJECT COST: $819,740.00 | $0.00 $74,856.00 $894,596.00

COST ANALYSIS CERTIFICATION AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 216.3475, FLORIDA STATUTES:
I'certify that the cost for each line item budget category has been evaluated and determined to be allowable, reasonable, and necessary as required by

Section 216.34785, F.S. Documentation is on file evidencing the methodology used and the conclusions reached.

Dustin Castells

District Grant Manager Name

Signature

Date

Page 308




STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 525-010-60

STATE-FUNDED GRANT AGREEMENT PROGRAM MANAGENENT

08M7
Page 1 of 1

EXHIBIT D

STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE (FLORIDA SINGLE AUDIT ACT)

THE STATE RESQURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT CONSIST OF THE. FOLLOWING:

Awarding Agency: Florida Department of Transportation

State Project Title  [] County Incentive Grant Program (CIGP), (CSFA 55.008)

and CSFA B Small County Outreach Program (SCOP), (CSFA 55.009)

Number: [ Small County Road Assistance Program (SCRAP), (CSFA 55.016)
(] Transportation Regional Incentive Program (TRIP), (CSFA 55.026)
[ Insert Program Name, Insert CSFA Number

*Award Amount: $894,596.00

*The state award amount may change with supplemental agreements

Specific project information for CSFA Number is provided at: hitps:/fapps fidfs. com/fsaa/searchCatalog.aspx

COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO STATE RESOURCES AWARDED PURSUANT TO THIS
AGREEMENT:

State Project Compliance Requirements for CSFA Number are provided at:
hitps://apps.fldfs.com/fsaa/searchCampliance.aspx

The State Projects Compliance Supplement is provided at: https://apps.fldfs.com/fsaa/compliance.aspx

Page 309



STATE OF FLCRIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 525-010-60

STATE-FUNDED GRANT AGREEMENT PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
Page1olt
EXHIBIT “E"
RECIPIENT RESOLUTION

The Recipient Resolution, or other official authorization, authorizing entry into this Agreement is
attached and incorporated into this Agreement.

Page 310



SMALL COUNTY COALITION

July 23, 2021
Transmitted Electronically

Urgent Request Regarding Inclusion of Key Digital Divide Items in the Congressional
Negotiations on the Digital Divide elements of the Infrastructure Legislation

To: Members of the Florida Congressional Delegation
From: Officers of the Small County Coalition

“Every household and business in Florida should have access to affordable, reliable, high-
speed Internet Services.”

The 39 members of Florida’s Small County Coalition support efforts to close the digital gap that exists
throughout Florida and across the county. Over half the counties in the state are small and rural — all
have areas that are either unserved or underserved.  Our members appreciate the current effort to
address the digital divide taking place within the ongoing infrastructure discussions at the Federal level.

The Small County Coalition supports the following and requests that the Florida Congressional
delegation work to include these items in the final infrastructure legislation:
« Ensure that local governments can apply directly to the federal government for funding.
»  Ensure that the legislation includes scalable speeds up to 1G that ensure all family members can
participate simultaneously in online learning and working.
» Prioritize reliability and affordability — reliability and affordability are keys to ensuring access.
»  Oppose limitations on local permitting requirements.
» Ensure that funds can also be used for last mile, in addition to locally owned middle-mile

infrastructure.
Local Government Broadband Letter 7-22-21 (002).docx

Here is a link to a letter sent by the local government leaders around the country regarding additional
specific details relating to the digital divide and the items that should be included in the infrastructure
package currently being developed and considered by Congress.

Thank you for consideration of these items — we believe they are important to an effective program that
will address help close the digital gaps and allow for the flexibility needed to address the differences
around the country.

Sincerely,

Terry Burroughs Russell Melendy Tray Hawkins

Commissioner, Okeechobee County Commissioner, Hardee County =~ Commissioner, Washington County
Coalition Chairman Coalition Vice-Chair Secretary

cc-  Small County Coalition members
Florida Association of Counties
National Association of Counties
Members of the Florida Congressional Delegation

Page 311

Representing Florida’s Small Counties and Rural Communities


https://doolinandassoc-my.sharepoint.com/:w:/p/cdoolin/EdPDC5AhwdlAsMBS2VtNXf0BhAzVsBEHDX3_kl3qHEY1ww?e=JlhjMG

e L perr s af Thommar B¢ Shuter; E4

Apsickeeong Fovds 12100
Phone: 850-653-1757 Mading Wedlfrecr
Fazx: E50-65-8627 Jod-4E Sereet
Fmail mokulerdshulerinloon Apalackicola, FL 32320
Julv 30, 2021
To: Franklin County Booard of Cowny Commissioners
I rom: Franklin County Attoriey

Regarding:  Report for August 3, 2021, Meeting

b

Action liems

Speaker Cards for Public Comument lior Participanis Who ore Present

The minutes from your December 15, 2020, meeting are attached and speak fon
themselves.

Board Action: | recommend that the board by motion reyuire participanis who ane
presant e complete speaker curds and twm them in betore the meeting.

Lanark Village -5t James Fire District

Commissioners, for some time now. the LVS) Fire Districi has been a concern Lo the
board due to complaints from citizens regarding 115 operations and expenditure ol public
funds. | he Board audited their books and discovered apparent unlawful expenditures
that were reporied to the Sherift for investigation and enminal prosecution, if appropriate.

| have been told that the Stte Fire Marshall's Office has responded 10 requests
concerming its regulatory oversite that it is a lecal matter, or words to that effect.

The Board even Nbed a lawsuit against the LVSI fire chief and evicted him from the fire
depariment building because he was residing there instead of in his own home. He
refused to leave and, before the Board soughi @ judicial remedy, the City of Camabellz
eut of the water 10 the building and he left

These complamis have been around for years withowt resolution. as complaints are
continuing o be received. 1 was told that recemly the LVS) Fire Department was called
to aid an emergency rescue of & citizen trapped mside ther damagzed car, but did not
show up,

Page 312



District. Eftectively dissolving LVSJ Fire District and have the fire and rescue services
provided one, or more. other five districts. This will require amending the current M5HI
ordinance enacted in 2003

Board Action: Does the Board want to formally contact the Carrabelle Fire District and
the APS T Fire District 10 determine i’ the above resolution is possible?

Eastpoint Boat Bamp Located alopg Patton Drive. Fasipoint. Florda

Dacs the Board want 10 authorize 2 public hearing to repeal Ordinance §1-3. which closes
the boat ramp daily Trem 10 pom. w3 am.? No other county boat ramp has such a
closure, ther ordinances provide regulations governing the use of boats, as well as
prohibiting the consumption of alcohol at counly beat ramps. See attachmeni for details,

Board Action: Does the board want to schedule a public hearing 1o repeal ordinance 81-
A7 1f vou repeal it, Ordinances 201 1-1 will probihit the consumption al alcohol at all
counl boal ramps and 2021-1 will provide comprehensive regulotions for the use of
eotmty boat ramps.

[nformation [Tems

Airport Sewer Sysiem

Last mecting. the interim airport manager brought up for discussion repairs 1o the “lifl
station”™ near the EOC building ot the Apalachicols Airpori

[ discussed the matter with the city atiorney for Apalachicols. The =1ill station”™ in fact is
actually a “grninder pump™ that [irst grinds and then pumps sewage into the city’s sewer
system, It is akin to the commonly known fact that a city is responsible for repairs
ending al its water meter and a property owner is responsible for repairs from the water 1o
their home. In this ease, the ginder pumps are the property of the county.

One consideration is that the city has for vears used county property renl Free Tor its road
depariment, and perhaps other city uses. Perhaps we could ask them 1o repair the grinder
pumps or even replace them in licw of rent as a benelit w the airpont? Mr. Moron and |
are discussing this,

Las Brisas Subdivision Drainage Matter
I'he attached letter was sent to nearby property owners requesting that they volumarily
consider granting a drainage casement to Franklin County to assist with the stormwates

management issues facing the Las Brisas subdivision

To daie. no response has been received.

Page 313



.

HB 33 Stormwater Managemem System (SMS) Report

et another unfunded mandale rom our cousins in Tallahossee. Eifective July 1, 2021, a
new state law will require Franklin County to provide to the state in 2022 a report on our

stormwaler management system. Basically, all we have are some ditches. and no report.

butl we are peing to be required to report their location and capacity, who they serve and,

basically, what is our § year plan for the SMS.

This is still developing, as the state has not vet ercated the form of the report. They tell
me that funding will be given to the ARPC o help us prepare the report.

Respectfully Submitted.

Wb

Thomas M. Shule

Page 314



FCBCC REGIN AR MEETING

Decamber 15 2020

Tage 32 of 42

make a decision and that is nol a pood situwation. Chairman lones stated the other change
would be allowing people to have 1 minute for remarks or public comments before they vote
for any item on the agenda. He reported they need to keep their meetings as brief as possible
and they have business to take care of and the citizens needs o be included in the business.
Chairman Janes stated he thinks this is better for the Board. Commissioner Boldt reported this
is a great opportunity for more access to the Commission and the public has been looking for
this for a long time. Commissioner Ward agreed this is good. Commissioner Ward made a
motion to approve the changes. Commissioner Boldt seconded the motion. Mr. Moron asked
the Board to consider having people fill out an agenda card before the meeting starts so they
know who wants to speak and the Chairman can EdeE—l the time for the number of people that
want to speak. Chairman Jones inquired il he is asking to amend the motion to include that.
Mr. Moron answered yes. Commissianer Lockley stated he will go along with whatever the
Board wants He asked if thay speak on ene item or all of them. Chairman lores stated
anything they wanl to speak about. He said they have no more than 1 minute and cannot give
their time to anyone else. Commissionar Lockley reported they will have comments at the end
of every item. Chairman Jlanes stated they will have public comment after the motion but
before they vole similar Lo Lhe process on the Planning & Toning items today. Attomey Shuler
advised the Board if they are going to imit the speaker card to being filled out before the
meating they need to post a notice prominently out front and on the website. He stated they
would need to fill out the speaker card and present it to Mr. Moron prior to commencement of
the meeting. Mr. Moron agreed he will include this on the agenda. Ehdirrlun Janes clarified
the speaker card has to be filled out before the meetlng starts. JBttorney Shuler stated the |

1 Board is nof - suggesting penple that speak at the beginning ne of t rhe meeting during puhhc i
comment fill out a card. Chairman Jones answered nﬂ_ Commissioner Ward amended her
“motion to reflect the speaker cards for the pecple that want to speak on an agenda item

_ﬂ&w amended his second. Mation carried; 5-0.

5. This item was handled during the Solid Waste Director's report,

6. H67 Sidewallk Change Order: Franklin County has received Change Order Mo, 2 for the
Highway a7 Sidewalk project. This is the final change order to clean up all the loose ends on
the project. There is no change in the dollar amount of the project or the number of

days. The only change is in the scope of the project. Some tems are added, and some Items
are deleted.

Remguest: Board actfon to apprave Change Grder 8o, 2

On motion by Commissioner Beldt, seconded by Commissioner Ward, and by unanimous vote
of the Board present, it was agreed to approve Change Order No. 2.

7. Alligator Point Multi-Use Path FOOT Agreement: FDNOT has sent the County the
agreement for the construction of another phase of Alligator Point Multi-Use Path from Tom
Roberts Road to Gulf Share Boulevard. We are negotiating with FDOT about what 1o do
with the multi-use parh in the area where Alligator Drive will be rebuilt. |t appears that
FDOT will agree to take the area where the road will be reconstructed out of the multi-use
path project with the understanding that Franklin County will provide a connection through

'l I.J-l - o = ..
this area for bicvelist and pedestrians Page 315



ahoo Mad  Eastpoinl Boat Ramp, Pakton Orive, Sasigoial, Flomda TI2Gu2, 1030 Akd

Eastpoint Boat Ramp, Patten Drive, Eastpoint, Florida

From: Thomas Shuler {mshuler@shu edawtl.conn)

To: ricky@franslincountylionda.com; bert@franklincountyfonga.com; noah@Sfranklincoutyiorida.com,
smokeyEfranklincountyflornda.com; jessica@franzlincountyflarida.com; michasl@franklincountyfioricda carm;

Jgayiitranklinclerk.com
Date:  Thursday, July 29, 2021, 11:39 AM EDT

Dear Commissioners:

‘Yesterday, | was asked to render an opinion whether Ordinance 81-3 remains in force and
effect. Itis. This ordinance was adopted on an emergency basis (meaning no public notice
was published in the newspaper) to address rowdy drinking at the beat ramp on Patton Drive,
Eastpoint, Florida. It banned the possession or consumption of alcohol. |t also closed the
ramp from 10 p.m. to 5 a.m. daily. and imposed a criminal penalty for its violation. A copy of
ordinance 81-3 is attached.

| note that in 2011, the county adopted ordinance 2011-1, which banned the consumption
of alcohol at all boat ramps in unconsolidated Franklin County. The includes the boal ramp
an Patten Drive, Eastpoint, Fl, so Ordinanca B1-3 is unnecessary. A copy of Ordinance 2011-
1 is attached.

| also note that in 2021, the county adopted ordinance 2021-1, which established a county
wide set of rules for the use of all boat ramps in unconsolidated Franklin County. This
includes the boat ramp on Patton Drive, Eastpoint, FL, so Ordinance 81-3 is unnecessary
since the board did not regulate the hours of operation at any other county boat ramp in
2021-1. A capy of Ordinance 2021-1 is attached.

My final comment is that it seems lo me thal closing the boat ramp on Palton Drnive,
Eastpoint, FL, between the hours of 10 p.m. and 5 a.m. unnacessarily interferas with those
persons using it for night fishing purposes; especially since the ordinances in 2011 and 2021
reqgulate the use of county boal ramps adeqguately and prohibit the consumption of alcohal.

Ordinance 81-3 will remain in force and effect until repealed. Does the board want to repeal

Ordinance 81-37 If so, then the board needs to authorize a public hearing so that the boat
ramp on Patton Drive, Eastpoint, Florida, is not closed daily from 10 p.m. lo 5 a.m..

Respectiully submitted,

Michael

The Law Offices of Thomas M. Shuler P.A.
‘34'4”15t mEt Page 316

htips:iimail yahoo comid foldersd imess sges 000 PP guce _referrer. a9 GRTChe L Hk= LUk & vpddedl_WCr_pigiKBe BRI cpld A% qaSiE13jimk- Tage 1ol T



wahoo Man - Eas1point Boal Harip, Satton Onve, Eastpoond, Foackls IR, TR A

Apalachicola, Florida 32320

(850) 653-1757 Phone

(850) 653- 8627 Facsimile

mshuler@shulerawfl.com

The information contained in this e-mail is attorney privileged and confidential 1t iz intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intendad recipiant, you

are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited, IF you
have received this communication in arror, please notify us immediately and delele this message

This office does not provide tax advice. You shoule consult with an accountant or CPA for advice on
laxes,

81-3.paf
B £34.6k8
2011-1.pdf

2027-1.pdf
E B37HE

Page 317

Rtk pes gpmeanil paon corhlfTakle g imes caqes) 120003 uce _rafeme DGk TR EUIHMeUL phi 1ailGwh_ MO _yrg Tid Rk RPbn LABSq a0F 1Rjimk- Page 2l 2



AE ORCINAMCE PROVIDING THAT ALOMKILI BRVERAGES ARD INTONICATING
BEVERAGES MAY NOMT BE CONSUMED OF POSSESCED AT THE COURTY OWHED
EASTPQINT BOAT-RAMF, AND CLOSING SATD BOAT HAMP RETHEEN THE HOMORS
aF 10:40 P.M. AND S:00 A.M,

EMEREENCY CRDINMMCE

FRANELIN COUNTY, FLORIDA

UADINAKCE WO, 81-3
WHEREAS, the Board of County ¢ommiesionocs hae AntrrmT ned
that alooholic and intowicating bewerages ghould nst b [ = ]
ar gonsumed at the Eastpoink boat-ramp, and
WHEREAS, Framklin County Board of County Commissboners has
dotermined that Ll Eagtpoint Coaunty public boat-ramp ahowld
be clomed betwasn 10:00 F.M. and 5:00 A.M., and

WHEHERS, said Bosard hes delermined that an emeTgency exigte,

calling for the snactment ol this emergency ordinance  to prevent

information thal some fow [ndividuals ace conguming alococholie
#nd inloxicating beverages at Lhe Eastpoint boat-ramp, becoming
noley and boisterous; and such mizuse of the public boat-ramp
has becems A nuisance and muet be Atopped immediately,
HOW, THEREPCRE, BE IT CROATMED BY THE BOARD GF CORINTY
ISSIONERE OF FRANKLIN COUNTY, FLORIDA, in order Lo promote
the health, safaty snd welfare of the pecple of Pranklin County,

thatz

L. Pranklin County owna the Rastpoint boat-ramp, desdribed
by mates and bousds aep follows:

Hegin at the Northwest Cerner [iron pipe ztake] of the
Goutheast Quarter of said Section i tun thence due Morch 127
eati thence North 60 degrees 25' Egst, along the souiherly
cundary of the 66 foot ﬁighuny, State 5-65, 115 foot: thence
bl to Lhe waters of Sr, Ceorge Stund; thence run Southwesterly
Llong the waters pf St Geovge Sound Lo tho south howndary of

he Northeast Quarter (HE 1/1} of said Fractional Seetinn L
hence Tun West slong the Sauth boundary 1ine of said Northenst
Juarter to the point of beginning.

] ALSY: ALl of the fractional Southesst Duarter (SE 1/4) of
1ﬁrt1;ﬂ 31 in Township E South, Famge & WeslL, in Framklin County,
Florida.

I EBeing a parcel 119 feeL wide, Tunning from the 66 foot
FEYTY Hoad to 51, George Sound,

misuse nf the Eastpolnt boat-ramp, because ssid Board has Teceived |

Page 318



[[amd the same is maintained by Pranklin County for the use and

heneEit of thoge wishing to launush boata in Eastpoint, and
related constructive activiliss.
1. It phall be & pisdoasanor tn oohnsume of Doescss alesholls

oF fntoxicating beverases at the Enstpoint Boat ramp.

1. The Eastpoint boat-tamp shall be cloged, and it sghall

be a micdomeanor =n trespacs upon tho Eaatprint boat=ramp borwespn
Lthe hours of 10:00 P.M, and %:00 ALM.

4. Wiolation of this ardinancs chall be a mimdemeancr of
tie seccnd degrae,

This Ordinanee adopted in opan and regilar seaesion this

2ndd day ¢f June. 1981, as an BmErgency nrdinance upon g walver

of noctice regquirements by 5 455 vote of Lhe mosmberahip of the
Board of Counly Comulsgieners of Frapklin County, Florida, gaid
445 majority of paid eccmuission hereby deciares Lhat an SmETgancy

exists and that the immediate enactment of Lhis crdinance is

MECH ATy,

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISETONERS
OF FRANELLN COUNTY, FLORIDA.

™ L] )
BY: £ vl o
i e e o T P
It!‘:‘g'?;al Tman
MAtkoat;

ﬂ_% & M

Page 319



ORDINANCE 11- 0/

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING THAT ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
SHALL NOT BE CONSUMED AT ANY PUBLIC
BOAT RAMP OR PUBLIC DOCK IN UNINCORPORATED
FRANELIN COUKTY PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Wherzas, the Board of County Commissioners of Franklin County has determined
that the consumption of alecohol by the public at any public boat ramp or public dock in
unincorporated Franklin County creates a harzardous and unsafe condition for the
launching and loading of boats, and

Whereas, the Board of County Commissicnzrs of Franklin County has deternmuned
that the consumption of alechel! &t publizly owned boat ramps and docks creates a
hezardous and unsafe environment for members al the peneral public and results in some
members of the public loitering at the boat ramps causing a further imzafe condibion 1o
the public’s use of the boal ramp, and

Whereas, the Board of County Commissioners of Franklin County has deterrmmed
that aleoholic beverages shall not be consumed at any public boat ramp or public dock in
unincorporated Franklin County,

NOW THEREFORE BE [T ORDAINED THAT

1 The consumption of alcohel by the public at any public boat Tamp or
public dock m umncorporated Frankln County, Florida shall be
purished as provided ir paragraph two.

2 Vielation of this ordinance shall be punished as follows:
First Violaton: $B0.00 civil penalty payable to Franklin County.
Second Violation: $150.00 civil penalty pavable te Franklin County.

Third and all subsequent Violatons: Second degres misdemeanor.

0o

Definitions:

I_l-'

a. Boat: Anv craft designed 1o float or move across and provide passape
across water powered by motor, sail, unmotorized or human powered

b. Dock: A raised platform or walkway over watsr, supported by widely
spread piles where boats may be loaded end unloaded, and 1o which
boats may be tied temporarily, but not overnight.

¢. Launching: To put a boat into the water in readiness for use; to also
include taking the boat out of the water after use.

Page 320



1

&.

d. Public: All natural and comporate persons, including, but not limited
Lo, residents, cltizens, visitors and 1ourists of Franklin County
(hereinafter “person™)

e. Ramp: A facility owned and maintained by Franklin County where
boats on trailers are launched into the water.

f. Trailer: A vehicle designed to carry, launch and store & boat

Severability: Shouid any provision of this ordinance by determined to
be unenforceabls or unlawful, then such provision shall be stricken and
the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and affect.

Any ordinance in cenflict herewith is repealed.

This ordinance shall take affect as provaded by law

Datad: February 15, 2011

Altest:

Marcia John

Frankiin County Board of County
Commissioners -

! Clerk

Approved as to legal form:

~
Eﬂzwmmh. Ghakgs o

Thomas M. Shuler, County Anomey

Page 321



ORDINANCE 2§t L

AN ORDINANCE REGULATING PUBLIC BOAT RAMPS
WITHIN THE UNINCORPORATED AREA OF FRANELIN
COUNTY, FLORIDA; LIMITING TIME TO TIE-LUP
FOLLOWING LAUNCH; AUTHORIZING REMOVAL OF
AUTOMOBILES. BOATS AND TRAILERS IN VIOLATION OF
THIS ORDINANCE; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE

Whereas, the Franklin County Board of County Commussioners, & political
subdivision of the State of Florida. ("Franklin County''} has determined that public boat
ramps and pubhc docks in umneomporated Franklin County serve an importam public
purposs by providing water access to the waters of Franklin County for commercial and

recreational purposes for the residents, eitizens, tourists and visitors of Franklin County
("the public”); and,

Whereas. Franklin County has expended substantiz! public funds planning,
consiructing and mainaining public boat ramps and public docks within
unincerporated Franklin County 1o serve this important public purpose; and.

Wherzas, Franklin County has in public mestings discussed the need to

regulate the use of public boat ramps and docks in the unincorporated areas of

Frankhn County, mcluding the need to limit the time o te-up following boat lavnch;
and.

Whereas, Franklin County finds that it is in the best interests of the public

o regulate the wse of public boat ramps and docks in the unincorporated areas of

Franklin County,

KOW THEREFDRE BE IT ORDAINED BY FRANKLIN COUNTY THAT:

1. Definitions:

Page 322



J-

Anchor: An object that is used to attach a boat 1o the bottom of 2
body of water

Autemobile: A vehicle powered by a motor.

Boat: Any craft designed 1o float or move across and provide
passape soross waler powered by motor, sail, unmotorized or human
poswersd

Dock: A raised platform or walkway over water, supponed by
widely spread piles where boats may be lied temporarily, but not
overnight.

Launching: To put a boat into the wate: in readiness for use; w also
include tzkimz the boat out of the water after use

Onvernight: The perind beginning with sundown and ending with
SUMrise.

Publie: All natural and corporate persons, including. but not limited
to, residents. citizens, visitors and tourists of Franklin County

{herzinafter "person®)

. Ramp: A fazility owned and maintained by Franklin County where

boats on trailers are Jaunched into the water,

Tie-up: To secure a boal with a line to & dock following launch,
such as A bow-line or stern-line.

Trailer: A vehicle d=sign=d to carry, launch and store & boat.

2. Launching Afier any person launches and loads their boat. such person shall

immediaiehy remove their automobile and trailer out of the boat ramp area to the

desipnated parking arca so that other persons may |eunch.

3. Docking. Boats shall not be tied o the dock for more than 30 minuwtes immediately

following the launch of the Boat. Boats which are tied 1o the dock for more than 30

minuts immediately following the launch of th: Board shall be subject to Penaltizs

and Removal as provided for herein. Boats shall not anchor within fifty feet of the

dock overmight, This fifty-foo! buffer shall not apply to any of the six lzased .Sl'lps for

commetcial fishermen mandated by the 2007 Indian Creck Management Flan, at

page 15, which are located within ffty feet of the existing ramp.

4 Purubiks

First Vioiation $25.00 cavil penally
Second violatien:  $£30.00 civil penalty
Third violaton: £75.00 civil penalty

Addittonal violations: First-degree misdemeanaor

Page 323



Removal. [n addition w any other Penalty. Franklm County may remaove all
automobiles, boats and‘or trailess in violation of this ordinance from the public
property of Franklin Counry, including, ban not necessarily limited to. the boat ramp,
dogl, designated parking areas and the water beiow meaan high tide fronting such
public property and which 15 between it and the navigable channel. Such removal
shall be at the reasonable expense of the owneris). If the Autemobile. Boat and/or
Trailer 15 easily removable. Franklin County may rempve il and thereafier notify the
owner(s) theresof within a reasonable time as 1o the location and cost to retrieve
such property Except in emergency conditions, if the Automobile, Boat and/or
Trailer 15 not easily removable, then Franklin County shall first comact the
owner{5) in writing waming them to remove such property within five days of the
date of the letier or the property idemified in the letizr shall be removed ar the
owner's expense. Easily removable shall be defined as costing. $1,000.00 or l2ss
for such removal,

Severability It is declared w be the intent of the Board that if any section.
subsection, sentence, clause. phrase. or portion of tis ordinance s Tor any reeson
held invalié or unconstitational by any coun of competent jurisdiction, such portions
shall be deemed & separate, distinet and independent provision, 2nd such holdings
shall nad alfect the valhidity of the remaiming portions hereof, which shall remain in
full force and effect.

Effective Date. This ordinancs shall take cffect as provided by law.

Crdained o the &jﬂ day of March 2021,

Page 324



ALTES]:

Aporoved as 1o legal form and sufficiency

By: :‘J’Eon-ml-h%ﬂvﬁ/

Chormnas M, Shuler, County Attornes

Franklin County, 8 political subdivision of the
State of Florda

By, (& ; f:' ;k_l"ﬁ‘af

Ricky Jones, Ef':l'lilirrrl.':m'-"'-.'I'ru-lllhlr_rfm,;,,ﬁcr

g, N e,
&%

Page 325



i

COPY

Tl Lares fies o Thowmas A Sl T
Apatechicnls, ot L2920

Phome; SFQ-653-175F Hm
%IIN oy

Faz E50-651-5627
Emaill murfulerd®sfulerlranl com Apalackicols, ¥ 32320

July 26, 2021

Janis Patterson Ronald & losephine Pook Chris & Jennifar Robinson
2417 N. Ouk Strect 266835 Nedonna Ave. 211 Avenue H
Valdosta, GA 31602 Reckaway Beach, OR 97136 Apalachicols, FL 32320

Via LUSFPS
Re: Drainage Ditvh Easement Request

Dear Ms. Patterson:
Dear Mr. and Mrs. Pook:
Denr Mr. Rohinson:

I represent the Franklin County Board of County Comumissioners. My client is attempring to
asgist the residents of Las Brisas Subdivision with storm water concerms within the subdivision.

Attached are property cards and aerial photas of vour three parcels of land relative to the Las
Brizas subdivision,

There is an existing stormwater drainage ditch that traverses your three parcels of land which 1
am told carries stormwater from the subdivision. ['m told that this has been the case for many vears.

At the request of some Las Brisas owners, the county has looked into their stormwater concemns.
My clhent thinks that cleaning out the ditch traversing your three parcels will belp. However, we do not
have an easement allowing the county to clean out the ditch on your respective properties.

Any easement you chose o give to the eounty for the drainage ditch is entirely voluntary, I you

do not want to give the county an easement for purposes of ¢leaning out the drainage ditch, then vou do
net have to do so. However, 1 would think that you too would benefit from the county maintaining the

dich.
If you voluniarily consent and will consider granting the county an easement o ¢lean out the

drainage ditch now, and recurring in the future, please write me back and | will prepere an easement (or
vou to review and discuss with legal counsel of your choice, if any. | hope to hear from you soon,

Regpectfitlly Submitted,

w.skd

Thomas M. Shuler

Lne: as stated

Page 326



